FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 9/10/2024 at 3:30 PM
836 State Ave, Hampton, IL — llliniwek Shelter
Forest

Preserve
. RollCall: District

Rock Island County, Illinois

II.  Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from August 13, 2024* pg 2

ll. Claims:* FY24:
Treasurer’s Disbursements $30,971.78 pg 5
FY25:
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $54,134.79 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $182,124.48 pg 16
Liability Fund claims @ $37.00 pg 32 Audit Fund claims @ $7,875.00 pg 33

Treasurer’s Disbursements $46,382.19 pg 34

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $321,525.24

IV. Transfers:
Consider FY 24 Transfers of Appropriations* pg 35
Consider FY 25 Transfers of Appropriations* pg 36

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding FY 25 Appropriation Amendments to the General Fund of the District* pg 37
Consider a resolution regarding FY 25 Niabi Zoo Improvements - ARPA Grant Appropriations* pg 39
Consider a resolution regarding FY 24 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations* pg 40

VI. Ordinances:
There are no ordinances to consider this month

VII. Public comment:

VIIl. Other Business:
Review bids and consider the purchase of a Wiedenmann Terra Spike GX18 (aerator)
Discussion of current collective negotiations matters with ASCFME Local 2025A

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 41 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 69

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 72 Todd Collins pg 80 & Jay Verstraete pg 81 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 83 Ben Mills = Loud Thunder report* pg 84

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 86 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 96

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for
the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning
salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and
entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.

* jtems are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, IL
on Tuesday, October 8, 2024 at 9:30 AM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
AUGUST 13, 2024

PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, D. Mielke, J. Woods,
K. Swanson, C. Layer.

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Superintendent.
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 3:33 PM on Tuesday, August 13, 2024, in the Park Office at Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve in lllinois City, Illinois.

D. Mielke, E. Sowards, J. Woods, K. Swanson, C. Layer.

TOTAL PRESENT 5

L. Moreno, R. Simmer.

TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson called for a motion approving the July Committee meeting and the closed
session minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the July Committee meeting minutes. Ms. Woods
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $476,662.23.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $476,662.23. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2024 and fiscal year 2025
transfers of appropriation.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the fiscal year 2024 and fiscal year 2025 transfers of
appropriation. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding FY24 llliniwek
Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, FY25 Niabi Zoo ARPA Grant Appropriations, FY24

August 13, 2024 Page 1
02



Niabi Zoo Appropriations — Zoo Foundation Donation for Shipping Costs, Niabi Zoo Receipt of
Grant Funds-Woodard Community Grant Fund, and Development of Forests and Construction
of Improvements Fund Loan from the General Fund.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the resolutions regarding FY24 llliniwek Recreation
Trail Grant Appropriations, FY25 Niabi Zoo ARPA Grant Appropriations, FY24 Niabi Zoo
Appropriations — Zoo Foundation Donation for Shipping Costs, Niabi Zoo Receipt of Grant
Funds-Woodard Community Grant Fund, and Development of Forests and Construction of
Improvements Fund Loan from the General Fund. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson made three calls for public comment. There were no requests for public
comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the purchase of a Wiedenmann Terra Spike
GX18 (aerator) in the amount of $42,500.00.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the purchase of a Wiedenmann Terra Spike GX18
(aerator) in the amount of $42,500.00. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Quad Cities Power Station Real
Property Tax Assessment Settlement Agreement, subject to final revision and approval by
counsel.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the Quad Cities Power Station Real Property Tax
Assessment Settlement Agreement, subject to final revision and approval by counsel. Ms.
Sowards seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that the attorney’s will be at the full board on Tuesday night to answer any
questions. This agreement is similar to the previous agreement with the Power Station. If
anyone specific questions, | can do my best to answer. The taxing bodies weren’t much
involved in the negotiation.

President Swanson stated that the agreement had also been discussed in the County’s
Finance and Personnel meeting this morning. It will increase the tax revenue from the previous
agreement.

Mr. Craver stated that this is a better agreement than the previous agreement. It is a
progressive agreement. The attorney’s that are representing the taxing bodies are
recommending approvals.

President Swanson stated that he wanted to thank the Civil Division for looking out for the
interests of the District’s.

August 13, 2024 Page 2
03



President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she wanted to bring the
Committee’s attention to.

Ms. Palmer stated that the Trial Balance and Fund Balance Reports have closeout reports in
addition to the first month of the new fiscal year. On the Fund Balance Report, the beginning
balance is an estimate. Those numbers will change as revenues and expenses get recorded
in the old fiscal year. The District has sixty days to record revenues and expenses in the
previous fiscal year. Once the external audit is complete the beginning balance for the funds
will be finalized. The external auditors will begin on September 19t

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver for an update on the goings on of the District.

Mr. Craver stated that the club house was hit by lightning during a storm, again. No interior
wiring was damaged, but there was some loss of equipment. IT was able to help staff get
things back up and running, so there was barely a hiccup in operations. July was a great
month of activity for the District’s preserves. Mr. Jackson is in Paraguay, so I'll plug the Pints
for Preservation. If anyone is interested in volunteering, contact Joel Vanderbush. Not all
campsites are open at llliniwek due to the flooding, but some campsites are. Staff is starting
budget input for fiscal year 2026. There should be a tentative budget in time for the Levy
Ordinances to be presented.

President Swanson congratulated Mr. Mills and his team for joining the $30,000.00 revenue in
one month club, and asked for an update on Loud Thunder.

Mr. Mills stated that staff was also excited to see the revenue numbers. Staff has gotten a lot
of great feedback this year, and we’ve seen the length of stays increase this year. A lot of
campers came out for the first time this year because of the flooding and other campgrounds
had to close. Many have come back for second or third stays. There were many hazard trees
on the park from the storms this year, so a tree service came out to safely remove those trees.
We'll be working with HCCTP again for a bridge project. There is a large creek bed along the
trail at the south of the property, near the boy scout camp. When there is a lot of rain the creek
bed gets quite full. The bridge should go in this fall.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports from department heads.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the routine reports from the department heads. Ms.
Woods seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 4:16 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

August 13, 2024 Page 3
04



STATE OF ILLINULS F IHE FP COMMITIEE 9/10/2024 Old K'Y 24
* 58 SESSION
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND i

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION. -

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
MidAmerican Energy 130 32 92 637.00 8/9/24 709436 212.74
Menards 130 32 92 522.00 | 8/23/24 | 709445 83.69
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 8/9/24 709437 562.51
QC Convention & Visitors-Visit QC 131 32 10 991.12 | 8/23/24 | 709444 20,732.84
State of IL-Dept of Employment Sec 133 32 636.00 | 8/30/24 ACH 9,380.00

Total 30,971.78

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT

MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

05



8¢ Jo T abed

Id £E:€2:40 £202/¥0/60 UO Uosiapuy Us||3 Aq uny

06'088% € suopoesuel] 32I10AU] sieyol Buiyzod/wiojiun - 00" H T [1€39p 30
SHIUSIeOMS ONI
00582 ¥202/62/80 +207/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo papooy paobo 9/26v  SAOOD DNILYOdS IANOTAIIG - €T4£0T
TTTL XXXX o
# paedipe/e1/8hioel
yipgaouemole
¥6'60€ +202/02/80 +20z/02/80  +T02/02/80 usdo  Buiyiopiiea|dguiied T/8P€9 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
TTTL €106 #
p1ediyz/e1 /8 9ouemoye
96'G8C ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo Buiyzopors,ussiay L L¥800T€ NV TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
Buiyyod /wosun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
MaMiulyiI - 06 uswiedsqg gns
2/'808'6% 6 Suoloesuel| 3DI0AUL S[e10] uonesjsiulwpy - QT Juswipedsq qns
qTEL8'L$ € suonoesuel| d10AU] S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) ApISINQ - 00" H9 [1238P 13(q0
- 2T 40 7 Yauow
6'CL8'Y ¥20¢/62/80 +20T/62/80  +T0T/62/80 usdo  SZ0Z-+20T :Iulelsy €660 SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAIHANIW - bE£L0T
£5°0€6'C ¥202/61/80 +20T/61/80  +T0T/61/80 uado 994 Ajyauon 0SZETOSA ONI SWILSAS LNOWHIA - 646401
dd
£8°'69 ¥202/61/80 +202/61/80  +20T/61/80 uado ¥¥90TSCT00 +20Z 9NV SdiN SdIN SYFYL-NITNVD™ - GEE/O0T
|en3deljuo) dpIsINQ - 00"¥H9 [12I2P 13(q0
00°08T$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| sdiysiaquidwi g sang - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13(q0
6099 ¥/1S
# piedipg/Se/Lisenp
00°08T ¥202/61/80 +20T/61/80  +T0T/61/80 uado diyssequiswiydyN SHSE66 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
sdiyssaquiaw 33 sanq - 00°CH9 (1e3ep P3(q0
£6'49$ € suonoesuel] 3210AU] S|ej01 suopedIUNWWO) - 00'TEY (1e39p P3(GO
vT8X
96°Ct ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdO  7865998TE/8T # 10  T865998TE/8C D71 II ALTTISOW 181V - 8£080T
06/€ 9615
# PIedILT/bT/L99)
66'GT ¥202/61/80 +20T/61/80  +T0T/61/80 uado Ajyyuow!wooz  8/968/F9CANI NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
86'G ¥202/61/80 +20T/61/80  +T0T/61/80 uado sbe3sod £0-¥20d  ANNS TYYINID SYIUL-NITWYD ™ - S9EHO0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
/8°77% T suonoesued| JI0AUT sjejo] saiddns acueuajuiep /lieday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 193[q0
6099 +/1S
# paedip/c/L¥orIq
[8°(C ¥202/61/80 +202/61/80  +202/61/80 usdp  @je(d Bsusdl|‘uozewy GT185968 NV TYNOILYN @10 - £4080T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
0£299'1$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239p 13[00
L143N39 HLVaAH
0£72799'1 ¥202/62/80 +20T/62/80  +T0T/62/80 uado oduelnsul sd4R)  dd 280 9H3 JIAOTdWI SYIUL-NITWYD™ - 8SEHOT
sjyauag yjjeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ETY I'@39p P3(q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucwc.b\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 7 abed

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

~
o

10°T6/$ 9 suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT sjejo] saiddns acueuajuiep /lieday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 193[q0
£/'66¢ +202/02/80 +20z/02/80  +T02/02/80 uado jued 1-98/9 0D SWYITIIM-NIMYIHS - £9/£0T
T1°0€T +202/02/80 +20z/02/80  +T02/02/80 uado Bnid pue spejq £7098SS DNI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 00807
ONLLYAVOX3
0S'T9T +¢0z/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo M_me 8959¢ ANV SNDIDNYL ¥ITIIN - 298407
sa||ddns
S0'¢S ¥202/02/80 +20z/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo Jiedas buiquinid 1/926THM ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
95°¢€T ¥202/02/80 +20z/02/80  +T02/02/80 usdo 13100 x0q 133N0 1/6€02+8 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
SJ10)oelIxa
S0'bE +202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo  pue SIDAOWSI MBIDS 1/0/81+8 ¥AAWNT YOHONY - +G800T
saljddng aoueuaqulely /11eday - 00"€TS [12I9P 3[q0
€S LbL'T$ 0T suonoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°CZS I'e3ep 3[40
9560 S80S
# pledipe/1/8:weasd
LT'6/ ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80 +20T/6T/80 usdo S0I1YOJIPA APT0TT080 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
9560 S80S # piedip
00°€T ¥20/62/80 +20T/62/80  +T0T/62/80 usdo ¢/pT//'salddnsiubelly  dvbz0ThTLO0 YNV TYNOILYN 410 - £4080T
9560 S80S #
piedite/p1 /L sanddns
€6'8¢C ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80  +20T/6T/80 usdp 406 dsipiyl0n @3 UoII  D1IHFZOCHTLO YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
79'181 ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo S||04 [amoy Jaded 210622 0D A1ddNS NY¥ILSIM LVIFdD - 9£9T0T
LLEY ¥202/22/80 +e0z/ce/80  +20T/Te/80 usdo sal|ddns Buipjam 1/68ELby  DNI INIWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £9040T
9560 S80S #
piedipz/Se/LoAaippe
95°S¢E ¥20¢/12/80 +20T/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo [esalp?auozoiny §59/2T YNV TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
9560 S80S
# piedipz/6z/L'sbey
8691 ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +T02/12/80 uado Aox!uozewy 299 Ly NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
CCCL XXXX
# pledlp/e/g'ebpliped
66°LEC +¢0z/02/80 +202/02/80  +¢02/02/80 uado Jauo | ‘xe|=210 S8T£99 MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
1S°0TT ¥20z/0Z/80 v207/02/80  +20Z/0Z/80 usdo sai|ddns bujues)p [SETL ONI SQIVYNAW - 26/20T
SUOISS90U0D HO1NW
00°000'T +202/02/80 +20z/02/80  +T02/02/80 uado alpung pooma.y 2026080 ANV AOOMIYIH S¥I1XvE - 890807
sa1iddng bunjesado - 00°ZTS [1e39p 13[q0
7C'89% T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT sjeoL sa1jddns 22130 - 00°TTS 11232 13[q0
789 ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado Jaded Adoo 0ZT-#ZNS  SNISYHIUNd SYIUL-NITANVD™ - ZLEHOT
saiiddns 2230 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
}amiul|I - 06 uswedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244309','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 € abed

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

08'vSL
96'€£9
8¢€'/¢
€8°09T
$S'8¢
L0°LL
c0°L6

[44A8%)

66’56
L6'TY
9¢'18¢

0£'08¢$

99891

PTCIT

10'42S$

¥9°'L6

8¢'90T

66'61¢€

¥0z/02/80
¥¢0¢/02/80
¥0z/02/80
¥0z/02/80
¢0z/02/80
¥0z/02/80
¥¢0¢/02/80

€ suondesuel] 9JI0AUT

¥e0z/12/80
¥20¢/12/80
¥0z/02/80

¢ suonoesue.] 3210AU]

¥20¢/12/80

¥0z/02/80
€ suonoesuel| S210AU]

¥02/62/80

¥e0z/12/80

¥0z/02/80

vT/v1/8 -
¥202/02/80  +202/0z/80 uado  2/9T/L ‘H00LE-182S9
veivi/g -
$202/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo  +2/91// ‘60020-18£0E
ve/v1/8 -
¥202/02/80  +202/0z/80 uado  ¥Z/9T/L H10L9-0bThT
vTiv1/g -
$202/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo  Z/91// *$10£9-0T9€C
Ye/v1/8 -
¥202/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo  +Z/9T/L ‘€10£9-00bEC
vT/v1/8 -
¥202/02/80  +202/0z/80 uado  T/9T/L ‘£10/9-0ST8T
veivi/g -
$202/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo +2/91// ‘920/9-0v6/T
S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e3dp 193[q0
9560 S80S
# piedly/T/8" U]
¥202/12/80  +202/12/80 uado Sdueliogiepels
$202/12/80  +202/12/80 usd0 7865998T€/8¢C # 1008
ve/€1/6 - vT/v1/8
¥202/02/80  +202/0z/80 uado  ‘S0£06009£068+8€8
S|eo1 seseydind pood - 00°9TS |1232p 13(q0
9560 S80S
# pledipz/og//iwean
¥202/12/80  ¥202/12/80 usdo 211YO|IPA
9560 S80S
# p1edipz/01/8 wean
¥20z/02/80  +20T/0Z/80 usdo ETHUCIEIN
S|e1o] 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 8 sjoo] jjews - 00°+S [12I9p P20
Jajow
¥202/62/80  +202/62/80 usdo pue ‘sia1d ‘sxooy
9560 S80S
# paedip/6T/L SInusIs
¥202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo Bupyied:uozewy
CCCL XXXX
# paedipe/e1/8hioel
Jipgaouemole
¥202/02/80  +202/0z/80 usdo  Bulyiopyea|dgUIIe

€4T¥T19955

§¢9T099SS

T968659SS

60/865955

119865955

6¥¢965955

€49T7965955

ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
FUIHSYY3E / NVOTIAWVAIW - S9££0T
ADYINT AVMVH [ VH
JUIHSHY3E / NYOTIAWVAIW - S9/20T
ADYIANT AVMVHLVYH
FUIHSHYIE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S92£0T
ADYINT AVMVHLVH
FUIHSYY3E / NVOTIAWVAIW - S9/£0T
ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
FUIHSHY3E / NYOTIAWVAIW - S92£0T
ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
FUIHSYY3E / NVOTIAWVAIW - S9££0T
ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
JUIHSHY3E / NYOTIAWYAIW - S9/£0T

S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0

SE09t
P8X
¢8659981€/8¢

¥280 S0€0600

MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

OT1II ALTTI9OW 181V - 8€080T
NOILLYIOdd0D
SNOILVOINNWINOD IWOJOVIAIW - 6T8£0T

suopedIUNWWO) - 00°ZEY [1219p 13(q0

9//9T€966T

€p6950EEET

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

saseydind pood - 00°9ZS 1219p 193(q0

1/0Tbey8

T¥S6CC

¢/8PE9

d3dINNT YOHONY - +S800T

MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0

YoMiul||I - 06 Judwpiedsaq gns
3AI3SDId 359404 - Z€ uawpedsq
B9AIBSd.Id 358104 - QST pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

9]eg an@ 93e  =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH sniels uondrasaq 2210AUT

¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON 9DI0AU]

JOpUS/\
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISI
IAIISIIJ
1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 » abed

Id £E:€2:40 £202/¥0/60 UO Uosiapuy Us||3 Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

SLT/6$ G suoipesuel] 9010AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS I'e39p 193[q0
L18p LLTS # pied!
18°G¢ ¥202/62/80 +207/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo te/ge/L 10%393|dgwed 8£0£09 YNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - 40801
L18b LLTS S]
# pledipg/81/L pesy
6v°ET ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80 +20T/6T/80 usdo Jawwi ] ‘uozewy 099066/ YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
SY9
61" vbe ¥202/62/80 +207/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo seb d1 €TTC008ET d1 SIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
SY9
97’681 ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +202/62/80 usdo seb d1 ZTTZ008ET d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥v.1S @109 - 89ST0T
L18p LL1S
# piedipz/6e/LiAeids
00°06 ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo  Bng’sesudisiug 1uby 8t¢000-153 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
00'68¢$ T suonoesuel] S210AUT siejo Buiyzo /wogiun - 00 H T (1239P 93[O
SHIYsIeams ONI
00582 ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +202/62/80 usdo papooy paobo 9/26vy  SAOOD HNILYOCS IA0TAITYG - £T//0T
Buiyyod /waosun - 00°Y T 11239p 193[q0
lapuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedaq gns
£eeee'11$ €} suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo0L ¥omiul|iI - 06 uswiedsq qns
8C'Cv/$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apiIsInQ - 00 vH9 11e39p 3(q0
9DIAIDS I)Sem
48192 ¥202/02/80 +T0Z/0T/80  +20T/02/80 uado oMUl $2oz sNBny  18016/CT69E ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
I
9T've ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo $90TS2ZT00 20T DNV SdW SdIN SYFYL-NITWYD ™ - GEE/0T
len3des3uo) apisINo - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00°0+S$ T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[G0
¥20z AInc
00°0bS ¥20z/07/80 $20T7/02/80  +20Z/0Z/80 usdo emiulI 404 amodepiod €ST/9T ONI SASTYdYILINT €Sd - £ZT080T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I'e3ep 13[q0
S0'S69'T$ T suonpesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8EI (12I9P 193(G0
0T'L12'T ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80 +20T/6T/80 usdo 20IAIDS Jledas 0ST-4 $60780090T ONI 3DIAY3S FAIL S.dWOd - 169/0T
S8'LLY ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo d0IAIBS Jledas /e 6/S/0T 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
soueudjuiely B sireday - 00°8E9 [1233P 1930
1€4H9'c$ 0T suonoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13(q0
v/61/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
€L'L ¥202/62/80 +207/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo 2/6T/L 'ST0L9-0T8ET £€949//985 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
1oMaS
08'1€6 ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 uado 3 1931em T00T0ZT  #2£0 TO0TOLT NOLdWYH 40 IDVTIIA - 828£0T
ve/p1/8 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
81°G88 ¥202/02/80 +T0Z/0T/80  +20T/02/80 uado  +2/9T/L ‘80096-08589 902519955 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 G abed

Id £E:€2:40 £202/¥0/60 UO Uosiapuy Us||3 Aq uny

8/'599% € suonoesuel| 2010AUT S|ejo suonedIUNWWO) - 00'TEY (123dP 193[q0 e
L18b L/1S # pied!
00'zer v20z/12/80 $207/12/80  +20Z/12/80 usdo pe/z/8 RrumRuINuINelS  $780 6T-F9EST JNVE TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
#Z8X
8/°€EC ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20Z/12/80 uadO 786S998TE/8T # 1998 7865998TE/8C JT1II ALTTIG0W 181V - 8£080T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
00°05+'7$ T suonoesued| 9010AU] S|eI0L SIJIAIRS |eUOISSDJ0.d - 00" TEI [12IdP 13(q0
ADIAY3S 3L
00°0S+'C ¥20z/12/80 v20T/12/80  +¢0Z/12/80 uado SDIAISS |eAOWBl 931} 89G///  SNOST3AN vdd NOST3AN ¥ NHOC - 906401
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
65°€0S$ € suolpesued| 3210AU] S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |123ep 13(q0
L18V LL1S
# pledipg//1/11901190]
8T°EbC ¥20z/67/80 H20T/62/80 +20T/6T/80 uado Ay swoH 992000106 MNVE TYNOILYN 10 - €4080T
L18V LL1S
# pIedp/0E/L1901730]
81°G€EC v20z/62/80 v207/62/80 +20T/62/80 usdo AyD swoH £9¢00010+6 JNVE TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
6099 ¥/1S
# piedipz/6/8iwean
€C'Se ¥20z/62/80 H20T/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo ETHUCIEIN 68950vEEC JNVE TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
saseyaind pood - 00°9TS [1e39p 3[40
cceey$ $ suopoesuel] 9210AUT s|ejo] saljddns acueudjuiepy /Heday - 00°€CS |12I9P 1[0
L18V LL1S
# ple2ig/TE/L BNId
866 +¢0¢/6¢/80 +20T/62/80  +0T/62/80 uado sedsiuozewy 0€£0T0/8 JNVE TYNOILLYN d10 - ££080T
L18V LL1S
# piedipz/S1//isjpued
86°0ST ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80  +20T/62/80 uado }o9prsydog agqn) C9€T610¢C JNVE TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
98¢ ve0z/ez/80 v20t/ce/80  ve0z/tz/80 uado aiempley buipjing 8SC8T TAVMAYVYH 989 - SOT00T
L18V LL1S
# pledipz/e/g:sHed
Jojow bBuijjonisioopino
18°65¢ +20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20Z/12/80 usdo uosuyor  £v04T00T-0OS JNVE TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[q0
00°06% ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT s|ejo] saijddns bunelado jejuad jeog - ¥YG 2T S |1L9p 192[(q0
ONI ITIOVL ANV 1Ivg 441710
00°09 v20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20Z/12/80 usdo swiiom PE£99 NOGYYD VAA ADINV LIYVOUVIN - 989/0T
ONI ITIOVL ANV LIvd 44110
00°0¢ ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20Z/12/80 uado Suom GT999 NOGUVD VA ADINVd LTIVOUVIN - 989/0T
saiddns Hunjesado jejuas Jeog - YF°'¢ZS 11eI9p 13[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyuedsq gns
9AIBS3Id }S3404 - 7€ Juswiedaq
9AI3S3Id 33404 - OET pund
JUNOWY 2JI0AUT  o3e( JusWwAed o3eq pPaAladay 21ed 1/9 9)eg ong o3 JI0AUT  UOoSey pIeH smels uondidsaq 2210AUT "ON 9JI0AUL JOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLIISI(q
¥2/T1€/80 - $2/10/80 2buey 238 SNQ DI0AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244314','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 9 abe(

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

ve/o/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
12°/2 ¥202/61/80 +T0Z/61/80  H20T/61/80 uado - +2/8/L ‘80069-T1£90E LT¥£979SS JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
¥e/9/8 ADYINT AVMVYHIVH
[4R 24 ¥202/61/80 $20T/61/80  +20T/61/80 uado - $2/8// 'S00VL-T£68C vST929SS FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ve/9/8 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
8T'v6¢ v20z/61/80 H20T/61/80  +20T/61/80 usdo - b2/8/L £TTZS-1£80C $18/579SS FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
¥2/9/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
80°8T¢ ¥20z/61/80 $20T/61/80 +20T/61/80 uado - 2/8// ‘S0069-TEL9T 697557955 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ve/9/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
£6°G¢ ¥202/61/80 H20T/61/80  +20T/61/80 usdo - p2/8// '21016-08CT 86£7S79SS JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ve/o/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
S0'0ET ¥202/61/80 +T0Z/61/80  H20T/61/80 uado - $2/8/L ‘0b0SE-TLOTT LTHTST9SS JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
¥e/9/8 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
ov'1L ¥202/61/80 $20T/61/80  +20T/61/80 uado - $2/8// 'S00S/-0T60T 86157955 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ve/o/8 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
09°€TT ¥20z/61/80 $20T/61/80 +20T/61/80 usdo - $2/8// '99TET-0£H80 8T¥6179SS FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
¥2/9/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
0S°€9 ¥20z/61/80 $20T/61/80 +20T/61/80 uedo - t2/8/L ‘20TZ0-TTES0 8/£6$79SS JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
ve/9/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
06'9¢ ¥202/61/80 H20T/61/80  +20T/61/80 usdo - v2/8// *¥10¥9-000£0 162842955 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ve/o/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£0°S9 ¥202/61/80 +T0Z/61/80  H20T/61/80 uado - +2/8/L ‘ST0¥9-06/90 TET18579SS JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
¥e/9/8 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
9'LE ¥202/61/80 $20T/61/80 +20T/61/80 uado - v2/8// *¥T10¥9-0S650 0Tk/HT9SS JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ve/o/8 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
ShTET v20z/61/80 H20T/61/80 H20T/61/80 usdo - $2/8/L '€T0¥9-01£S0 0S2/¥T9SS FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
¥2/9/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
2T 90T ¥20z/61/80 H20T/61/80 +20T/61/80 uado - t2/8/L ‘€00T9-0/HS0 $00/+29SS JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ve/9/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
SL9TT ¥202/61/80 H20T/61/80  +20T/61/80 usdo - $2/8// TT0¥9-0ZES0 £889H79SS JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ve/o/8 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
L0706 ¥202/61/80 +T0Z/61/80  H20T/61/80 uado - +2/8/L ‘0TO¥9-0TTSO 90/9479SS JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
¥e/9/8 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
/5°92T ¥202/61/80 $20T/61/80  +20T/61/80 uado - v2/8// *2T0¥9-006+0 £SS9H79SS FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ve/o/8 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
€2°961 ¥20z/61/80 $20T/61/80 +20T/61/80 usdo - v2/8/L '£20¥9-069+0 85£9129SS FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
v2/9/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
/6°S0€ ¥20z/61/80 $20T/61/80 +20T/61/80 uedo - t2/8/L ‘sbeeb-0£620 T2SHHT9SS JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ve/9/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
Sb'St ¥202/61/80 H20T/61/80  +20T/61/80 usdo - $2/8// '€606S-TELT0 $92EHT9SS JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ve/o/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
wese ¥202/61/80 +T0Z/61/80  H20T/61/80 uado - +2/8/L ‘THOTE-18800 76CCHT9SS FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
dapuny] pno1 - T6 Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q

¥2/1€/80 - £+2/10/80 @buey 31eq anQ 0I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 £ abed

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

0C'esT ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo saiiddns buiues)p 18ST/ ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
S3LLID avnd
S8'9bb ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  H20T/12/80 uado saHeNeq 7/660070SE06T  FHL 40 AYILLVE ILVISHIINI - L9907
SR)
PSTrb'T ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo seb papesjun 0££0002TT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥v1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
£8'669 ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado [ony [osalp 62£000CTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
61°20S'T ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  v20T/12/80 uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b 00-9£9/1 DNI NISATO UNHLAVY - 668401
0 vbT'T ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  v20T/12/80 uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b 00-£2SLT DNI NISITD UNHLAVY - 668401
sa1jddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13[q0
00'58¢$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo Buiyzod /wuiogiun - 00 H T [1239P 1930
SHIYsIeams ONI
00°68¢ ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo papooy p=06o] 9/26%  SAOOD HNLLYOCS IA0TAITYL - £T2/0T
Bunyyold /waoyun - 00°F T 11239p 193[q0
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsqg gns
/T°656'0T$ 8 suonoesuel] 3J10AUT s|ejo] 4apunyl pnoT - 6 juswyedsq gns
9t°'89% T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00 H9 [1238p 93[O
v2/91/6 - 2/L1/8
9v'89 v20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20T/12/80 uado  921AIBS wuele AJUndas T/S€TS6/0T SONIQIOH SN 1av - £1//0T
len3dei3uo) dpISINO - 00'H9 (1eIdp 193[q0
Sb'LES T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] sjeauay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 193[q0
NI OcH
Sb'LE ¥202/12/80 t202/12/80  H20T/12/80 uado [B3USJ JSUORIPUOD  $Z80 090v/C S8M / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T80T
s|ejuay - 00'6€9 [1232p 13[q0
$0'S2E'C$ S suondesued] a210AU] slejo) @dueusjuiely 1B sseday - 00°8E9 (1239p 19340
9JIAISS
00°8ST ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +202/62/80 usdp  iedau Jojow Buijjon £96166 1dNH M NHOC - 690801
35906 @499Q uyor
0S°TEE'T ¥202/22/80 +T0z/ce/s0  ve0T/Te/80 uado Jiedas pue wmocmm_u 6667S.T TI-VI 40 INAWGINOI NILAVIN - 959207
9JIAJISS dledal
¥S%95 ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo YzE0T 2499p uyof GS00E/T TI-VI 40 INAWAINOI NILYVIN - 959207
9DIAIDS
00°00T ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  Jiedsu Jojow Buijjoly 796b66 1dNH M NHOC - 690801
DIIAIDS
00°0LT ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  v20T/12/80 usdo  Jiedad Jojow Buijjon 196166 L1¥NH M NHOC - 690801
soueusjuiely B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1839P 193[G0
[8°LTT'E$ €7 suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] saIAIRS AMIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 3[40
¥2/9/8 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
Sb°08T ¥202/61/80 +202/61/80  +202/61/80 usdo - +2/8// ‘#002S-16501 929892955 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
ve/o/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
6/°9€T ¥202/61/80 +T0Z/61/80  H20T/61/80 uado - +2/8/L ‘T00ES-0T86E GE£T8979SS FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ Jo g abed

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

NI OcH
S6°'82T ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo 1a3em pamoq 99/7€S0 S®Y / LYOdNIAYA 40 NVOITIND - 018201
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 193[q0
6£'€ST$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p P3(q0
ThTb €418 # piediye
6£°€ST ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80  +20T/6T/80 usdo /8¢//wnnoeAluozewy GE8S]9T YNvd TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
000’T$ 19pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00'#TS [1233P 93[O
88°7£9% € suojoesuel] 9210AUT sjejo] saiddns acsueuajuiep /leday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 13[q0
0S60 €08
# piedipe// /8 hemaleh
00°6€T ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +202/62/80 uado pnojo:wodIN GE6HCETSN MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
0560 ZE0S # Piediyz/6
96'6/€ ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80 +20T/6T/80 usdo z//uswdinb3iAngisag 8vS0 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
sy ¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
T6°ETT ¥202/2z/80 ¥20z/Te/80  +20z/Te/80 uadQ Jie pue ‘s|npiw uopiub] €6292€9  1VIUD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - GSG90T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1BI9P 3[q0
L£'S6/$ $ suonoesuel] 30/0AU] sjejo] salddng asipueydsd| doys o4d - Sd'TZS I'e1ep 393[q0
ThTy €416 # ple
21y /61/L 9sIpueydIR|
L1592 ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80  +20T/6T/80 usdo doys oid‘ypuysmy  ndYHZ0Z6TL0 YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
THIv €416 # ple
2152 /8T/L3sIpueydR
08°'1ZT ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +202/62/80 uado doys oid‘puysmy  ndYLZ0Z8TL0 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
THIy €416 # ple
2ipe/62// 9sIpueydisw
ST'18T ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado doys o.id3puysnoy £/6565816 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
S29/tTE00T
S1°82¢ ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdp  ssipueyataly doys old -ANI ONI 4709 INOLSIDATYE - SE690T
sa1ddng asipueydtd doys o.d - Sd°ZZS [1e3dp 13(q0
2L0TL'L$ TT suondesuel] 32I0AU] siejo| saiiddns bunetadQ - 00'TTS [1232P 3[q0
(4487
€/1S # pledipz/8t
/¢£*sanddngjuswisanug
19'veh ¥202/62/80 +207/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo J¥MeH g THEYH20282/0 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
00'vTh ¥202/62/80 +2T07/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdQ  s|ea1wayd 3SIN0D Jjob NIZb618 S10NAo0¥d M8a - S6500T
GE'/S0'T ¥202/2e/80 +20z/Te/80  +20z/Te/80 uadO 8301-10AIQ USRID YOSN £808T0T ONI SIYYNO ONITANIM - T86£0T
punya. S3LLID avnd
(00°sT) ¥202/22/80 +202/2e/80  +202/Te/80 usdo abueyd 2100 1e38) £/66T0TOSE06T  IHL 4O AYILLVE ILVISHILINI - Bmwom
S3LLID avn
S8'TEY ¥202/22/80 +e0z/ce/80  ve0T/Te/80 uado saueneq 0/66T0T0SE06T  JHL 4O A¥ALLYE 1VISHILINI - £9S20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 6 9bed

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

10'8/4$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 193(G0
DNI 3DIAYIS YOLVYINTD
'8LL ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uadQ 901AI8S Jiedad [eo1RIR THSTT0 3 DIYLD313 AOOMINVT - 9E£70T
doueudjuiely g siteday - 00°8€9 e3P P3(GO
69°99% € suopdesuel] S210AU] sjejo) sao1Alas AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
velee/L - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
88'9¢ ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo  +2//2/9 ‘02059-0T96Z ££085095S JAIHSHYIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
velee/L - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0€'vE ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  +2//2/9 ‘21059-0868L £S/0965SS JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ve/1/8 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
15§ ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  +20Z/12/80 usdo - ¥2/z/L 1£T089-0LETT +88¢£095S JAIHSHAIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9££0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°Z€9 11e39p 199[q0
00°0TT$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Bunesiidng 3 bunuild - 00'SE9 1€39p 3[40
SHo/Yd
00°0TT ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo uted 4jo6 - Bunuud v£L0b202 MUVIN SYFLNINd / SNOLLISNVYL - Z6EE0T
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'€39p =[O
£0'v/LL$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00 TEI (1e39p P3(GO
vz/6t/6 - ¥2/0</8 NOILYIOd¥0D
78'569 ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado  ‘Z970000£0068¥8E8  HT60 7920000  SNOLLYIINNWIWOD WOIVIAAW - 6T8Z0T
$T8X
128, ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdO 7865998TE/8T # 1998 7865998TE/8C DT1II ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°TE9 [1e1sp 13[q0
20'pbEES { suolpesuel] 9210AUT S[eJ0| SIDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0.Id - 00"TEI |1BI2P 13[q0
[S'STT ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +202/62/80 usdo sIARS [pmoy doys  9£965620Ch Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
2DIAIDS
88'b/ ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80  +20T/6T/80 usdo [043u00 3s3d yniq 0TZ6T SNOILNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 8+000T
oMl
00°8¢ ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo Asan1op 3jes Jejos 8€92€  ONINOILLIANOD ¥ILVM AGHIN - §88/0T
LS'STT ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo SRDIAIBS [amO} doys  £H9EBETOTH Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVYINID - T68/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
75'¢6¢$ G suonoesuel| 8j0AU] S|ejo) saseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 123(q0
THIb €418
# paedipz/T1/8's1|Ied
G6'99 ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80 +20T/6T/80 usdo (IM6uozewy PTr61ET YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
VT €L1S # plediye//
(4814 ¥202/62/80 +207/62/80  +20T/62/80 usadQ ¢//'suoissaouodiespAH 64159 YNV TYNOILYN 410 - £4080T
ThT €418 # p1edib2/0
8/'8p v20z/62/80 v207/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdQ T/8!suoissa0U02:3INAH £68789 YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
W €L1S # pledipe/T
A X4 ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uadQ T/8!suoISSDU0IIBINAH €15T99 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 0T 9bed

Id £E:€2:40 £202/¥0/60 UO Uosiapuy Us||3 Aq uny

15

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

64 PET'HS$ /pT suonoesuel] 9210AUT S|e10| DAIBSAId 3IS3404 - OET pund
64 PET PSS /pT suonoesuel] 9210AUT S[e10| DAIBSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
/0°8v€$ € suolpesuel] 3JI0AUT S|e10] Mded uedloq - £6 uswyedsqg gns
'L8T$ T suopdesuel] 210AU] S|e301 |enjoRIU0D BPISIND - 00 F9 |1239p 13(qO
¥20¢
Jaquwisydas soinIes TTEYIET00 SADIAYAS IV
W'18C ¥20z/62/80 +20T/62/80  +T0T/62/80 usdo  33sem dled aduenoq -00¥0 /1139 40 S3IDIAYIS JI19ndIY - TTLL0T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
59'09% T suonoesuel| 80j0AU] siejo) sad1n1as AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 'e3ep 18(q0
¥2/91/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
L6'Th ¥c0e/Te/80  +e0T/ce/80  +T0e/Te/80 usdo $2/81/L ‘9T0b/-0S89E 02/92/9SS FAIHSYYIG / NVOTYAWYAIW - S9Z£0T
ve/ei/8 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
89°/1 ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  $2/TT/L “YT0bL-090LE 9€S/6¥95S JUIHSHYIEG / NVOTIAWYAIW - S9Z£0T
SIAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 1e3sp P3(G0
)led aduelloq - £6 Juswyedsq qns
0b'S0L'12$ b suonoesuel| 310AU] S|ejo] yn|g uelpug - g6 uawpedsg gns
0055585 T suORDeSUBI SDI0AU] S|EI0L SpUN4 JOYIQ 0} J3ysuel] - T T66 [1e30p (G0
ANNd INIWIAOUdINI
00°555’8 ¥20¢/12/80 +20T/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo S934 sue) pue o sI8dbr0oCAINe 29 'd'd SYIYL-NITWVD™ - 29£+0T
spung 12y} 03 J3jsuel] - TT T66 [1232p 13(q0
79'€/9% € suopoesuel| d10AU] S|e301 |enjoeIU0D BPISIND - 00 P9 |1239p 13(GO
IDIAIBS I)Ssem
WA v20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo 3nig vcoz snbny  180.L0/2069€ ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
¥€°9871 ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo 994 Ajyauon 8880/T-IS NOILYYOdY0D SILNIDSY - 820807
gl
¥6'6€ ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo ¥b90152T00 +20Z DNV Sdi SdIN SYIYL-NITNVD™ - GEEL0T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 199[q0
S/'THS$ { suonpesuel] 8DJ0AU] S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e39p 130
00°02¢ ¥20z/62/80 +20T/62/80  +T0T/62/80 usdo [e3ua. Jed yjob £180¢ D11 SUYD 4109 WB W - TELL0T
00°02¢ ¥20/62/80 +20T/62/80  +T0T/62/80 usdo [e3ua. Jed yjob §/40¢ D11 SUYD 4109 WB W - TELL0T
NI OZH
SLLT ¥c0¢/12/80 +20T/12/80  +¢02/12/80 uado [e3us. Jasuadsip 88TZES0 S / LYOdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOILYYIOATITY
00°S8 ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado uaJ uydew 891 850£07NCHT 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qleq n_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 1T abed

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

9bTTCETS +2/9/8

‘uonduosgns aseqelep

00°St ¥202/62/80 t20z/62/80  $20T/62/80 usdo  J4933uUn|oA so1SIBIOA 6861 YNvE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9y TZZETS -
bz/oz/, ‘uondudsgns
66'0C ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uadp alemyos ubissp aqopy  §68/98£78C MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
S9'9/$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0
so||ddns ‘pooy
$9°'ST ¥202/62/80 t20z/62/80  $20T/62/80 usdo dwed 00z ‘pewem €/T€S9 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
9y TZZETS
ye/1€/L 'pooy
10°1S ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado  3yBiuseno Nz ‘pewem 912£S9 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
saseyound pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
$6°cE€$ T suonoesuel| 3210AU] s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |123°p 123(q0
9bTCZETS
Ye/€T/8 'seAlp
86'69¢C ¥20c/62/80 v20t/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo pley |eulsixe ‘uozewy /52806 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
9vTCZETS ‘ve/8e/L
96°'€9 ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado ‘yound uonnq ‘uozewy L0TH96 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
¥8'vTT$ 8 suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] seiddng bunjeradQ - 00°2ZS I'€39p 193[q0
9bTCZETS
y2/8/8 ‘seleneq
L0%1 ¥20z/62/80 v20t/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo  ‘syby BLM QES@E #2209€ MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
saljddns ‘pooy
16°0C ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado dweod 00z ‘pewiem €/T€S9 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9bTTCETS ‘be/8e/L
96°/1 ¥202/62/80 t20z/62/80  H20T/62/80 usdo ‘sa||ddns ‘pewjem 8T1/T/9 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
9y TZZETS
y2/9z/¢ ‘selddns
¥6'89 ¥202/62/80 +T07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado dwed 00z ‘pewem LLTH09 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9bTCZETS
¥2/9z/¢ ‘salddns
86'9p ¥20z/62/80  v20t/62/80  +20T/62/80 uado dwed 00z ‘s|zeyily £46£09 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
9vTCCETS ‘ve/se/L
(96'2) ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado ‘sa)iddns !s,amo| 9/6%99 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
9bTCZETS
pe/ez/. ‘ubis dwed
00°0S ¥20z/62/80 v20t/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdp 00z ‘soiydesb T 824nos 006+T9 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9vTCZETS ‘ve/se/L
88'8 ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado ‘sa)iddns !s,amo 199709 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 1 9bed

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

§6'8¢ ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80
(96'1) ¥202/12/80  $202/12/80
(z1°19) v20z/12/80  ¥207/12/80
86°6S ¥202/12/80  $202/12/80
007249 ¥20z/12/80  $20T/12/80
00'€TH'T v202/12/80  $202/12/80
66'60T ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80
66'v9¢ +202/12/80  $202/12/80
S6°S6T ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80
00'91¢ ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80
¢C09€ ¥20z/12/80  $202/12/80
T4'91/$ GT SUOIDESUR.| SDI0AU]

86°08% € suOIDesuURI] SDI0AUT

66T ¥20z/67/80 $20T/67/80

£202/12/80

¥20z/12/80

¥0z/12/80

¥20z/12/80

¥0z/12/80

¥202/12/80

¥0z/12/80

¥202/12/80

¥20z/12/80

+202/12/80

¥20z/12/80

¥0t/62/80

17

TS£5¢850S
‘2/9/8 ‘suoys

uado lodaay ‘pleyied  T-66£G80¥/C
TSE£T8S0S
‘bT/L/8 ‘punjpl

usdo Xey sajes ‘pleyle) 66£59801/LC
T9€28S0S
‘bT/€/8 ‘punjal

usdo  xe3 sajes oogoniy Y¥-£1562920
TS€28S0S ve/ee/L

uado sa0ys ‘uozewy T-220€EES
8TCITTIS vT/LT/L
!sS0ys wuojiun

uadp /1e9M)004 US| 2568901
8TCITITS
bZ/0€/L HH00s

uado  wuojiun ‘ybnoj uieqg 1/99€6T
G/8STETS 'bT/0g/L

uadp  !s|etano qiq ‘uozewy 819¢2/0
TS€¢8S0S
'p2/ve/. ‘seoys 1adasy

uado ‘saoys Buiwm pay 15099
TSE£T8S0S
ye/ST/L 'seoys

uado Jadaay !saoys swa 946098
TS€28S0S
Ye/TE/L ‘$HH00s

uadp  wuojiun ‘ybnoj uieqg GE]/E6T
TSE£T8S0S
»2/1/8 ‘syoys

usdo wJojiun ‘pleyied €29096¢/¢C JNVE TYNOILLYN 10 - €+080T

Bunyyod /waosun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
jJuLWIYdIIUT 1 le) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswyedag gns

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €£080T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE TVYNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

S[ej0] SIUdAZ |eads g wesboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
S|e10] SIIAIBS |eUOISS?J04d - 00"TEI [12IP 13(G0

9bTTCETS ‘vT/L/8
‘uondiasgns a1emyos
usdo  ubisap ‘wodAyunseg £080%C NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 316 oNg 918 22I0AU]T Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
b2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 26uey 21eq anQ I0AUL o?ﬁw%.ﬁum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 €T abeq

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

18
Bp2/1E// Isiomen

[ee]

65'TL ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +202/12/80 uado 61U faulaqui $STTH6S0T YNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
THT8 HT/9T/L 'S¥¥po1d
¥6°0€T ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog 0Z1891 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
518
b/ye/l ‘swiomesw
90'H2E ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH dot 1808971 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
TH18 ‘v/€7/L “3udpol
PT'pE6'E ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  v20T/12/80 uado uSz0l4 ‘0.d JUSp0y 00528 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
518
We/L1/L swiomypes
981/ ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +202/12/80 uado ‘suiaqulL L0bZE650T MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
£9°016 ¥202/0z/80  $202/02/80  +202/0z/80 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 189/+96€€ VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
oy ¥202/0z/80  $202/02/80  +202/0z/80 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue £E0PH96EE VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
$5°608 ¥20z/0z/80  $202/02/80  +20c/0z/80 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue #888€96£€ VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
(seeph) ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +20T/02/80 usdo  1patd ddnpoud |ewiue TLTTH96EE VYMOI 8@% - 080T
OOMSANIT
08¢/ ¥202/02/80 +T0Z/0T/80  +20T/02/80 uado s,Buineys wc% 08 S6vL 3 IN3X) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
JebaulA
[4R 452 ¥202/60/80  $202/60/80  +20T/60/80 usdo ‘yoes|q ‘Buippaq |ewiue 790S60€ DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T
(65°09) ¥202/60/80  $202/60/80  +20T/60/80 usdo 31pa.d sonpoud 87S6£96£€ VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
99'9% #202/60/80 +202/60/80  $202/60/80 usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue LEESE96EE VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
6£°068 #202/60/80 +202/60/80  $202/60/80 usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue 0EETE96EE VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
0£'99 ¥202/60/80  $202/60/80  +20T/60/80 usdo 181p [ewiue 6/5/2 ONI TIIW ITYIVYEd ¥3TLSIN - 2/E20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
79°'0£9'9% 9T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buiyzod/wogiun - 00 ¥ T 1139 93[O
ONI
00'286'T +20zZ/0£/80  $207/0£/80  +20Z/0£/80 usdo Swia)l wJojiun LE£€6y  SAO0D ONILYOS INOTAIING - €107
TS€T8S0S H¢/1/8
98'8%9 ¥202/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  ‘ssoys Iodsdy {|lPMBN  ZHELBSSBOTM NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
1S£7850S
'b2/1/8 'sdoys
v"60S ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo Jadasy 3009 Mon T-£1567920 YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
1S£2850S
vefz/8 ‘punl
(9¢v0) ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo Xe} ss|es ‘Jeyie) £29096£/¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
1S£7850S
ye/e/8 ‘saoys
89°9%C ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado Jadasy “300g3oNKW 1-£1562920 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 1 abeq

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

TS€T8S0S vT/€T/L
‘ubis Jaysinbunxs

02'8S ¥202/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado a1l ‘uozewy Teosses YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+C80T
TS£28S0S ve/st/L

87°/6C ¥202/12/80 $20T/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo ‘20| ‘adoad 3207 ayL HOb/ddIT1 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
8TCITTIS ‘v/Lt/L

€81 ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  v20T/12/80 usdo  ‘unuy/peaiq ‘pewlem L0ET£9 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
8TZTTTIS ‘be/T/8 X

00°STT ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  [ewiue !sbniqg 1ISIQ 761509 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
8TICTITIS ‘b2/2/8

86'¢ ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20T/12/80 usdo ‘unBoA ‘yewiem 7STT49 MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
8ICITTIS
YT/€T/8 ‘sulepnd

16°CT ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado Jamoys ‘pewiem ShPTH9 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
TSET8S0S ‘ve/ve/L

00'bb ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo 'so¥es ‘uozewy 0092969 YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
TSET8S0S ‘ve/ve/L

89'T¢ ¥202/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado ‘dwinys ‘pewiem 784119 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
TS£2850S
ve/ve/L tselddns

Sb'ee v20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo [BWIUE {SNJPA0D ¥6£TC6 YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
1S£7850S
ve/se/L tysniq

66°CS ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +202/12/80 uado Bujwoolb ‘uozewy T-££8LT9/ MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
1S£2850S
yelve/L o pgd

[TT6 ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  v20T/12/80 uadp  ‘|euoissajold epueuy 0¢60TT MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
TS£28S0S H2/92/L

16'S9 ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo 19| 380 ‘uozewy ws6eLe MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
1S£2850S
y2/9z/¢ ‘selddns

S9'9T ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado [ewiue Iuozewy LE8/T9L NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
1S€2850S ¥2/62/L
!sa1ddns

[THSE ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo [ewiue weu\wawu 86¢¢9b2 MNVd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
G/8S ‘ve/11/8

66°60T ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  v20T/12/80 uado 61 sndal aw“wﬂ_ 994961 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
118 ‘v/L/8

(6£7£1) ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo ‘punjal Bulleqwill  Y-bSZZHES0T MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
1418
'ye///8 ‘swiom|esw

[{\R743 ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado 191D jeH dot. 06891 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H

PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 4o ST 9bed IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

9189 ‘+¢/ST/L

!s901ds ‘siopoasy S
ST°E€9% ¥¢0¢/62/80 +20T/62/80  +20T/62/80 uado a|dal ‘uozewy £086¥ES YNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £-080T
9189 ‘¥T/ST/L
EP'vS ¥c0t/62/80 +20T/62/80  +0T/62/80 uadp  ‘sdes) asnow :uozewy S0069.€ MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - €+080T

9189 ‘ve/b1/L
!subis Jaysinbunxa

69'vT ¥20z/62/80  v20t/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo aly ‘uozewy 0bbSS08 MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T

ONI

90°20Z'TT ¥20z/62/80 $20T/62/80  +20T/62/80 uado 13pI0 jesw 202/E0 ONDIDVd WISYHEIN TVYLINID - 8££00T

[T6/8'C ¥20z/€7/80 $20T/€7/80  +20T/£T/80 uado 18Ip [ewiue 6£9/2 DNI TIIIW ITAIVYd ¥ITLSIN - 2ZE20T
TSE78S0S H2/2/8

0T°C ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo ‘Japmod 1j1yd ‘uozewy 1-£T0£6T9 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
1S£2850S
pz/s/8 ‘xua/sanddns

SS'9bC ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20T/12/80 uado [ewiue snJjeA0) €EHTYD MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
TSE78S0S +2/9/8

STPLT ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdpo x4 [ewiue poomabpam 8£9€£769T100 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
1S£28S0S ‘2/9/8 ™xd

0S¢ v20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  |ewiue poomabpam €0S8169T00 YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T

TS£T8S0S +2/9/8
!sgyddns jewjue

G5°995 ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo  ‘YyesH Jewiuy IMIW Trbe16SS MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
1SEC8S0S ‘HT/bT/8 X4

0009 ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  |ewiue ‘poomabpam ££66969T00 YNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
TSET8S0S ‘be/bT/L

00709 ¥202/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  |ewiue poomabpam vTE60ZET YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
TS£2850S
y2/ST/¢ ‘selddns

££798¢ ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20T/12/80 usdo [BWIUB {SNJPA0D 9T/TTP MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
1S£2850S
pz/61/L ‘panydway

00°'S¥6 ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  ‘dwsH uoluiwoq p|O 869€€C MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
1S£2850S
ye/1e/L 'simoq

¥9°0€T ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  v20T/12/80 uado bBuipsay ajnda. fuozewy 6S20bEY NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
TS€£28S0S
yefee/L sdno

86'61 ¥202/12/80 $20T/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo Iepesy s|ndal fuozewy ZE€T00ST MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
TS€T8S0S ‘ve/se/L

S6'66T ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uadpo  “43yjoos bBnq ‘uozewy 8€/8¢L NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI
¥2/TE/80 - +2/10/80 @bury 238 9NQ 92I0AU] JAIISIII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 97T abeq

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

9189 ‘+¢/1/8

8666 ¥202/0€/80 +T0Z/0£/80  H20T/0£/80 uado  ‘yos 0s upjs ulozewy 9198710 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 ‘ve/1€/L o
00°0+0'T $202/0£/80  +20Z/0£/80  H20Z/0£/80 usdo 'pooy pJig ‘uozewe £20184¢ NNV TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
9189 ‘b2/1€/L ‘sles
66°€91 ¥202/0€/80  +20Z/0£/80  +20T/0£/80 usdo Bid ‘|eated ‘uozewy 698618 MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 ‘v¢/0g/L
09'bt ¥202/0£/80 +T0Z/0£/80  H20T/0£/80 uado ‘semoq Aeuds ‘uozewy 1£98560 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189
‘yz/og/L 1surejuod
68 +20z/0£/80  $207/0£/80  +20Z/0£/80 usdo abei0)s ‘uozewy £085+95 YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 ‘v¢/0g/L
0892 ¥202/0£/80 +0Z/0£/80  H20T/0£/80 uado ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy 818789/ NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
85°8T¢E ¥202/62/80 tT0z/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue G90T996£€ VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
SC'9/S ¥202/62/80 tT0z/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue L0TS996£€ VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
9L'TTY ¥202/62/80 tT0z/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue £0STS96£E VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
71°65S ¥202/62/80 tT0z/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue T009596€€ VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
9189 ‘ve/ee/L
9/°0S ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +202/62/80 uado ‘deos ‘uozewy ST069T18 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 ‘ve/6e/L 6C6£S
(T2 ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado 'os os upis ‘Aeqg -G98TT-€C MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 ‘b2/62/L 'spl|
6665 ¥202/62/80 t20z/62/80  $20T/62/80 usdo  pue 39¥Nq ‘uozewy 10889 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
9189 ‘ve/ee/L
(z1v0) ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo ‘punyau fuozewy €T0EELY MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 ‘¥e/LT/L
09°€S ¥202/62/80 tT0z/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy cTEELY NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 ‘v¢/9¢/L
uswaiddns juiof
66'0v6 ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80  +20T/6T/80 usdp ‘eduewLIOuRd wnuneld 995569000C MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 ‘v¢/L1/L
¥6'CS ¥202/62/80 tT0z/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado !sypyl| ‘uozewe 80bE8H9 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
9189:4¢/91/L
G6'SE ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +202/62/80 uado !synuead ‘uozewe /+8502¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
9189 ‘$¢/ST/L ‘abed
S8'v8 ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado  yoted jo.led fuozewy 8£858TT MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 ‘ve/ST/L
6C'€ ¥202/62/80 t20z/62/80  $20T/62/80 usdo 'pess ‘uozewy 1-/086b€S MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
9189 ‘ve/St/L
‘subis ybiysey
or'eLY ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado 'syooy ‘uozewy 9479/85 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £5080T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 15910,

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 /T abed

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

00°00T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] sjewiuy 00z - 00°8ZS [1e3ep 199(q0
1S£2850S
ye/ve/L () suspiyd ~
00°00T ¥202/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado ‘plouAsiweuuy 4! MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
sjewiuy 00z - 00°8ZS [1e39p 199[q0
0/'v65$ $ suonoesue.] 3010AU] sielol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"HZS |123°p 13(q0
TS£28S0S
ye/LT/L ‘seueneq
TLLET v20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20T/12/80 usdo Jjemap ‘uozewy L9Y6Stb YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
1S£7850S
$2/61// ‘elowed
00°'6¥€ ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +202/12/80 uado 01dob ‘uozewy 000£TS¢ MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
TSET8S0S ‘be/se/L
66'LT ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdp  ‘esswed |ied) fuozewy ££20459 MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
TSET8S0S ‘ve/ve/L
66'68 ¥202/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdpo  ‘esswed jied) fuozewy ¥€0T28S YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'+TS I'€39p 393[q0
99°'6v2'9¢$ 08 suonoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°TZS I'e3ep 3[40
G8060€TS ‘¥2/T1/8
vL'6C ¥202/0£/80  $202/0£/80  +202/0£/80 usdo ‘yotad jouied fuozewy 1586515 MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
G8060£TS
pz///8 ‘syuswsiddns
66'0v6 ¥20z/0£/80  $202/0£/80  +20Z/0£/80 usdp ‘eouewlOyad wnuleld  T-995569000C YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
G8060£TS
y2/9/8 noiqoud
9/°00¢ +20zZ/0£/80  $207/0£/80  +20Z/0£/80 usdo ajewnd A19S-01g 0TEVY YNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
G8060£TS
pz/s/8 ‘1ossaidwod
90°£9¢ ¥202/0£/80  $202/0£/80  +202/0£/80 usdo Jie ‘soinf fuozewy 1-812H0£6 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
G8060£1S
pz/p/8 ‘seydiad
06'T/b ¥202/0€/80 +T0Z/0£/80  H20T/0£/80 uado ‘woo.q aonc% L£98ET6 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 H2/€/8
6611 ¥202/0£/80  $202/0£/80  +20T/0£/80 uado ‘suisiel aon:v< 81706 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
9189 H2/1/8
96'6S +20z/0£/80  $207/0£/80  +20Z/0£/80 usdo ‘sujweyA ‘uozewy 099v65L YMNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9189
11T ¥20z/0£/80  $202/0£/80  +20Z/0£/80 uado  'pz/1/8 ‘es fuozewy 0£78v99 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
9189 ‘+¢/1/8 ‘buippaq
6S°0TH +202/0£/80 +202/0£/80  +T0T/0E/80 usdo ‘sieddo) Eowm;v/\ 5069279 YNV4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 ‘b2/1€/L
T0°SLT ¥202/0€/80 +T0Z/0£/80  H20T/0£/80 uado ‘sioned spieusiy 8/5/69€S NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 8T abed IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

9189 ‘be/v1/L 6
G6°L6E ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80 +20T/6T/80 usdo b1y ‘uedsuswy SHET/H909/87L YNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 ‘HT/b1/L Wb 65 Q
S6°L6€ ¥202/62/80 tT0z/62/80  H20T/62/80 usdo  -doysyom fueduswy HEZ/HT909/82L NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
8TCITTIS
ye/ge/L flesw
¥T'8 ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo -n/d jewiue !spjeuo@din 0/£¥29 MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
STCITIIS ‘ve/se/L
18P ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  H20T/12/80 uado ‘lany |aAed} fuoxx3g 658220 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
[9ARIL - 00°EE9 I1839P 193[q0
66'16$ T suondesued] 8210AU] S|ejo) suonedlUNWWOo) - 00°TEY (1833 199[q0
1S£7850S
b2/1/8 Hiom
6T°cE ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo gel-buiddiys ‘xape4  Z9T/b-649-v MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
1S£2850S
br/e/8 Hiom
0885 ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo gel-buiddiys ‘xaps4  HE£68S-159-4 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
suopesuNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
0£'€90°S$ 8 suopdesuel] S210AUL S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI L3P 13[q0
00°0t¢C ¥202/62/80 t20z/62/80  $20T/62/80 usdo Asdouoau 1529¢-+¢C SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
00°0/¢ ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  $202/02/80 usdo Asdouoau 6T0EE-T SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
DNI AY1SIINAA
00°0S ¥¢0z/02/80  ¥02/0T/80  ¥20T/02/80 uado pajind-y3003 306 ¥20zeI8 ANIND3 34V WOLSND - ++080T
0+08SC 0
0C'9TT ¥202/02/80 +c02/02/80  H20T/0T/80 uado SI0M ge| [ewiue -/0b20TE SOLLSONSVIA HOJLNY - 9££90T
YILNTD FUVD
00'029'T ¥202/60/80 $202/60/80  +202/60/80 uado Snoy 1A 866641 AYYNINALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00°St6 ¥202/60/80 +02/60/80  H20T/60/80 uado S1CTREN $886bT 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWT TVWINY - 6ST00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
0S'2T0'T #202/60/80 +202/60/80  $202/60/80 usdo SN TREN 8¥S6LT 40 YILNID ADNIDYIWI TYIWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00018 +202/60/80 $207/60/80  +20T/60/80 usdo sinoy 19A Obb6rT 40 ¥ILNID ADNIDYIINT TYWINY - 6GT00T
SDIAISS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TE9 [12I2p 13[q0
S/'S6T'T$ T suondesued] S210AU] S|ejo] uoneonpy 1 bulutes] - 00°0€9 [12ISp 1[0
9189
2/r1/L ‘doysstiom
00°S6€ ¥202/62/80 t20z/62/80  $20T/62/80 usdo  aJeyem jewiue lyzy eI MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T

7868 be/LT/L
199} 9ouUaIaU0D

S/°008 v202/12/80 +202/12/80 +20Z/12/80 uado ‘007 U3 duuBAIYD LYLETH0C JINVE TYNOILVYN 10 - €+080T
uoneonp3 B buules] - 00°0€9 1'219P 13(q0
JuUBWIYDLIUT 73 2D [eWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswuedaq gns
9AI9S1( 159404 - ZE uswiedsq
007 IqeIN - TET pung

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI
¥2/TE/80 - +2/10/80 @bury 238 9NQ 92I0AU] JAIISIII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243993','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 6T abed

Wd ££:€2:+0 $202/+0/60 U0 uosiapuy us||3 Aq uny

G/8S ‘v/8/8
!So-s19150d ‘sioje|ndjed

<
YNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €+080T

L6°LE ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +T02/12/80 usdp ‘sbeq Asuow ‘uozewy 1-959%
G/8S '¥T/8/8 'ssyooq
66°v1 ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo  Joplo sajes ‘uozewy 9591 YNV TYNOILYN 410 - £4080T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
77°89% T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejoL sa1iddns 2210 - 00" TZS |1B39P P3(q0
7789 ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo Jaded Adod 0ZT-¥ZNS  ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-NITWVD ™ - ZLEHOT
sa1iddns 221330 - 00°T2ZS [1e39p P3(q0
Tb'82h$ € suopdesuel] S210AU] siejo Buiyzo /wogiun - 00 FT (1239P 19300
1S£T8S0S ‘be/se/L
16°0€C ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo ‘ssoys ‘uozewy 6997499 MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
G/8S 'b2/0g/L 'saoys
06°'SE ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +T02/12/80 uado -wiojiun ‘uozewy 959850¢ NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
G/8S 'be/67/L ‘Swa
09°19T ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo wudoyun 1Buio) HonA 18/b0EHT YNV TYNOILYN 410 - ££080T
Bunyyod /waosun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
uonessiuIwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
0T7'92£'15% 2T suonoesuel| 3J10AUT S[ej0] JudwiydLIug 1@ d4e) |ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 juswiedsq gns
00°G5$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| sdiysisaquidwi g sang - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13(q0
7868 ‘ve/LT/L
00°SS ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20T/12/80 usdo ‘diysssquisw Hzyy L1-£0-40T YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
sdiysiaquiaw 3 sanq - 00°CH9 I1e3ep 1[0
89'vvE'T$ 0T suondesuel] 8210AU] S|e1o| |2AeIL - 00"EEI [12I3P 93[O
G8060€TS 'b2/CT/8
!pooy-diny Aenbeled G£99€T0
06't ¥202/0£/80 +202/0£/80  +20Z/0€/80 usdo ‘oulezid-21661g -100-997 YNV TYNOILYN 410 - ££080T
G8060€TS '+2/6/8
!pooy-diy Aenbeled 8TE0STO0
90°/S ¥202/0€/80 +T0Z/0£/80  H20T/0£/80 uado ‘ouiezid-a1661g -200-99T NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
9189 ‘v2/7/8
!pooj-diy Aenbeled
VAN A ¥202/0£/80 +202/0£/80  +20Z/0€/80 usdo  ‘lenuad ezeyd epuail LL008TLT MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
9189 ‘+¢/2/8 'pooy
VAL T4 +202/0€/80 +20Z/0€/80  +T0T/0E/80 uado Aenbeded ‘ing oquiny T8SLLSLT NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
9189 ‘b¢/1/8 'pooj-dil
6201 +202/0£/80 +202/0£/80  +20Z/0€/80 usdo  Aenbeded ysory |0 69107 YNV TYNOILLYN 410 - ££080T
9189
pz/1e/L 1aeo jeyuad
9T1'TZE +202/0€/80 +20Z/0€/80  +T0T/0E/80 usdo  -9ouasayuod ‘1ebpng  §SHBES08690 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
[9AeIL - 00°EE9 (1233 193(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244301','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 0z 9bed

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

86'9£5$ T suonoesuel| 3210AU] s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS 1123°p 123(q0
9bTTCETS bT/L/8 o
86'98 ¥20z/62/80 v20T/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo  ‘Ajjop Jieyd ‘uozewy LbYL0E8 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £-080T
G/8S ‘v/6/8
s)9speay uoissiwpe
00°0St ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado !spnpoud Js3eayl ¥8€T NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥ZS [1233P 93[O
20°9€£'01$ 9 suopoesuel| 3210AU] siejo| saiddns asipueydsow doys P9 - SH°TTS |12I8P 13(q0
G/8S
‘yz/62// 'osipueydiaw
0Z'102'€ ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo doys Wb ‘ojyed ¥SLLEN MNvd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
G/8S
‘ye/oe// ‘asipueydisw
20°024'T ¥202/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  doys Yib ea1) 3eS 6T/50/ YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
G/8S
$2/9T/, ‘asipueydisw
€1°195 ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdpo  doys Wb HPRID Jes 1£950/ NNV TYNOILYN @10 - £+080T
G/8S
'$2/91// ‘osipueydiow
9/°9/8 ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  doys Yib y@81) 3es £7950/ MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
G/8S
$2/91// ‘asipueydisw
97'8£0'T ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  v20T/12/80 uado  doys Wb HPRID Jes 679502 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
§9'8£9°¢C ¥702/60/80 +02/60/80  +20T/60/80 uadpo  esipueydssw doys 1ib TSH0bSHNI DNI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060£0T
sa1jddns asipueydiaw doys P9 - $H°TTS [1233P 130
16°089'c$ 6 suonesuel] DI0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 93[O
$2/6 ‘D1emsselb ZN
20982’ ¥202/0£/80  $202/0£/80  +202/0£/80 usdo  syuid ‘sbetanag c“mwm ¥¢/8 TE8T#2d 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96£+0T
G/8S 'v2/1/8
vL'9T ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20T/12/80 usdo ‘s9-deos ysip ‘uozewy 098 YNvd TYNOILYN d10 - £+080T
G/8S 'b2/0g/L ‘sexers
Geee ¥202/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdpo  poom-sjuid ‘uozewy 985 YNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
G/8S 'be/ce/L ‘sbeq
00°€6T ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo doys Y16 ‘uozewy z101 MNVd TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
G/8S 'vefee/L 'sbey
86'8T ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  v20T/12/80 uado unb 39301 ‘uozewy S00T NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - ££080T
G/8S 'be/61/L ‘sbeq
88°'6¢ ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo doys b ‘Aqqo AqqoH G89¢£/9 MNvd TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
G/8S ‘ve/T1/8
!S19N00 I eads
8665 ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado [esnoued {uozewy ¥S8EL NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 1T 9beq

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

00°€6£$ T suondesued] 8210AU] siejo) Buysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 199[q0
G/8S
'yz/1€// ‘diysiosuods Q
00°0S ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo sjuid-py joogsded 876/9 MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
G/8S 've/8t/L
‘uonduosgns smaud
00°€bE ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo ejuoD jueisuo) ¥2078eL MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
Buiysiiqnd - 00"¥<9 11e39p 13(q0
96'T9v$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) |2AelL - 00°EE9 [1e38p 13(q0
G/8S ‘ve/6e/L Wby
96'19% v20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo -duy BuiAng {ueduswy a1zni YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
I2AeIL - 00°€E9 1e19p 193[q0
69'81/$  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) suonedlunwWwWo) - 00°ZE9 |1e3dp 193[q0
TSET8S0S ‘vT/81/L
Jpulul dnxpeq
8€°68¢ ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +202/12/80 uado ‘ssuoyd |92 L1V $202£0L MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
1S£2850S
ye/61/¢ 'seuoyd
16°L1h ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo ‘Ul wEoum\_B\_\,_ ¥TSTL MNVd TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
G/8S 'be/8T/L
0L'S ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdp ‘buiddiys 3dope wwm\: SECTL6 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
G/8S ‘ve/6/8
0L'S ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20T/12/80 usdo ‘Buiddiys 1dope ‘sdsn I ZAZ4] MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1e39p 13[q0
00'S0/'v$ T suondesued] S210AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3p 1B[q0
slepusjeD |enoyps
00°S09'T ¥20z/62/80 ¥20T/62/80  +20T/62/80 uado [B120S - £9T0-ZN-HC 8YS0C  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - #E£L0T
slepus|e) |eloyp3
00°00T’€E ¥202/12/80 $202/12/80  +202/12/80 usdo [B120S - £9T0-ZN-t¢C #2507  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - ££/0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 12I3p 13([q0
S6'C1$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] uoneonpy 1 bulutes] - 00°0€9 [12IP (GO
G/8S 'be/11/8 ‘Buiuen
S6°CT ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado sjuid ‘3essegsioul||t 59660 NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00°0£9 [1239P 13O
00°'SSv$ G suondesued] S210AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1238p 123(q0
00°2L ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado 133em uojjeb g coveLeL ONILNEIY.LSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
00°9S ¥202/€2/80 +T0T/cT/80  v20T/£T/80 uado 133em uojjeb g 69€C/LTL ONILNEIY.LSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
00°S€ ¥202/02/80 +T02/02/80  +20T/02/80 uado 133em uojjeb g 06CCLTL ONILNEIY.LSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
0086 ¥202/60/80 +02/60/80  H20T/60/80 uado 133em uojjeb g ve-L6TTLTL ONLLNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
00°68T ¥702/60/80 +02/60/80  +20T/60/80 uado 133em uojjeb g 61TCLTL ONLLNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - £ZT£20T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 7z abed IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

0£89/£0S
be/1e/L ‘sepeiq
86'ST ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  $202/12/80 usdo  Jswuwily 1318914 3 wiied z€6T YNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
80°097T £202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 uado st 21 ££5895 d¥0D Y314 HLIWS - $6/£0T
S/'T0T ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +20T/02/80 usdQ ‘saleneqg-salddns Mm;m GSSTL ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
solddns
79°LST ¥202/02/80 +T0Z/0T/80  +20T/02/80 usdo  doys “uedas weiboid S/8TL ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
61°0bC ¥202/02/80 +T02/0T/80  +20T/02/80 uado saliddns doys T021L ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
20°CET ¥202/02/80 +T0Z/0T/80  +20T/02/80 uado sdsey a|qexpojped £686TSTE 0D A1ddNS YAVI-UILSYWOW - £T/20T
95°06 ¥202/02/80 +T0Z/02/80  +20T/02/80 uado saliddns doys 949££98¢ 0D A1ddNS YAVI-UILSYWOW - £T/20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
96°'€T ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  $20T/02/80 usdo a114q auibus G68/7EAUOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
16°890'T #202/60/80 +202/60/80  $202/60/80 usdo sdauy| ued 900872 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFAD - 9£9T0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1833p 93[O
20°£68% G suopoesuel] 32l0AU] sjejo] Buiyzod/wogiun - 00 ¥ T 1139 93[O
0/89/£0S
be/L/8 'sway
YL ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  v20T/12/80 usdo  wuoyun 139314 3 wieq 9/01 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
0£89/£0S ‘ve/st/L
S6'G/E ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  ‘s300q ‘1894 3 wied YAYAS MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
T649€81S ve/62/L
96'T1C ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo ‘ss0ys ‘3994 pue wied TLPT YNVY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
16v9€81S ‘be/62/L
66'6CT ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  v20T/12/80 uado  ‘sMIys Jesms ‘uozewy 1198141 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
T6¥9€81S H2/ST/L
8907 ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  +202/12/80 uado 'sj00q ‘uozewy PSPTELT MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
Buiyod /wioyun - 00"H T (1239 13(q0
ddueudulR /Sa|PDeY - 8T uswledsaqg gns
60°'196'€$ Ob suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT Sleo] uonensiulwpy - QT uswpedsqg qns
S6°'€9v$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) |enjoeajuo) apisInQ - 00 H9 [1e38p 13(q0
G/8S
pr/s/8 ‘uondudsgns
6661 ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  v20T/12/80 uado Jpd ‘sqopy 00S6 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
€987 ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  v20T/12/80 usdo 994 Ajypuon 8880/T-IS NOLLYYOdY0D SILNIDSY - 820807
ZN
79°/S¢ ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  $202/12/80 uado #£90TSCT00 +20Z DNV SdiN SdIN SYFYL-NITWYD - SEE/0T
len3dei3uo) apisIngO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00°00€'1$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 3[40
¥2/02/8 ‘|eyual dieyd ZN
00°00€'T ¥202/€2/80 +T0T/cT/80  v20T/£T/80 usdo  ‘s|qe3 usy oY BYL /8 TEST#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96£H0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1239p 12[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 £ 9beq

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

T6b9€81S ‘vT/Se/L

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

66'TC ¥202/12/80 +20Z/12/80  H20T/12/80 usdo  ‘smauds 39s ‘uozewy 900£TT9 NNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
1649£81S ©
be/61/L 'SlPRYM N
00°8S ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20T/12/80 usdp  Jemow ume| ‘uozewy T-27¥862/C MNY4 TYNOILLYN d10 - £+080T
19°'628'T ¥20z/02/80 $20T7/02/80  +20Z/0Z/80 uado syled LMM_% Trb96SS DNI 1SIMAIW M8d - 0£080T
saljadans
16'69 ¥202/02/80 t202/02/80  H20T/0T/80 usdo  doys “uedas weiboid S/8TL ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
SUYD 4109 SIYYVH
65°8ET £202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 uado syed ped jjob 99G4/£-20 / S10dS YOLOW SI¥YVH - 898T0T
SdYD 4109 SIYYvH
79°€LS ¥202/02/80 +T02/0T/80  +20T/02/80 uado syed ped yjob ST08/£-T0 / S140dS YOLOW SI¥UVH - 898T0T
uej A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
68°'SS ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  $202/02/80 usdp  buljood-uey uonednNpa €189Z€AUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
YT by #202/60/80 +202/60/80  $20T/60/80 usdo sued 1993s ppis 620TZ8  1I-VI 40 LNIWAINOI NILYVIW - 95920T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
(66'v0) +202/60/80 $207/60/80  +20T/60/80 usdo uingal 872LH041005 / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
(00'z1) ¥202/60/80 +202/60/80  H20T/60/80 uado uinyad $S9/#000S  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
90'¥8 £202/60/80 +202/60/80  $202/60/80 uado syed Jamow Buipu $T/PTEAU0S [ SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842001
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
o0z ¥202/60/80 +02/60/80  H20T/60/80 uado  6nid seds-spied Jojeb 908%CEAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
16°0C #202/60/80 +202/60/80  $202/60/80 usdo 43314 Je-sped Jojeb 208HZEAU0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
sa1iddng acueuajuie|y /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0
18°260'v$ LT suonoesuel] a210AUT siejo| saiiddns bunetado - 00'TTS [1239P 13[q0
9y TZZETS
pr/8/8 ‘selemneq
6t°'ST ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado  ‘sybil pays ‘uozewy ¥T209€ NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £+080T
96°€99'T ¥202/62/80 tT0z/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado [ony 20T/8bT 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886207
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
[44] ¥202/62/80 t20z/62/80  $20T/62/80 usdo aqn| azjss hue 76b6TEAU0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
Ye|q
¥6'ET1T ¥202/€2/80 +20Z/€2/80  +20T/€2/80 usdo sso|6 ‘|eb suoyede 99486 SY3LNID IJWOH S MO - 26520T
00°8t v20z/€7/80 v20T/€T/80  +20T/£T/80 usdo sano|b Lb16TC 00 A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIdD - 9€9T0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
$E€0T ¥202/€2/80 te0T/ce/80  ve0T/£T/80 usdo siayly Jie ‘pny ‘jlo TH98TEAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
1aues 311q 20A MO A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
6€'1E v202/€2/80 +T0T/€T/80  +T0T/€2/80 uadQ Jojyd uou-saiddns doys GT88ZEAUQS / SNOILN10S HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
0b' 10T ¥202/€2/80 +T0T/cT/80  v20T/£T/80 uado sty e €/€8TEAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243992','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ 40 7z abed

IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

100600605 Q
S/'T€9'T ¥202/€2/80 tT0T/ce/80  ve0T/£T/80 uado 1amas ST/8-ST/L 20T ST/8 ST/L AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
veleelL - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
08'61 ¥c0¢/12/80 +20T/12/80  +¢02/12/80 usdo tz//2/9 ‘£10£9-0£62L 96/856SSS JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
08'20v$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 3[40
08'20% ¥c0z/62/80 +20T/62/80  +T0T/62/80 uado (S) saueneq Olpe! €09TZANI NOLLYYOdY0D WODWY - SZTE0T
000’1 $ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
9v'£9'G$ 8T suonoesuel | dJ0AUT siejo| saiddng @oueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(1)) ¥702/0€/80 +0Z/0£/80  H20T/0£/80 uado uin3ay 658404005  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 842007
Jadijed axeuq dsip enn A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
vb'LeT $202/0£/80  +20Z/0£/80  H202/0£/80 usdo ‘pinyy ssysem sydind TT66TEAU0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
Alquissse A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
PT9LT +20zZ/0£/80  $207/0£/80  +20Z/0£/80 usdo 43S 239|dwod LL/6TENUOS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
M3IA A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
04Tt ¥202/0£/80 tT0Z/0£/80  H20T/0£/80 usdo  394ad ‘pinyy Jaysem TT86TEAUDS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
Alquissse A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
0b'65T +202/0€/80 +202/0£/80  +T0T/0£/80 usdo gny pue Buueaq [9aym  ZZEOEEAUQS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
1 0D
98'8vT ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado siealq dweps 00°Z0EPb60T0S  A1ddNS JI¥1DI 13 QTIIIONIUS - 9S8E0T
LL9TT ¥202/62/80 tT07/62/80  H20T/62/80 uado jued £8708 SYILNID IJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
2L€0E ¥202/€2/80 +T0T/cT/80  v20T/£T/80 uado 1} gny-sued Jojeb +20T09S DNI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 00807
66'TC ¥202/€2/80 +T0T/cT/80  v20T/£T/80 uado 190ney [4 YA ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
syled A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
€6'61 $202/€2/80 tT0T/ce/80  ve0T/£2/80 usdo uret3-3es 3xseb ued |10 €/887EAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
66'CT v20z/€7/80 v20T/€2/80  +20T/£T/80 usdo sued ulen 9T88ZEAUQS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
66'66 ¥202/€2/80 tT0z/ce/80  ve0T/£T/80 uado syed-piny Bujuespp 0T88ZEAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
0/89 ‘ped uobeyo
-193unNodUd [ewiue ‘Xil
00659 ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdo  -Ipey As|leA Juesesid 6860¢ YNvd TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
89//0S ‘¥/t/8 ‘ped
9)210uU0d moz 1Al ux__>_
0S'666 ¥202/12/80 +202/12/80  $20T/12/80 usdo  -IpaY As|leA juesesid 56899 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
1649815
ye/St/L 'sieaym
80'St ¥202/12/80 +T0Z/12/80  +20T/12/80 usdp  Jemow ume| ‘uozewy 69S/89% NNV TYNOILLYN @10 - £4080T

sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 159104 - ZE Jusawpedaqg
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 316 oNg 918 22I0AU]T Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
b2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 26uey 21eq anQ I0AUL o?ﬁw%.ﬁum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 Gz abed IWd £E:€T:¥0 £20T/H0/60 UO UosIapuy ud||3 Aq uny

o
0T°06/$ 9 suoiesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo] sjejudy - 00°6£9 I'eI9p 193[q0 ®
00°0TT v20z/€7/80 v20T/€2/80  +20T/£T/80 usdo [eaua.l mes appInb 8YETTS-T SAND TYINTY FHL - 99//0T
00°S€T ¥20z/02/80 $20T7/02/80  +20Z/0Z/80 usdo  Jepuub dwnis - [ejual 1S0ZTHY ONI FIYMQAAYH JOATYL - /SE0T

wia)l [ejuad
- ped 93940u02 uobeyPo 1000
0T°0vT ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 uado Jajunoous |ewjue -G8995/ST JNI STVANTY 17139NNS - +S6£0T
00°0€T ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo  83940U00 ABBNG-jE3URL [STTHT ONI TVINIY INNIAY - 6+200T
wi)| |ejuad
- ped 23240uU00 uobeyo
00°'Sh ¥20z/02/80 $202/02/80  +20T/0T/80 uado Jajunoous [ewjue £60THT ONI TVLNIY INNIAV - 662001
w)| |ejuad
- ped 93940uU02 UobePOo
00°0€T ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo Jajunooua |ewiue T0TIHI ONI TVANIY INNIAY - 6+200T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 11233p 13[q0
¥9'bb2'01$ 0T suonoesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo| @aueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 199(G0
8T'v8 ¥202/62/80 +202/62/80  +202/62/80 usdo junowsip a1} 9/10¢ 0D AY3LLYd 8 IYLL STHONH - 88T20T
ayeub ANVdINOD
Ty ¥20z/€7/80 $20T/€7/80  +20T/£T/80 uadQ 1e Joop sodosy uwum_me /889  WOOQ TVIYLSNANI NVIOIYIWY - TSTHOT
Jledal
00°0ST ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 usdo e pue)s UOISS3OU0D €85/0T 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
Wy ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 uado Jiedau 2 Jojeb [4243)! 0D AY3LLvd 8 IYIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
757788 ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 uado Jiedad xpnay 98661 0D AY3LLvd 8 IYIL STHONH - 88T20T
26'650'T ¥202/02/80 +202/02/80  +202/02/80 uado Jiedal 64T Yona ThL6T 0D AY3LLvd 8 IYIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
ANVdINOD
00°0S€ ¥20z/02/80 $20T7/02/80  +20Z/0Z/80 usdo s19so> 9 pajsnipe $€/889  ¥OOA TVIYLSNANI NVOTIIWY - T1SZHOT
s}opno
x3|dnp 3|gnop paj|eIsul
05668 ¥202/60/80 +202/60/80  +202/60/80 uado -sajewd paxiw 8621000 ANVAIWNOD Q4OdMVED - SE£00T
19)ea.uq mau pajjeisul
‘eaue Jadaay uoqqib
ob'elL +202/60/80 $207/60/80  +20T/60/80 uado Ul S39[3N0 pajjeisul 0921000 ANVAIWOD Q4OdMVID - S££00T
Ays1anipolg
ul suey 1o} S39|IN0
89°500'T ¥202/60/80 +202/60/80  +202/60/80 usdo  pue 3npuod pajjeisul 0907000 ANVAINOD Q4O4MYED - SE£00T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
0£'€ET'E$ € suoioesuel] 8210AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
200600605
G/°08S ¥20z/€7/80 $20T/€7/80  +20T/£T/80 uado Jomss GT/8-ST// 20T ST1/8-ST/L AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=243990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 9¢ abed Id £E:€2:40 £202/¥0/60 UO Uosiapuy Us||3 Aq uny

™
8v'vC1'281$ 9GZ suoppesuel] S210AU] S|ejo| 00z IqeIN - TET pund
8b'bCT'28T$ 9G¢ suolpesuel] SDI0AUT S|e10] DAIRSAI 33104 - ZE wawiedaq
66'425'S/$ T suopoesuel] SDI0AUT s|e1o] sjuedn - g€ wswyedsq qns
66'CS'SL$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|e10L 000’ST$ 49A0 d4noNaIseUT - 00°L9Z e3P 13[q0
- syalold
66'+7S'S. v20z/62/80 v207/62/80  +20T/62/80 usdo ainsopug 1se) big ¥0-+10€ NOILDNYLSNOD S31S3 - 00€H0T
000’ST$ 4910 d4nnajseyur - 00°£L9Z 11238p P3(qO
sjueln - G€ swyedsq qns
68'S65°0E$ 9/ SsuoIDeSuURI| 9JI0AUT S|e101 @dueUUIRK /SRI|PDeS - 8T Juswpedsq gns
18°260'v$ T suopoesuel] 2210AUT S|e10] 666'vT$-000'T$ @4nonuiselyur - 00°€9Z 11239p 13(q0
0£89££0S
$2/2/8 ‘yssw 2ousy
18°260'% v20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20Z/12/80 usdo  ‘Auedwo) S|OWINIIW  0EHF00EE-20T MNVE T¥YNOILVYN d10 - ££080T
666'YT$-000'T$ @1nPNIIseUT - 00°E9Z [1€ISP 3[40
S6'/ST'T$ G suooesued | 3JI0AUT S|ej0] [enjoejuo) 3pIsInQ - 00'HH9 11e39p 3[40
TS€C8S0S
'2//8 ‘losuod
15ad Ap@am ‘suonnjos
8969 v202/12/80 +202/12/80 +20Z/12/80 uado 159d padueApy 78981 MNVE TVNOILVYN 10 - £+080T
TS€C8S0S
'p2/ST/L t10u0d
15ad Ap@am {suonnjos
89'69 +¢0¢/12/80 +20T/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado 159d padueApy G9T18T NV TYNOILVYN @10 - £4080T
1S€8S0S
bT/LT/L 110u0D
159d Apj@am ‘uonn|os
89'69 v20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20T/12/80 usdo 1sad padueApy GEEBT MNVE T¥YNOILYN d10 - £+080T

TS€C8S0S
‘b2/62/L 10u0d
15ad Apjeam ‘suonnjos

8969 ¥202/12/80 +20¢/12/80  +20T/12/80 uado 1s9d padueApy 69581 MNVd T¥NOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
1S£28S0S ‘be/6T/L
!buipAdal/yseny

€°6/8 ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80  +20Z/12/80 uado !S0IMSS dlgnday 9/S8S€T MNVE T¥YNOILVYN 10 - ££080T

lenjoe13uo) 3pIsINQ - 00"H9 112I9p 3(G0
dueUdUIRY /SRS - 8T udwpedaq gns
9AI3S3Id 358404 - ZE Juswedaq

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT "ON 9DI0AU] JOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI
¥2/TE/80 - +2/10/80 @bury 238 9NQ 92I0AU] JAIISIII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - @911WWO0) dA19S94( 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 /¢ dbed Id £E:€2:40 £202/¥0/60 UO Uosiapuy Us||3 Aq uny

32

00°/5% T suonoesuel| 3J10AUT S|e10] SUl qel] 9A19sa4d 359404 - €ET pund
00°/5$ T suonpesuel| 3210AUT S|e10] DAIDSAId 359404 - Z€ Juswpedsq
00°/5$ T suonpesuel]| 3210AUT S|e10)| S9DIAIDS [RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 [1239p 13[q0

TS€¢8S0S
2/9/8 dwd
-2 punoibypeq Aajes
00°£E ¥20z/12/80 $20T/12/80 +20Z/12/80 uado J10J 19us) |euoneN 088.t MNVE TYNOILYN 10 - €4080T
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P P3(G0
9AI3SAId 359404 - ZE wawpedaq
Suj qerq 9AI9sald 3S3104 - EET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UoNdiDSaQ S210AU] "ON S2I0AU] JOPUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLISI
¥2/TE/80 - +2/10/80 @bury 238 9NQ 92I0AU] JAIISIII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

8¢ J0 8¢ abed

Id £E:€2:40 £202/¥0/60 UO Uosiapuy Us||3 Aq uny

LTTLT'YPTS

GO Suondesuel] SJI0AUT

s|ejo] puelo

33

AWADY Je3A (3514 ol =

00'G/8'/$ T suopoesues] 8210AUT siejo| Ana7 upny - T9T pung
00°5/8'/$ T suopoesuel] 3JI0AUT S[e10] DAIDSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
00'G/8'/$ T suopoesues] 8210AUT S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apIsInQ - 00 vH9 11e39p 13(q0
SDINIDS
00°58'2 +202/12/80 +20T/12/80  +20Z/12/80 uado ipne |euoissajoud 159 dT1 HODIIS - #S080T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 199[q0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
Ana1 3pny - T9T pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
¥2/1€/80 - +2/10/80 @buey ajeq anq DI0AU] IATISIIJ
1/9 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=244171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOLS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

* 88

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINQIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE FP COMMITIEE Y/10/2024 New FYZ5
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPYT BASIC EL. OBJ, DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 8/5/24 AWD 802.71
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 8/5/24 AWD 1,719.90
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 8/5/24 AWD 4,010.90
lllinocis Department of Revenue 130 208.10 8/9124 ACH 2,685.00
MidAmerican Energy 130 32 92 637.00 8/9/24 709439 2,066.76
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 8/9/24 709440 27.50
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 8/9/24 700440 7,086.04
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 8/23/24 | 709443 5,948.21
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 8/23/24 | 709446 27.50
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 815/24 AWD 8,741.07
Minois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 819724 ACH 3,839.00
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 8/9/24 709438 5,437.60
Total 46,382.19
FOREST PRESERVE FRESIDENT
MEMEBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

34




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Iltems within the same Fund, as

follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount

$6,229.98 from

$68.22 to
$692.07 to
$596.78 to
$293.75 to
$42.95 to
$42.31 to
$406.47 to
$1,040.55 to
$1,870.64 to
$943.21 to
$146.98 to
$0.06 to
$85.00 to
$0.99 to

$19,189.05 from

$9,476.14 to
$1,041.04 to
$48.99 to
$82.47 to
$12.84 to
$82.36 to
$790.29 to
$214.99 to
$505.19 to
$20.99 to
$181.41 to
$1,668.48 to
$3,961.94 to
$962.56 to
$139.36 to

Appropriation #
130-32-92 768
130-32-10 521
130-32-10 631
130-32-10 634
130-32-90 631
130-32-90 632
130-32-91 521
130-32-91 523
130-32-91 526
130-32-92 522

130-32-92 522.PS

130-32-92 524
130-32-92 526
130-32-92 639
130-32-92 764

131-32-07 411.10

131-32-08 522
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 527
131-32-08 632
131-32-08 633
131-32-10 522

131-32-10 522.GS

131-32-10 524
131-32-10 630
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 632
131-32-10 644
131-32-18 631
131-32-18 638
131-32-18 644

Description

Machine & Equipment > $5000
Office Supplies

Professional Services
Publishing

Professional Services
Communications

Office Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Food

Operating Supplies

Pro Shop Operating Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment
Food

Rentals

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Books & Periodicals
Communications

Travel

Operating Supplies

Gift Shop Operating Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment
Training & Education
Professional Services
Communications

Outside Contractual
Professional Services
Repairs & Maintenance
Outside Contractual

Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of September, 2024.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$127,797.74
$1,347.71
$53,786.15
$7,606.78
$8,041.09
$7,573.35
$76.81
$24,461.37
$4,040.55
$105,399.09
$26,003.21
$5,088.07
$85,369.74
$5,430.47
$8,654.59
$57,355.95
$280,226.73
$26,988.07
$136.80
$3,562.46
$8,930.27
$12,146.64
$103,726.61
$5,251.39
$1,541.09
$62,143.09
$9,127.91
$19,588.48
$27,911.94
$83,314.95
$19,495.52

35



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$5,999.97 from 130-32-90 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$5,999.97 to  130-32-90 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$23,200.00 from 131-32-10 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$20,000.00 from 131-32-10 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$43,200.00 to  131-32-18 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000
$20,000.00 from 131-32-07 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$8,030.00 from 131-32-08 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$21,875.00 to  131-32-18 767 Infrastructure
$6,155.00 to  131-32-18 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000

Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of September, 2024.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$49,000.03
$5,999.97
$0.00
$180,000.00
$43,200.00
$50,000.00
$161,970.00
$41,875.00
$49,355.00

36



RESOLUTION
RE: General Fund FY 25 Appropriation Amendments

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Revenue estimates Personal
Property Replacement Tax distributions will be less than initially adopted, and

WHEREAS, the FY 25 appropriation was adopted in the amount of
$455,000 and Department of Revenue estimates distributions in the amount of
$288,510, and

WHEREAS, to maintain a balanced budget, expénditures throughout the
General Fund shall be decreased and service fees shall be increased in calendar
year 2025 for camping and golf, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $166,490.00 shall be decreased
in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$166,490.00 130-32-10 335.15 Personal Property Replacement Tax

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $125,000.00 shall be increased
in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$100,000.00 130-32-92 347.03 Indian Bluff Golf Fees
$10,000.00 130-32-10 361.10 Investment Earnings
$5,000.00 130-32-90 347.00 llliniwek Fees
$5,000.00 130-32-91 347.00 Loud Thunder Fees
$5,000.00 130-32-92 362.57 Concessions

Section 4.  Expenditures in the amount of $41,490.00 shall be
decreased in the Forest preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$5,000.00 130-32-10 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$5,000.00 130-32-92 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$11,490.00 130-32-90 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$5,000.00 130-32-90 413.00 Employee Health Benefit
$10,000.00 130-32-91 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$5,000.00 130-32-91 413.00 Employee Health Benefit

SECTION 5. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

37



ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of September, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

38



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $75,524.99 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$75,524.99 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $75,524.99 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$75,524.99 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of September, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

39



RESOLUTION
Re: FY 24 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2024 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for unemployment payments, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve
Liability Fund #133, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $8,540.08 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$8,540.08 133-32 636.00 Insurance

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 17" day of September, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

40



GT Jo T obed

WY 2G:TS:TT $202/50/60 U0 JaAel) 4ar Aq uny

00°00£ 861 (00°5€2) 00'SLb 00° 000§ 00°0b2 00" 00°0%C suoneAlasal I23jRYs Ynig pul 95°79¢
65°66L'7C €6 [4: 3284 81'685°0€ 00" 86'££0'S 00'000°€€ 00° 00°000'€E sa94 doys oid 80°L¥E
€09TH'2L LTT (€£5°8€L'TT) £5°8€'T8 00’ 69°€49'8 00°000'TZ 00 00°000'TZ sassed uoseas jnig uelpur PO bE
0S'05Z'ST9 YET (0£'0£4'99T) 0L'0€4'1S9 00 00°S¥0'£0T 00°000°58% 00° 00°000'S8% s394 Jl0b ynig uelpur €0°LYE
Jinjg uzipul - Zg .Em—:tnnmﬂ ang
1€'/68'212$ %86 09'SEP'P$ 0b'8'602$ 00'0$ £9'919'vb$ 00'08Z'¥12$ 00°'0$ 00'082'712$ s|e10) Jepuntyy pno - 16 wewyedaq gng
00°09T +++ (sz'€91) ST'€9T 00° 00° 00° 00 00° anjeA abeajes 1o 3un( o sajes 11°26€
00°0€2°0T ¥6 00°€T9 0028101 00° 00'820'Z 00°008'0T 00° 00°008°0T sales laquii 10°Z6€
06'SC +++ 00° 00° 00° 00 00° 00 00° Slejew Jay3o Jo sles 00°Z6€
(00"92) +++ (zz'18) [4Ak £ 00’ 0S°Z 00° 00’ 00 3NUBAB J2YJ0 - snoaue|[asiy ¥6°69€
$S'208'pT 4! (zz°£98'c) 7T°€98'ST 00 88'65T'E 00°000'ZT 00 00°0002T SUOISS32UOD JUR4 380q puny] pnoT §5°79€
00'8€T'TS SL 00°0¥9'€T 00°09€'TH 00° 00'¥8€'2T 00°000'SS 00 00°000'SS sjeud Jeoq Japuny) pno $S79€
00°508 8k 00'SLL 00°S0Z 00° 00"0ST 00°08%'T 00* 00°08+'T uoneAsasal J2ypys Japunyy pno £5°79¢
00°0ST'S z01 (00'52) 00'5£0's 00* 00* 00°000°S 00 00°000'S 994 Jwiad Alsydle Japunyy pnoT SO°LYE
£8'959'0€T SoT (1£'65+"9) 1£'65H'9€T 00° 62'/88'9C 00°0000€T 00" 00°000°0€T S$39) JopunyL pnon [\WAZS
Jepuniyj pnoet - 18 uzmﬁb_mmwﬂ ang
£9'/20'781$ %S8 19'615'62$ 6£°08LELT$ 00'0$ 0b"06£'2€$ 00°00£'€0Z$ 00'0$ 00°00£'€0Z$ siel0 L yeMmIulL - 0 swiedeg qng
00° +++ (ov'81) 0’81 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00 anjeA abeAjes 1o un( jo ssjes T1°26€
00'992'f 9 00'80%" 00°265'S 00° 00258 00°000°0T 00’ 00°0000T Ssales JaquuiL 10°Z6€
00'2TH +4+4+ (00°£¥S) 00°ZbS 00" 00'S6 00" 00* 00" 3NU3ARI J3Y)0 - SNOBUE|[RDSIIN $6'69€
£2'998'¥C ++4+ 00’ 00° 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° Spun [eJapa wolj suoeuoq TT'H9€
00°08b'91 +++ (00°008°01) 00°008°0T 00’ 00’ 00 00 00’ $30.N0S 33eAld 4 suonNgUIU0) 0T'$9¢
§9'G6S’E #9 89'G/6'T [4% 74K 00 78'81S 00'00S’S 00° 00'00S'S SUOISS2DUOD SMmiul(T 75°79¢
00°S2'E 15 00'SET'T 00'S92'T 00° 00'SS2 00°00§'C 00" 00°005°Z suoneAIssal J23[RYSs demiul|l 15°29¢
00°00€ 06T (00°0£2) 00°04S 00° 00° 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 93 UIN321 OU A SeMmiulliT 10°LbE
G/'798'8T1 8 £€'9€5'€€E L9'€9%TST 00° 85'699'0€ 00°000'G8T 00 00'000'S8T 394 Yemiul||z 00°2bE
M2AMUIlL - 06 Juawedeq ang
00'999% +++ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% sipio] syuein - g Jusuedag gng
00'999 4+ 00° 00° 00° 00 00° 00° 00° 0nea13a.8aINYNd - sjuelb sjeis 04'bEE
B3 - §f ummcr_tmn_mm ang
£7'89/'SET'T$ %6 9b'6ES TITS 59'/90°016'T$ 00°0$ 9/°209'01$ 11°/09'120°2$ 11°2hL 2% 00'598'886'T$ S|PI0L uopRISIUIWPY - 0T Juswiyedag gng
00 +++ (1€°8£0) T€'8€T 00’ T€'8€T 00° 00 00’ welboid oeq ysed dy buelswied 90°69¢
00'05+'6 08¢ (80°100¥T) 80'T00'6T 00° 00° 00°000'S 00 00°000S $921n0s 33eAUd 14 SUONQLIU0D 0T"9€
L0°2LT'T S6bT (£9°6€T°) £9'b9€'€ 00° 00° 00'522 00’ 00'522 06, 153421Ul 5,1013][0D 0£'19€
20'T€0'pL Y44 (11°099'6%) 702068 00" Sb'H9E'0T 1T°bL'68 1T°evL's 00°000Z sBujules JuswisaAu] 01'19¢
99'060°059 0L 69'THH'€8T 1£°861'82k 00° 00° 00°0¥9'TT9 00° 00°0¥9'T19 anuaAal JuBwWade|day ST'SEE
85'6T0'T0F'T 00T (01°€98') 0T°£98'69¢'T 00° 00 00°000'S9€T 00 00°000'S9€'T saxe} Apadold 0T'TTE
UoIRISILIDY - T ucw_..c.w.x_mawm ang
2AI253id 152404 - 72 M:wcmtmmmm
INNIATY
2Ale82dd 3182404 - 0£T pund
QLA {894 i0Ld P09y suofjoesued| suoigoesues | SaDUBIqUINDUZ suonoesuesj uwmnam SJUBWIpURWY uwm_u:m cozatumwo JUNO2DY JUNO20Y
/p3sn % QLA - 126png QLA dLA L3UOR JURLIND pepuswy 196png pajdopy
siouf([] “Aumo) pueps] POy
PLOSI
N0y dnjjoy spnpxd u>uomounw o
$7/0£/90 9180 0} JeBA [E3SId 35910,

Hoday aduew.opdd 39bpng




ST Jo 7 9bed

WY ZS:TS:TT $202/50/60 UO J9ARLD J3( Aq uny

20°'7£5°098% %66 89'69v'01$ S/'66.'816% 00°0% £9°'18€'9¢$ £5'692'626% 98'EhL'Th$ £5'575'988% s|Pio) woRBASIEIpY - 0T wswiiedag gng
00° 00T 00 €€'92L'6C 00° 00 €€'92L'6C £€°922'6C 00 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel] v/°166
00'2£0's8 00T 00 00°2£0's8 00' 00° 00'2£0's8 00 00'2£0'S8 Selouaby 4930 03 Jajsuel | 78766
00° 00T 00 00°002's 00° 00° 00°002's 00°002's 00° Spung JaLp0 03 JIajsuel) 11°166
05°205'9¥T 00T 0s* 0S'22'0bT 00* 00° 00'8Z+'0bT 00' 00'8Z¢'0bT 159.193U] 00248
00'000°00Z 00T 00 00'000'50Z 00’ 00° 00°000'502Z 00* 00°000'502 [edpurd 00°1/8
[8'THT'T 0 00'08% 00° 00’ 00° 00°08% 00'08% 00" 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoejy 00'v9Z
v0'/16'€ +++ 00° 00° 00° 00 00' 00’ 00° asuadxe xey Apadoid 00669
G9'GES'TOT 00T 00 88°ZH1°00T 00 S6'729'L 88°¢kT'00T 88'758'61 0006208 [en3oe.uo0) pISINO 00°vb9
7€'998'21 00T 00° 61'1868T 00° 00° 61'1868T 61'1€8 00°0ST'8T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°ZH9
00° 0 00°00S 00° 00’ 00° 00°00S 00° 00008 dueuUIR| g siedsy 00°8£9
IT°20b 6T 00°'586'T 00'S9% 00 00 0005k 00 00°0S+'C Bupeoydng g Bunulid 00°S€9
£0°S6L'L 00T 00 8£'909'Z 00° 8£'965 8/'909'L 8L'TEY'E 00'S/T'y Buiysiand 00'b€9
96°508 2! L0'8ST'C €6'ThE 00* 00 00'005'Z 00* 00°00SC [prel 00°€€9
£5'TSH'E 0€ v8°L0T'Yy oT'zZLL'T 00’ 1€°21T 00'088'S 00* 00'088’S suoiedIUNWIWOo) 00°2€9
1€°095°€T 00T 00° G1'98/'€S 00° 78°L6E'S §1'98'€S G1'988'L1 00'006'SE S3VIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T£9
00'6TT'T 08 00'8%1T 00209 00’ 008 00'0SZ (00°000°) 00°0S2'S uonesnp3 g buuiel | 00°0£9
00" 00T 00° 05°585 00° 00 05'S85 05'585 00 s[ealpollad g syoog 00°£2S
00°0§ 24 0€'1ST 0L'8% 00° 0L'8k 00°002 00’ 00002 saseydind pood 00928
£0°£89'9 0s 79°08L 8E'69/ 00* 00" 00°0SS'T 00’ 00'0SS'T 00014 4opun dinb3 1 oo |lews 00'b2S
0T'b6 9/ SE'8ST S9'T6b 00° 00 00°059 00’ 00059 sal|ddns eoueusiule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
8b'8hS 00T 00’ 6v°092'T 00 05°G68 6°092'T 6+'016 00°0S€ sallddns Bunessdo 00728
90°€9T'T 00T 00 TLLbE'T 00* €498 TLbE'T TL°L6L 00°0SS sal|ddns 23140 00°12S
00° +++ 00 00° 00° 00° 00 (00°009) 00°009 Buiyzop/wiopun 00°vTH
££'T00'88 00T 00 75'106'08 00' 0L by 75°T06'08 (¥8°928'12) 9€'87£'801 syyausg yilesH askojdwg 00°€TH
ST'L9€ 00T 00 SLHST 00" SE'/E SL'PST SL'HST 00° awiaAQ 00°ZTH
£€'8€'08T 00T 00 €1'9TT'48T 00’ 0T'$S2'9T €T'9TT'¥8T (80°989°¢) 12'208°£81 sabem pue sallejes 00°TTH
LUDIRSIUIDY - BT u:mEﬁmme ang
DAIBSBI4 152104 - 7g  wswuedsg
ISNIdX3
05'882'S6£c$ %207 (b6'¥6+'15$) 50'226'602°c$ 00'0$ 66'915'9£2$ T1°L2h'8GT°E$ 11°20L'28$ 00°689'521'c$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
05'882'S6£c$ %207 (¥6'b6b'16$) 50'226'602'c$ 00°0$ 66'915'9£7$ 11°L2h'85T'E$ 1T°2hL'2E$ 00°589'521'c$ s[EI0) BALBSRLd 352104 - ZE  Juawleds(
£€'626'£98% %LZT  (19'686'961$) 19'622'916$ 00'0$ 91°£06'8p1$ 00°'0v2'614$ 00°0% 00°0¥Z'614$ sle10] Jnig ueipul - 26 Juswyedsq qns
9z'1¢ +4++ (85°SST) 85°GST 00 00 00° 00’ 00° aNUAY di| - Snosue|RISI 96'69€
2T +++ 20°'s€E (20°s€) 00° LT'TL 00° 00’ 00" 3NUSA31 JBYI0 - SNOBUR|IBISIIN $6'69€
0S¢ +4++ 00 00 00° 00" 00° 00" 00" $321n0S 33eAld 1) SUORNQLIUOD 0T'+9€
20°£25'SkT 91T (#9'6£8'02) +9'6/80ST 00 7£'650'8¢C 00°000°0€T 00" 00'000°0€T SUOISSaDU0D Ynig pul LS'T9¢
4injg usipuy - 4 ) uc.‘wﬁﬁm&wﬂ ang
DAL2S3l4 153104 - 7L ucmc._tmmwm
INNIATA
DAIRSRIG 352404 - B£T  pUNd
1A 1BsA 10ud P29y suoipoesuel | suoioesuesj Saouelquinoug suoioesuel | ummnam Sjusipuauly umm_u:m co_untumma JUNODDY unNo20Y
/p3sn % QLA - 3ebpng QA alA LU0 U310 papuswy 196png pa1dopy
sioug[[ AJuno) pueps] Yooy
PLOSI
Junoody d NJoY =pnoxX3 @P&Qw@kmm& o
bZ/0£/90 91eq 03 JedA [EDSIY 35910,

}oday ScuewLioldd yobpng



ST 4o € abeq

WV ZS:TS:TT $202/50/60 UO JaAetD Yor Ag uny

ST'HET 00T 00° 18'9/ 00 9€'0L 18°9L 18'TH 00°SE saliddns 22140 00°12S
81°€86'T 001 00 [S°E6V'T 00 STT19C LS'E6P'T (€b'95%) 00°0S6'T Buipop/wioyiun 00°vTH
£/'50S'£9 00T 00’ $9°LTL'T9 00° 0£'¥9L'y $9°L1L'19 (9¢'£2€'s2) 00°5%0£8 siyauag L3jesH a24ojdwig oty
€9'€6L'T 00T 00° STH8I'T 00 S/°819 STH8I'T STHRT'T 00° SLIYAAO [eUOSERS (rass
96'881'C 001 00 LL'T86 00 €€ /T LL'T86 (ez'L1) 00°000'T 3WILBAQ 00°ZT¥
£9'S0T'bb 00T 00' 05'686'8 00" 05'298'2T 05'686'81 (05'550'52) 00'SH0'vL sabep 13 salie|es |euosess 0T’ 1TH
ST'69£'292 00T 00° Sb'18Z'THT 00’ ¥L'61£'0C SH'18Z'ThT (5£'80£'92) 02'066'£92 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
d3pUniji pne - 16 Mcm_:ﬁmaoﬂ ang

92'G6£'290'T$ %96 0T'€Eb'62$ 19°00b'£T4$ 00°0% 14'€£0'16$ 1L°€E8'9bL$ 1€'5/9'€2T$ 0b'651'€29% S|PI0L HOMIULIL - 06  Juswiedaq qns
9€'0S0°E #8 96°/8L Y021y 00’ ST'8LE'T 00°000's 00° 00°000's 994 VIS pleD Upa1) 00°€/8
00' 00T 00 60°566'6bT 00 00° 60°566'6HT 60'566'€S 00°000'96 000°5$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g yoep 0089/
00° 00T 00 78'505°S2T 00 00° 78°505'SZT 78'505'S2T 00° 000/ST$ 420 2npNnnsesur 00°£9Z
00° 00T 00’ 00°00T°0Z 00" 00' 00'001°02 00'007°0Z 00° 000S$ 1an0 Bulpowsy Buip|ing 00'99Z
19°20T'L79 +++ 00° 00* 00° 00* 00° 00* 00* s$21601d Ul UOIINNSUOD 00°59Z
00 06 L0'Th6'T LL°TL9'9T 00 00’ $8'+19'81 ¥8'+19'8T 00 666'¢$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 3 yoel 00'¥9Z
00°'T0T'Z 0 00'TTIT'ZT 00° 00 00’ 00°TTT'ZT 00'TIT'Y 00°000'8 666'v1$-000'2¢$ 21npn.seyu] 00°€9Z
£8°0b¥'y S8 1€°706 69°816' 00" [8'09C'T 00°028's 00° 00°0Z8'S lenyoe.3uoD apisInO 00"4+9
95'/9L 00T 00° 98°/26'S 00" 00'060'T 98°/26'S 98'205'C 00°0Zv'E sieusy 00°6£9
69'81Z'¥1 00T 00" 8b°/T0'ST 00" G/'689'9 8b'£10'ST 8b'/19'S 00°00%'6 SdueUSURY 3 Siiedsy 00°8£9
0S'£15'91 6L 80'T90'p 26'88p'ST 00" 02'109'E 00°055°6T 00’ 00'055°61 Ssa0IMRS AN d1ignd 00°2£9
00° 0 00°00T 00’ 00° 00° 00°00T 00° 00°00T Buneoiidng 3 Bunuiid 00°S£9
9b'02S 69 00'SET 00°00€ 00° 00° 00°SEd 00° 00°SEd buystignd 00'v€9
8b'91C 2! 0£'198 0£'8€ET 00" 00* 00°000'T 00’ 00'000'T [erelL 00°€£9
L1'8096 96 Sreee 0T'ove'L 00 S0'T8€ SE'ELS'L SE'88h 00'580"Z suopedIuNWWo) 00°2€9
$1°569'8C 001 00° 60°TH0'8 00° 0S'+89 60'T#0'8 60°T65'E 00°05%' S3VIAIBS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°T€9
00°00T L 000502 00°0ST 00 00’ 00'002'C 00 00°002'C uonesnp3 g buutel 00°0£9
9TbLT'SE S9 L6'0LS'T £0'626'C 00" £2'756 00'00S't 00* 00'00S 'y saseydind pood 00'92S
S0'619'% 18 $0'b9L'T 96'0£L'L 00" (¥5'069) 00'56%'6 (00°500'2) 00°00S'TT 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] [lews 0042
8’8 6L 84187 81'5£L0T 00 10'258€'C 00'0SS’€T 00° 00°0SS'€T saljddng aoueuajule|y/iedsy 00°€2S
LT6TT'TL 001 00 96'9Z€'TH 00 £€°8b0'C 96'92€'Th 96°591°ZT 00°T91'62 saljddns Bunesedo 00°22S
00 +++ 00 00 00" 00 00° (00°0ST) 00°0ST saljddns 0 00°T2S
9/'LTE"T 00T 00 TT'T9T'T 00° ST'19 1T'19T'T (68°882) 00°0S6'T Buiypoln/wioun 00'bTH
9€'67S'Th 00T 00° 96'SH0'Sh 00° 0b'SH8'E 96°S+0'Sh (¥0°'59179€) 0011218 syysusg yileaH sakoidwg 00°€TH
00882 00T 00 05'8£C 00° 00° 05°8€C 05°8€Z 00° BWIHAAO [euosess 01°ZTH
#0°59€ +++ 00 00 00° 00° 00 (00°000'1) 00°000°T BWILBAQ 00°ZTP
ST'e8'sT 00T 00 8€'680'Z€ 00° 0S°£15'9 8£'680'2¢ (29'%01°0€) 00'¥61'29 sabep g saliees |euoseas 0T’ TTH
65'62'S6T 00T 00’ LT'SEP'T0C 00° 19'102'61 LTSEP'20T (€1°8+0€S) 0b'€8b'SST sabem pue sailejes 00°TTH

¥oMIuL - 06 uswpedaq gng
BAIBEBAH 150404 - 7L ﬁ._wc_ﬁma.mm
ISNIdX3
BAIBSAU 159404 - LT pung
QLA 1E9A Jolid POy suonoesuel ] suoipesuel | saoueiquinoug SuoDeSURL | 19bpng SUBWPpUBWY 196png uonduasaq WNoNY UNOJDY
/posn % QLA - 196png [«IPN diA LIUOW WD) papuswy 196png paydopy

sjout(j] ‘Aumo)) pueps] Yoy

UNnoooYy dnjjoy apnppx3
$Z/0€/90 21 0] Jea [edsid

Hoday 2ouew.iopdd 2bpng

PLSIA
JAIISII]
15910,



ST Jo { obed

WY ZS:TS:TT 202/50/60 UO JaARID Ja( Aq uny

98'81.'6 89 26'8L2'E 80°T£8'9 00' ST'665 00°0ST'0T (00"000°€) 00'0ST'ET S3VIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0U 00°7€9
66'8 S 11°'8%6 ¥1'8S 00 66'8 S2'€00'T (S£'9€6'T) 00°0v6'C uoneonp3 g Bulutel| 00°0€9
1781 00T 90° P6'pET 00° 00 00°'GET 00°'GET 00’ pood doys oid SEITS
£8'%27'SL 00T 00° ¥/'69€'S8 00° 19'822'2¢ ¥£'69€'S8 YL YP9LT 00'522'49 saseydInd poo4 00'92S
98'89Z'S1 00T 00° £0'880'S 00° 96'880'T £0'880'S L0'8LS'T 00°015’E 000/T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo [lews 00'%2S
ST'T£S'6C 6L 8/'991'9 72'€85'T¢ 00° 96T 00°05£'82 00° 00°05£'82 saljddng eoueusjUle|y/Hledey 00°€2S
16'19%'9C 00T 00 12°€00'9¢ 00° 88'90¢'t 12'€00'9 12°€h6 00°090'sZ sal|ddns esipueydialy doys oid Sd'7eS
9¢'ZH8'v8 00T 00 60°66£'S0T 00 Sb'8/8'ST 60'66£'S0T 60'+0L9T 00'569'88 sal|ddns Bunesado 00°22S
8v'ee 8 Sb'L6T S5°/T 00 85'LT 00'S2€ 00" 00°'5Z€ sal|ddns 2040 00°12S
9£'816'C 6+ ¥6'812'T 90°18T'T 00 00 00'00t'2 00" 00°00+'2 Buipo/wioyun 00°vTh
8/'795'6% 00T 00° PT'¥b6'8S 00 0T'80S5'S P1°4b6'8S (¥6'656'L) 80'06'99 Syyauag LyjeaH daAoduwg 00°ETH
6’161y 00T 00’ 11°0£9'S 00° 65 bST'T 1T°0£9'S T1°0£9 00°000'S 3WIUBA0 00°ZTH
61°/8L'0€T 001 00° T¥'€08'SST 00’ 8€'196'GE TH'€08'SST (65°662°€) 00°€0T'6S5T sabep g Saliejes [eUOSESS 0T’ 1TH
81°02.'v8C 00T 00° 0S°€41'28¢ 00’ 1b'SSY'LT 0S'€L1'282 (og'sz¥'oT) 08'865'26C sabem pue sallejes 00°TTH
4nig ueipul - 75 u:m.&w.mmmm ang

/5'681'695$ %56 8b'£6£'97$ 01'67£'9€5$ 00'0$ 1T'4€1'69$ 85'Z11°€95% (29'0£9'vL$) 0Z'€8/'££9% sje10] fepunyl pnot - 16 JuswyedaQ gns
91'5/2'9 00T 00 v0'6vC’'L 00° S9'2LT'T ¥0'6¥2'L ¥0'6vL'T 00'00S'S 934 DIAISS pleD WpaLD 00°€L8
92°72¥'0T 00T 15 620282 00 00 00°€02'82 (00°26£'ST) 00'000'vt 000'S$ 42A0 Juawdinby g yoejy 00°89Z
00' 00T 00 77’8591 00° 00 7T'85€'91 77'85€91 00 666'+$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 0092
00' 00T 00° 68'08Z'TT 00° 00° 68'082T1T 68'087'TT 00' 666'yT$-000'2$ 4nPniseyul 00°€9/Z
00 +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00° (00°000'7) 00'000'C 666b$-0002$ sbulpiing 0029,
88'€7¢E’S YL 12°€98'T 62°962'S 00' 989 000912 00" 00°091'2 [en1oe.13U0D 3pISINO 00°v%9
00’ 00T 00° 00°0T€ 00’ 00° 00°0T€ 00°'0T 00°00€ sdiyssequisw g sang 00°ZH9
G8'€S0'T 9 09'v+Z 0b'LEY 00 Sb'9€ 00289 00° 00'289 sleusy 00°6£9
€TEIT0E 29 70°215"9 86°2£L'0T 00° €5°99¢'T 00°0SZ'/T 00’ 00'0S2'L1 aueuUIRY B Sileday 00°8€9
64°£90'v 66 60°9TT 16°€8Y'TC 00° LS°SLT'S 00°009°12 (00°000'T) 0000922 S20IMRS ANIAN 21iqnd 00°L£9
00 81 00'0€p 00'S6 00° 00'02 00'S2S 00" 00'52S Bunediidng g Bunulid 00°5£9
00'+02 62 00°'96% 00'%02 00 00° 00°00Z 00° 00°00Z Buystignd 00'€9
00’ 0 75'20€ 00° 00 00° 75°20€ (8v°261'1) 00°00S'T [pAelL 00°€€9
$0'9€'9 /8 6T°ETH'y 1£'956'S 00 SP9TL 00°0L£'0T 00 00°0££'0T suoneauNWWo) 00°2£9
1%'591°2T €9 pE6bL'y 99°0+0'8 00' 1€°T0€'E 00'06£'21 00° 00°06.TT SDIAISS [RUOISSBJOId 00°1€9
00'STE 00T 00° 00°00S 00 00 00°005 (00°020'7) 00'025'C uoieonp3 g buiurel| 00°0£9
ST'816'Y 00T 00° SS°0¥0't 00' 85°7L6'T SS0¥0'Y SS'0K0'T 00'000°€ saseyind pood 00925
69'S60'TT 44 7S'EL6'E 8b'660'€ 00 SL°02€ 00°€€0"Z (00'221'21) 00°0T2'6T 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 B sjoo [lews 00°v2S
TH°€85°9C 001 00° LETOV' VT 00" £9'662'€ LET9V'HT LETTY'S 00°0+0'61 sol|ddng @dueud)julely/iledsy 00°€2S
08'085'Z 2% LTIT'e 82'89¢'C 00’ €88 00°08+'S 00° 00'08%'S sal|ddns bunesado |ejuai jeog Q7S
[8°€SL'TE 86 91'ST9 $8'S/H'0E 00° 81'957'9 00'T60'TE 00’ 00'T60'TE sal|ddns Bunessdo 00°225

iBpunyj pnot - 18 .Em_.ﬁ\_m_umm_ ang
BAIaSBI4 158404 - Z£ ucmEﬂmmwm
ISNIdX3
DALIBSBi4g 352004 ~ GET pun4
QA 1BDA Jold pooy suonDeSURL | suonoesuRl | seDuRIqUINOUT SUOIRSURL | 106png SjUBWpUBWY 12bpng uondiassg JuUnNoY N0y
/Pasn % QLA - 3eBpng alA alA L3UOK JUaLIND papuawy 196png pa1dopy

stouyj] 41uno)) pues] Yooy

UNo20Y dnjjoy apnpx3
+7/0€/90 @1eQ 01 JeaA [edSl

Hoday duew.IoLdd 39bpng

PLOSIQ
IAIISIIJ
1S910




ST 4o § abed WY ZS:TS:TT $202/50/60 U0 19ARI) Y3 Aq uny

pTETS'TEE’E %L6 75'781°¢6 1€'€05812' 00' 60'608'L0F £8'589'11€'E 8/°005'58T S0'S81°92T'E STY.LOL 3SNIdX3I
05'882'S6€'E %Z0T  (b6'b6b'1S) 50°'226'602'E 00 66915'9€C TT°/TH'8ST'E 1TevL'ee 00'589'S2T'E SIVLOL INNIATY
S|R10L BAIBSBI4 188404 - §£1 pund %
LT ETS'TEE'ES %L6 75'281'€6% 1£'€05'812°c$ 00°'0$ 60°608'£0v$ £8'689'11£'c$ 8/'005'G8T$ S0'S81'921'c$ STVLOL ISNIdX3T
HTE16'1EE'ES %L6 75'781'¢6% T€'€05'872'E$ 00'0$ 60°'608'L0v$ £8'589'1TE'cS$ 8/°005'S8T$ 50°'S81°921'c$ S|EI0) BAISSAI 359404 - 7§ Juawpedsg
00°092'2$ %00T  00°0$ [T°L21'ees 00'0$ 00'0$ 12°/21'¢€$ L7°LT1'EE$ 00°0$ S|e10L YiBd Mid dd - 86 Judwiedsg qng
00° 00T 00" LL'b6b'8T 00° 00" L1'¥6¥'8T LL'b6b'8T 00° 000'ST$ 42A0 ainpnujseyur 00°£9.
00'094'C +++ 00° 00° 00" 00 00° 00° 00° 55216014 Ul UOIPNISUO) 00'59¢
00' 00T 00° 05°2€9't 00° 00° 05°2€9'v 05'2€9' 00' SSDIAISS [RUOISSJ0Ud 00°T€9
g Mg d4 - 86 wsuiedaq ans
6E'H/L1'S$ %6 91'/L9% 07'S0T'T1$ 00°0$ 26'SL$ 9¢'78L'11$ (b9'PEL'YS$) 00°£15°91$ S|0 1 Mied souRiicq - £6 JUBluLedRg ONS
00° 00T 00° b0y 00’ 00° 'pL0'y SH'HL0'y 00° 000'5$ 420 Juswdinb3 B Yyoep 0089/
00* 4+ 00’ 00 00° 00' 00° (00°000°€) 00°000€ 666'y1$-000'2$ S4nPnIIseyul 00°€9Z
SE'ER0'T 88 8b'0€C 75'692'T 00° 00 00°0002 00° 00°000'2 |eneiiuo) IpIsiNO 00"b¥9
0b'1£6'C 00T 00° 00'SO0t 00’ 00° 00'S0¥ 00°'S0% 00° sdueUSUIRN 3 Sileday 00°8€9
GS'SHO'T €6 01°8§ 06'T¥L 00’ 26'S. 00°008 00° 00°008 seoInMes ANl dlgnd 00°££9
00' ¥8 80°0/LT S8'788 00° 00" £6'250'T £6'750'T 00’ suopesuNWWo) 00°2€9
00° ¥6 0S'81C 05'1€2'€E 00° 00 00°0S¥'€ 00' 00°0S+'€ SDIAIBS [UOISSRJ0Id 00°T€9
60'pTT 44 00' 00* 00’ 00° 00 (00°0059) 00°0059 sal|ddns aoueusjule/ileday 00°€2S
00° +++ 00 00 00" 00 00 (00°294) 00°£9. saliddns bunesado 00°7¢S
Mied 2DUBLIDg - £6 u:wEﬁm&mm ang
00°09%'1£8$ %/~6 01'608'GZ$ 8€'162'100'T$ 00°0$ 10'¥b1'552$ 8+'095°£20'T$ 09'09£'69$ 88'661'296% siej0) Jnig ueipul - 6 usupeds qng
(z0'6L2) +++ £b°00€ (ev°00¢€) 00 (ot°¢€6) 00 00 00 sapuaby 1ay10 03 3jsuel] 21°166
SL'66S'VE 001 00° 00'vTL'sh 00° SZ'80b'v1 00'vTL'sh 00'SbE'9T 00'69¢'4T spund JaY0 0} Jajsuelt 11°166
LE'PER'ST 00T 00 69'60+'0C 00° 69'152'9 69'60¥'0C 69'606'S 00°00S'¥T 984 92IMIBS pleD Jpa1D 00°€/8
00'002'6 96 G8'6£S'Y 68'£ST'€TT 00" 00'000'#0T vLL6L'(TT v/'167'81 00'005'60T 000'S$ 490 Juawidinb3 g Y.l 00892
00 00T 00° 65'%59'8 00° 92'9¢£6'C 6559’8 65'%59'8 00° 666'b$-000'T$ JuaWdINDI B Yo 0092
66°£L5'9 00T 00 Lb'bb6'L 00 ST'049 Lb'bb6'L Lb'6Y6'E 00'566'€ [EN1OR1HUOD BPISINO 009
00'0L2'T 8 00°0T€ 00'S/S'T 00° 00 00'588'T 00° 00'588'T sdiysiequisw g sand 0072¥9
98'9¢/'€ 00T 00° Lb'0EH'S 00° 00°SEL Lb'0EP'S LP'06T'T 000V sieusy 00°6£9
16'89./81 €6 08'269 0Z°20€'6 00 7£'006' 00'000'0T 00 00°000°0T adueuRjuIR 3 Slieday 00°8£9
59'266'0C 08 6b'T1L'Y 15°882'81T 00° 8€'S67'E 00°000°€2 00’ 00°000°€Z saoIMRS AN 21iand 00°££9
00° 0 00°0S€ 00 00° 00° 00°0S€ 00" 00°0S€E Buneoiidng g Bunuiid 00°S£9
7£'888 99 £T'625 LL°020'T 00° 00 00'0SS'T 00° 00'0SS'T Buiysiiand 00°v€9
08'6T 0 00'00S'T 00° 00° 00° 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T [erelL 00°€€9
€2'926'9 88 #0'596 96'+81'L 00° 10°858 00'0ST'8 00° 00'0ST'8 suoneaUNWWO) 00°2€9
&ﬂmm uzipuy - 8 “_._m..tﬁmmwﬂ ang
DAISSBI4 193404 - 72 uzoﬁﬁmmmﬁ_
ISNIdX3
BAISEBI4 3152304 - BET  pUnd
QLA B34 I0Ld p. ooy suoljoesuel suoijoesuel ) Seouedquinoug suoipesuel | uwmv:m SjuslipusWYy ummnjm :o_uatuwwm JUNO2DY Juno2DYy
/pasn % QLA - 326png QLA aLa YIUOW JUR1IND papuay 126png paidopy
sioufj] A1uno) pues] POy
PLISI
unonoy dnjjoy apnPex3 e?«emo.umw 10
b7/0E/90 218 03 JB3A [EISIY 35310,

1oday 2ocuewiopudd 3°bpng




GT 40 9 abed

WV ZS:TSTT $202/50/60 UO JaARID Jar Ag uny

9/'96L'26¥'v$ %607 (81°001'0Zv$) 66'186'THT'S$ 00°0% £7'T0S'TCH'1$ 18'188'12L'v$ 18'918'+89% 00°590°£E0"v$ STIVLOL 3NNIAIY LQ
9/'962'26¥'b$ %607 (81'00T°0Zb$) 66'186'THT'S$ 00°0% £2°10S'T2H'1$ 18'188'12L'v$ 18°918'+89% 00°590°££0"v$ S|P10] BAIBSEA4 152404 - ZE  Jusweds
G1'9ZH'259% %0pT  (E€'1S5L'6TE$) /5°€00'12T'T$ 00°0% 6/'666'09L% $2°252'108% $2'257'108% 00'0$ s|elo) sjuels - g8 swiedag gns
00°000'¥12 24 £5'0p8'S 00°0S8'T 00' 00 £5°069'L £5'069°L 00 $521n0s 33eAud 4 suoNgLIUC) 0T'H9€
$9'TIL'9Y 09 1£'862'%C 9€'/8L'9€ 00 00° £9'580'T9 £9'S80'T9 00° uonea.a.gaInnd-suelb [edo] 0L°LE€
00° 15T (2¢b'Sv6'TLE) 00°0¥5'019 00° 00°0¥5'0T9 85°¥65'LET 85'¥65'LET 00 onea.naigaInynd - syuelb a3els 0L'bEE
62°645'9L +++ (6€¥H9'1ST) 6€bH9'1ST 00 00 00 00 00 oneasagaInyna-syuelb esopagy 0LTEE
TTHET'STE S9 $£'669'vLT 78'181°02¢ 00 6£'65H'0ST 95'188'v6¥ 95'188'v6v 00° 106 |esauab-sjuelb |esopad 0T'1€€
sauzis - €1 ummcm.tmmmm ang
10°'T6T 00€ (00°00T1) 00°0ST 00 00° 00°0S 00° 00°0S anjea sbeajes 1o un( jo sajes
75'92y'TLT 6 19°000°02 6£'666'v/T 00° 8b'601'69 00°000'562 00° 00000562 Xe} [210W [310Y WOy J3jsuel ]
00° +4++ (g€7922'62) £€'922'62 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° puny |es3uab dd woly Iajsuel |
00’ +++ ($T'¥60'802) $T'¥6080C 00 ¥T'60'802 00° 00’ 00* SpunjaI JUSWRIINRS
00°005 +4++ 00° 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00° spunjay plemy diys.iejoyds
(ze'ss) 69T (9€°v€) 9€'8 00° 26'SE 00°0S 00’ 00'0S 3NUBA3. 12430 - SNoBUE[RSIW
00° +++ (25°196'€) 75'196°€ 00° 75'196'S 00° 00° 00° suonueuoq eAld
S1'669'08 99¢ (+8°288'16) 16 Lbb'92T 00° 02'895'90T 1595 'pE LS'¥95'EE 00°000'T $92.n0S 33eALd 1) SUOINQLILOD
00'009'S 9z1 (00"00+'T) 000089 00° 00059 00'00b'S 00° 00'00%'S SJUSJ 3SNOY PIUMO 007
$9'2£8'65 €9 91'800TT ¥8'166'81 00’ 68°€6b'S 00'000°0€ (00°000°0ST) 00°000'08T SUOISS32U0D 007
S6'€0€'T SEET (91°50£'€) 91°500't 00° 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 1521231 51019300
L1'5L6'22 €207 (£58°120'€2) 1S TLT'%T 00° S6'€9€'C 00'002'T 00 00'002'T sbujules JuawisaAul
00°0TH'¥1T £0T (00°0£1°2) 00°20b'60T 00 00°20¥'91T 00'2€2'201 00 00'2£2'201T 5994 bupyled 0oz
00°/5€'T 4 8T'E¥9'8T 7189 00° [P0kl 00'S£2'12 00° 00'S£2'1T 99 UORBAISSUOD ' U21e3say 007
05'818'69T 8€T (¥9°v65'8k) $9°027'LLT 00" 06'9T0'ET 00'929'821 00 00'929'8Z1T S99y diysisquisw 00z
8/'€58'TSE 10T (20°608'¢) 20'608'8€€ 00° L£7252'SS 00'000'S€€ 00 00'000°SEE doys yi6 ooz
06'278'18 S 08'690'¥9 0Z°0£6'€L 00° 00°ZLb'TT 00°000'8€T 00° 00°000'8€T S99y UONeIS Pad) [ewliue 007
00°S0£'69 011 (00°£00°9) 00'665'89 00 00°0€T'6 00°765'29 00° 00'265'79 S93) SIUIAS [e1ads 007
09°2£9'€ 6L 00219 00'8£2°C 00 0089 00'058'C 00° 00°058'C S99 U2B313N0/MOYS [eWIUe 007
0S'¥€90F 09 00°0900€ 00°0¥6'th 00° 00°00£'8T 00°000'S/ 00° 00°000'SZ 5994 Weiboid uonednpas 0oz
65'6L7'T0€ 08 0T'ELE'Y9 06'9LE'¥ST 00° 00°6£7'vE 00°0S2'81€ 00° 00°0S.'8T€ S39) Ulesy 007
00°€80'%6 88 0£'895°0T 0£'1€6'6L 00" 05°€99'6 00°005'06 00 0000506 5394 [9sno4e) [e2160]007
GL'S6L'vT9 43 05'899'p1T 05'T/S'8€S 00’ 00°S45'¥6 00°0¥2'€59 00° 00°0¥2'€59 S99} SUOISS|Wpe 007
00°502'T 144 (00°0ST'T) 00°0ST‘C 00 00°0S¢ 00°000'T 00 00°000'T 599 uopdope 00z
00°009 4+ 00* 00 00° 00 00° 00" 00° Buueys eyed z-aIA0D SUVS vASN [e4opad
[8'PE0'TSST 001 (z2€79v9') 2E°9¥9'0£9'T 00 00 00°000°529'T 00° 00°000529'T saxe} Apadoud
BAISEBAL 152404 - ZZ
INNIATY
00Z 1gRIN - TET  pUn4
92'S/L'€9% (9%"££9'Vb1$) (92°185'8%) 00°0% (01°262'141$) (2£°857'€51$) (£9'852'T5T$) (50°005$) S|210 | 2AISBA4 152404 - OET  pund
Q1A 1B2A 10uid p.ooy sugioesuelj suoijoesuei | Seoueiquunoug suoinoesued | uwa_usm Sjustupuwy ummﬂsm UoRaLIdssg Juno2Y JUno20Y
/p3sn % QLA - 1e6png aLA alA LUOR a0 papuswy 126png paxdopy
sjour([] AIEno) pues YOou
pLIsIq
JUNoODY Qj__am 2pnPxy QNV.HOWQH%O o
b7/0E/90 218 03 1834 [EISI4 3S910,

Joday 2ouewiopdd 1°obpng




ST J0 £ 9bed

WY ¢S:TS:TT $202/50/60 U0 19ARID) Yor Ag uny

TH'b/8'L1T €8 9T'E€L5'PE #8'9Z+'S9T 00° 61°6b2'2E 00'000'002 00" 00'000'002 S3JIAISS [BUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
SSH9T'Y 00T 00 £0'708'8 00° 00°0S% £0'408'8 £0'+08'8 00° uoneonp3 g bulurel 0Q:0€9
8144’9 1€ 75'%06'9 85°660'E 00° ¥6'bEE 00°000°0T 00° 00'000°0T Slewiuy 007 00%zs
98'0£¢ 00T 00° 08'9€T 00° 66'8Y 08'9€T 08'9€T 00° sled|pouad 3 $00g 00°£2S
AT 00T 00° £0'886'9Z 00° 75°06H'T £0'886'9Z 1088672 00°000't 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 1 sjooL |lews 00'%2S
60'95b’E Y4 18'€2S'2 61'9/p'T 00 00° 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T seliddng soueusjuley/ieday 00°€ZS
96°£TL'8LT 00T 00° ££'972'08¢ 00 06'566'8¢ ££'972'08C €2'922'01 00°000°0£2 sa|iddns Bunetado 00'22S
66'8SE 19 16°GST 6b'bbT 00 £2°102 00'00b 00' 00°00% sal|ddns 00 00°12S
124959 00T 00’ 69'SHL'9 00° 00 69'SbL'9 69'562'C 00°05b' Buyrop/wiopun 00°vTH
98'S7T'TIET 00T 00° 00'9%0'vbT 00’ 0S'T0b'TT 00'9%0'btT (00°169'%2) 00°££2°812 s)yeuag Y3jeaH ashoidwy 00°€TH
9€'0£S'T 00T 00° P8EEL'T 00’ £6'09C $8'EEL'T P8EEL'T 00° SWIIAO [eUOSEDS 01'ZT¥
€6'€€4'9T 00T 00' 9b'0SS’ET 00’ 86'891'C 9b'0SS'ET 9b'0S5'€ 00°000°0T aWIRAQ 00°CT¥
£8'89T'STT 00T 00 08'9b6'LbT 00* 88°909'97 08'9v6'/bT 08'8/6'6€ 00'896'£0T sabe g salieeS |euoseas 0T’ TTH
7£'066'609 66 90'%88'€ P6'b/£'999 00’ 66°S51'89 00'652'0£9 00 00'652°0£9 sabem pue saiejes 00°TTH
pIECIEELE TR IED I 24e3 mmEmﬂﬁ 807 44 - 80 w:mrcﬁmmwﬂ gng
SIEI0L
97'266'771$ %6L £L°T18'¢E$ 61°'€96'£2T$ 00'0$ 0£'€45'22$ 96'vLL'T9T$ (96°£££4'51$) 76°T5S6'LLT$ syueag [Eiads g weaboly 007 44 - £ Juswpedag gng
00's22 8k 00°/¥2 00'82¢ 00° 00 00°S.b 00" 00°S/b sdiysiequiaw g sang 00°Z¥9
00°00€ +44+ 00° 00 00* 00 00 00’ 00 slejuay 00'6£9
00* 0 00'0¥0'T 00' 00* 00° 00'0¥0'T 00* 00°0%0'T Bbuneoiidng g Bunuid 00°5£9
00" 00T 00° 00°002 00° 00° 00002 00002 00° Buysnand 00'%£9
85'86 59 4 A YA 85'/€£2'C 00 $6'€60'T 00°0S+'€ 00" 00°0St'E [erei L 00°€€9
00°ZT0'T 1- 66'95€'C (66'91) 00 S0zt 00°0vE'C 00° 00'0vE'C suoiedIuNWWoD 00°2£9
0000 00T 00° 8b'1/8'E 00° 66'59Z 8b'1/8'S 8b'1L0'€ 00°008 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00°'SZ L1 1£°95T'E 62°€H9 00° 67'8 00'008’€ 00’ 00°008’¢ uoneonp3 g buiue) 00°0£9
00 L 00°00T 88/ 00 00’ 88°£0T 88°'/0T 00° sal|ddng uopiubodsy sakojdwiz 00°62S
1€'ch 9z 99'TL PE'82C 00" 00° 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ S[ealpolad g s)oog 00°£2S
8£'592'¢ 9 9€'/5b'T 9'Tht'y 00 S0°Z0€'T 00'006'9 00' 00'006'9 saseyaing pood 00925
G/'S9S'T 95 PE'9PS 99°€89 00 00" 00'0€2'T 00° 00'0£2'T 000'7$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'%2S
88'69 00T 00 €/'1€ 00’ 00° €L'1€ €€ 00 saljddng @oueuajulely/ieday 00°€2S
91'9€6't b vb'625'S 95°26L'E 00’ £6'9/8'T 00'2Z€'6 00 00'22€’6 saiiddns Bunelado 00°72S
00° 0 00°00S 00° 00° 00 00°00S 00° 00°00S sa1|ddns 2140 00°12S
00'66€ 12 00'909°'2 00'%0T 00° 00° 00'0TL'C 00' 00'01L°C Buiyio/wiopun 00'bTH
18'528'9 8 96'2€€'T 9T'E0b'. 00° 00°2£9 1982’8 00° 7196’8 syyausg yesH saAodw3 00°€TH
$1°SL2 +++ 00' 00* 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° SWIN0 [eUOSERS 01°2TH
08'Z¥6'St 8. 88'$59'CT L0°T0L'vy 00 50'S99'TT §6'SSE'/S (50'681°6T) 00'S¥5'9L sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
SH'605'LS 00T 10° 6L't0V'6S 00* 00'21L's 08'v0b'65 00’ 08'+0'65 sabem pue salie|es 00'TTH
sjunag [epads g welboid 007 44 - 20 wswiedsq gns
2A1353id 359404 - 25 Ewﬁﬁm&mﬁ
3ISNIdX3
007 Ig2In - TET  pUng
QLA 4834 I0Ld D, 3oy suocipesuel} suooesuesf Seoueiquinoug suoipesuel | uwm_usm Sjustupuauly uwmﬂsm co.ua_\_umma UNO2DY JUNO2DY
/pasn % QLA - 126png alA aLA LIUOW Jua1IND pspuawy 196png paidopy
sioug([l A3uno) puepsy ooy
PLISI
uNo0Y dnjjoy apnjpx3 u?uumuumuu 10
$Z/0£/90 918(] 01 Jea [e3sId 3510 ]

}oday aduew.iopdd 3obpng




ST 4o 8 dbed WY ZS:TS:TT $202/50/60 U 4R Yo Aq uny

GE'€78'9 06 00°€0S 00'265"% 00° 00°692 00°00T'S 00’ 00°00T'S sjeyusy 00'6£9
§8'989 00T 00' (1069 00’ [S'TET [¥'069 (%069 00' soueURUIEK B Sileday 0@58€9
9" /8Y'T T £6'/90'CT [0°T6b'T 00" 00’ 00°09S°€T 00 00'095°€T Buneoiidng g Bunuid 0d%se9
86'79L'9 L6 98°£0¢ LT'TL0'8 00" 15°065'T £0'6£2'8 £0'6/5'2 00°00Z Buystiand 00'%€9
S0°/EL'S b 0S°248'C 0S'241'T 00’ 00’ 00°0S0'S 00° 00°050'S [orel) 00°€£9
vL'S17'6 00T 00° 16'£21'6 00' £0'28S'T 16'£21'6 16'£8¢ 00'0+8'8 suopedIuNWWo) 007Z€9
18'250'22 00T 00° 60°€bT'29 00' 66°£TS 60'€H1°29 60'€06'95 00'0v2’S SIS [RUOISSBOL] 00°T€9
1£'6%0'C 00T 00° 60'THS'T 00' 81'87S 60'THS'T 60'THS'T 00’ uoneanp3 g buiurel 00°0€9
8T'%S 00T 00 SL'b6 00° 00 SL'v6 SL'%6 00’ s[ed|poLad 1§ $yoog 00°£2S
$8'91€'61 85 89'610°Z 7€°089'6 00° S0'TLL 0000291 (00°0000¢) 00'00£'9% saseydInd pood 00'92S
S0'€00°S 00T 00 6£'162'S 00° 66’71 6£'1S2'S 6£'9ST'E 00'560°C 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 8 sjoo |lews 00'2S
00'8t +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00° 00° 00 saliddng soueusjulel/lieday 00°€2S
16°¥8£9ST 00T 00'8bT 19'8/S5'€0T 00 I OAVALZA 19'92£'€0T (6£°€20v9) 00'0S2'£9T sal|ddns asipueypsaw doys Yo $9°7LS
10°£8€'01T 00T 00 ¥9'91°21 00’ 0T'+0L'E $9'9b1'2T (CIxYrard! 00°02'v1 saljddns bunesado 00228
ST'ISP €€ 10°T16 66'8tb 00° 00’ 00'09€'T 00' 00°09€'T sal|ddns 22110 00°12S
0S'¥8S'T 8S ¥8'8+8 9T'181'T 00° 00 00°0£0C 00" 00°0£0'C Buipop/wioyun 00°TH
98'85/'05 6/ 08'278.'vT 96'950'SS 00' 00'00L't 9/'6£8'69 00° 9/'6£8'69 syyauag YiesH aakoidwg 00°€TH
[8'STh 00T 00’ YA 00° 00" GL'6 S/'6 00 SWIANO [euosess 01°2TY
86'/11 0 00°000'T 00° 00° 00’ 00'000'T 00 00°000'T BWIHAAQ 00°CTH
9/'¥bS'281T 26 ozziL'a £2'T09°9ST 00° 98'29T'0¢ £b'ETE'69T (£0'%01'£1T) 0S'£TH'982 sabep g saliejes [euoseas 0T’ TTH
$8'9S/ €T 00T 00' 19'SSL'sbT 00° 8v'029'€T £9'SSL'sbT LPPT0'T 0T’ ThL Tt sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
uonensuupy - 07  uswyedsq gng
S12101

Yb'bSS'TSH TS %G6 69'6/6'GL$ £0°0/8'€05'T$ 00°0$ £6'T/L'b81% 2L'6v8'6/5'T$ (82'+91'9%) 00'#10'985'T$ JUBWLDLIUT B 248 [RWIUY 00Z 44 - 80 Juawnedag gng

00° 19 £9'8€6'CT 8/°4100C 00 00 1+°956'2€ (65°€+09€) 00°000'69 000'5$ JaA0 uswidinb3 g yoey 00892
10°682'+C +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00° 00' 00 000'ST$ 420 BinPniseyu] 00°£92
00'162'S +++ 00 00° 00° 00" 00* 00* 00° 000's$ 42A0 Buppowsy Bulp|ing 0099/
00° 00T 00 0Z'80%'C 00 00 0Z'80b' 02'80b'C 00° 666'F$-000'T$ uswdinby g yoew 00'%92
00'895'8 +++ 00" 00° 00° 00 00° 00° 00° 666'¢1$-000'2$ @inpnaseyu] 00°€9/
00° 00T 00° 00°£9 00° 00’ 00'29 00°29 00° |en3dR.Ru0D BPISINO 00'b+9
00°00% 00T 00' 00'8TH 00’ 00’ 00'8TH 00'8T 00°00% sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2¥9
TEPE0'T 00T 00° 96°692 00° LT'H9 96'69Z 96'69C 00° sjeyusy 00'6£9
0£'981'C 0 00°000°0T 00 00° 00° 00'000°0T 00° 00°000°0T 2dueUBUIRK B Sileday 0089
00°02T +++ 00° 00’ 00' 00" 00 00° 00° Bunediidng g Bunutld 00°S£9
00 00T 00° 00°00% 00' 00" 00°00% 00°00% 00 Bulysiiand 00°b€9
8b°0£2'9 00T 00° [T°0€6'8 00° 19°6/1 [T°056'8 [7°0€6'8 00 [pAelL 00°€€9
p1°2LT'T 00T 00* 9b°295'¢ 00° [d\WAd4 9b'295’€ 9°292'C 00°008 suoiedIUNWWO) 00°2€9

JUSIIYDLUY B 2427 [BWUY 007 44 - 80 usuiedsg gns
2Al25Bld 359504 - 75 Juswipedag

ISNIdX3
007 IgeIN - TET  pund
(LA JB3A JoUd SREN] suonoesuR | suoDesURL | sadueIqUINIUg suoipesuel | 19b6png SjUSWIpUBLLY 1ebpng uonduassq Junody WNOY
/pasn % QLA - 196png QLA QLA UIUORW JUDLIND papuswy 196png pajdopy
SIOuH]] 4IunoD) puels) Yooy
u>uwwwwummﬁ
unoYy dnjjoy apnjox3 AM

+2/0£/90 91eQ 03 Je3A [EOS }S910

oday adueuliolidd 39bpng



ST Jo 6 obed WY ZS:TS:TT $202/50/60 U0 J9ARID Hor Aq uny

00 € L1'62L 05'9TZ 00° 05'91¢ 19°S¥6 £9°'Sk6 00 sal|ddns Bupeisdo 00°7¢S
sjueis - G ucmc:_tmﬂmﬁ qng
9€'S15'T0L$ %ES P1'€96'CHTS /5'€56'VTL$ 00°'0$ 1£°628'06$ 1£'916'858% £T'SLL'TITS 8b' TH1'9bL$ sjej0 ) souRuRjuIR /SBIlDE] - BT Juswledeq qng 2
00 00T 00 00°009°9 00 00° 000099 00°009'9 00 000°S$ 4910 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00'89Z
00'580'81 0 S8'ST9'E 00 00° 00° G8'G19'E (ST'p8E'9€) 000000t 000'ST$ 42A0 24nPNASeYUT 00°£9.
S9'€€l’L 88 87°790'S §6'682'9€ 00° SL'TIT'8 €275y £2°25€'91 0000052 000'S$ a0 Bulpowsy Bulping 00992
1T'610'T v ¥2'665'ST 00'000'T 00° 00 ¥2'665'9Z $2'665'9C 00" 55216044 Ul UoIINNSUOD 00°S9Z
00'T9%'8 00T 00° 00'005'Z 00" 00° 000052 00°0052 00’ 666F$-000'T$ awdinb3 g yoey 00492
9L'01L'E 8b Sb'5£0°02 20'TTH'8T 00° 08'€8.'6 Lb'98%'8€E Lb"98b'8€ 00" 666'bT$-000'7$ 24npnuseyu] 00°€92
00 €T (25°'196) 75'196'€ 00° 75°196'E 00000’ 00 00°000°€ 666+$-000"2$ sbuip|ing 00292
68'€0S'6T 00T 00 75'S6b'6T 00° £5'9/9'T 75°S6%'61 75'569'S 00'008’€T [ene.uod spisino 00'b9
85'0b0'y 16 81'685 75°016'S 00° 00'S82'T 000059 00° 000059 siejuay 00°6£9
WTIH'b9 00T 00° S6'HIE'E8 00’ 98°/56't S6'P1E'E8 S6'vIL'Tth 000090t 2dueUSUIRY 3 sileday 00'8€9
£2°06%'00T 8 85'€8£'0C W91T'S6 00° S6'0pS'TT 00'006'STT 00° 00'006'STT S0IAIRS AN d1gnd 00°££9
00' 00T 00 8E'¥68'T 00’ 00° 8468’1 8C'H68'T 00° Buiystignd 00'%€9
ST'/£8 8T 96°€59 #0'9bT 00° 00° 00°008 00° 00°008 suoieaIuNWWo) 00°2€9
v'Th9'sT 00T 00’ ¥6°116'L2 00° 00'005S ¥6'T16LZ ¥6'799'9 00'0S2'12 SDIAIBS [BUOISSDJ0Id 00°T£9
00' 0 00°0% 00° 00° 00 00°0k 00* 00°0k uoneonp3 g buutel ) 00°0£9
00° 00T 00° 66°0C 00° 00° 66'0C 66'0C 00° saseydind pood 00°925
98'+26'6 00T 00° 9£°061'S 00' £T'6LE 9€'061'S 9€'06 00'001°S 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00'+2S
8€°/56'6€ 66 v 18€ +9'262'€E 00" 00'Z¥8'S 80'p£9'€E (z6'521) 00°008'cE sal|ddng @oueuSUIR|/i1eday 00°€2S
¥9'480" bt 18 68°bTH'TT 11°025 Lt 00° 8E'€T0'E 00'5t6'8S 00* 00'S¥6'85 saliddns bunesado 00228
96'6€ 00T 00° 68'6 00’ 00° 68'6 68'6 00 sal|ddns =140 00'12S
16'S19°C 00T 00° £€°60T'¢E 00" 00° €E'60T'E £€°659'T 00°0S¥'T Buipop/wiopun 00'bTH
#0'0¥1'89 LL SH'9TE’ST §5'929'05 00 Sb'618'S 00'€H6's9 00 00°€¥6'59 syyauag YaeaH aakoidwig 00°€TH
05'81€'2 L8 EhPET £5°598 00" 75'TH9 00°000'T 00 00°000'T aWIIBA0 00°ZTH
90'€S/'T9 4 LY'TET'TT £5°STT'b9 00° 1€'907'TT 00'842'S8 00" 00'8+2's8 sabep g salie|es |euoseas 0T'1TH
18'pb2'812 16 $1'STT'0C $£'059'202 00" £0'601'1Z 8b'59/'£TT 00° 8b'59L'LTT sebem pue saLejes 00'TTH
souBUSjUIRR mmmmumumumw -9 EwEtm&mQ aqng

0b'€22'S0E'1$ %96 95°21+'65% 98'2£8'€82'1$ 00'0$ 16'15b'221$ r'SPT'EPETS (#0'S82'€2T$) 9b"0£0'L9V'T$ spjo ] uonEASIIpY - 0T Juswedsg gng

L1°€9€£'99T 96 YL'ETE'S 9Z'8rC’L9T 00° 89'609'0Z 00'2LS'€LT 00’ 00'2LS'€LT sapuaby JBLYIQ 03 Jaysuel| 21166
9e'TEE Th 00T 00° 6'Th8'sh 00° $£°09.'91 6'Th8'sh 6'7v8'8 00°000'SE 984 BIAISS pleD IpRLD) 00°€/8
00'055'29 00T 00° 00°002'€S 00 00 00'00£€S 00 00°00£'€S 158493U] 00748
00'000°062 00T 00° 00'000'00€ 00° 00° 00°000'00€ 00° 00°000°00€ ledpund 00'1/8
00'002'T 00T 00* 00'6%9'T 00 00° 00'6¥9'T 00'6¥9'T 00 666'y$-000'T$ uswdinbg 3 yoew 00'+9Z
69'210°61 00T 00° 85'885'6T 00° 60°0£2'S 8b'88561 8899’1 00°0Z6'£1 |eN3dRIU0D BPISINO 009
85'9€/'01 00T 00° £b'€91°0C 00° 00°65T £H'€91°07 £'8/1'9 00'S86°€T sdiysiequiaw g sang 00729

uopeaSIuILDY - 0T uswiedsg gng
2A128344 158404 - ZE  Juswedag

ISNIdX3
007 1qRIN - TEY_ puny
QLA 1B2A 10Lig p,ooy suonoesues | suorpesuel | SeOURIGUINIUT suonoesuel | 196png SjURLIpUBLY 196png uondinsag JUNodDY WNODY
/P3SN % LA - 126png alA dLA LIUOW 1ua1in) pepuswy 196png paydopy
siouf(([ A3uno) puepsy oy
QKWW%WmQ
No0Y dnjjoy apnpx3 d

FZ/0£/90 218 01 JEDA |BISIY }S910]

10day duewioidd yobpng



GT Jo 0T obeq

WV ZS:TS:TT $202/50/60 U0 JaAel) Yo Ag uny

$1'619'18T$ %/01  (8£'699'11$) 8/°€/L'(91$ 00°0$ £2°907'T$ 00°801°95T$ 00'0$ 00'801°95T$ SIVLOL INNIAIY o
$1'619'181$ %/0T  (8£°599'11$) 8/'€L1'19T$ 00°0%$ £2'907'T$ 00'807°95T$ 00°0$ 00'80T'95T$ S[101 PAIBSRLd 152404 - ZE  Jueunedaq ©
20°8pT 08 (tz°0v€) 12°06€ 00 00" 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, ¥s942)U1 S,1018[0D 0€°19¢
87°€67'S 7681 (65°590'8) 65'STS'8 00° 129071 00°05% 00 00°0Sb sbujules JuswisaAul 01'T9€
P8 LLT'9LT 70T (86'652'€) 86'/98'8ST 00" 00° 00°809°SST 00" 00'809'5ST soxe} Apadold 0T'T1E
BAIDSBAG 158404 - 72 “,:ww:ﬁm&mﬂ
INNIATY
DLIBY BAIDSDAS 359404 - €T puUNd
(£b°184'€12$) (££°000°€5/$) 9€°/£0'T2L$ 00°0$ vb'045'G18% (1£°€26'0£$) (15'801'p2$) $1°'G8T'Eh$ SIEI0L 00Z 1gRIN - TET  pund
61'8/5'90L'p %E6 G5'006'2€€ £9'b06'6TH"y 00’ 6/'0£6'S09 81'508°2S.'y 2£'S76'8SL 98'6/8'€66'E SIVLOL ISNIX3
9£'96£'26v' %60T  (81°00T'0ZH) 66'T86'THT'S 00° €2'T08'T2Y'T 18'188'T2L't 18°918¥89 00'590°££0t STVLOL INNIATY
S|2I0L 00Z 1GBIN - TET  pund
61'8/5°904'v$ %E6 G5'006'2E€$ £9'b06'6TH'V$ 00'0$ 6/'0£6'509$ 81'508'2SL'v$ 7£'576'85/$ 98'6/8'€66'c$ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
61°8/5°904'V$ %E6 G5'006'2E€$ £9'v06'61H'v$ 00'0$ 6/'0£6'509$ 81°508'25/'v$ 2£'G26'85/$ 98'6/8'66'c$ S|RI0) BAIDSBA4 158404 - ZE  Jusluyedag
sjejoL
05°0£2'T$ %007 00'0% 96'789'1$ 00°0$ 15°€18% 96°789'1$ (¥0'85t'S1$) 00'TH121$ UORRAIRSUOD B Y24B253Y 007 - DY Juswpiedaq qns
00252 00T 00 00°000'T 00° 00°005S 00°000'T 00°000'T 00° Sa1URbY 4930 03 Jaysuel) 21°166
00* +H+ 00° 00° 00’ 00° 00" (00'99£'%) 00'99.'% sleusy 00°6£9
00" +++ 00 00° 00° 00° 00 (00°000'2) 000002 Bunedldng g bunuid 00°5€9
9€'269 00T 00' SH'SOT 00" 00° Sb'S0T (s5'612'S) 00'SZ€E’S AT 00°€€9
SHTT +++ 00* 00° 00° 00* 00 00° 00° suopeduNWWo) 00°Z£9
0092 00T 00’ 00'%92 00 00 00'%92 00492 00° SDIAIDS [RUOISSBJO.d 00°T€9
69°0T 00T 00° IS°ETT 00° 16°€TT IS€TT (6v"9€€'T) 00°0SH'T saseyaind poo4 00°92S
00 00T 00 00°002 00 00°00¢ 00°002 (00°00%') 00°009'€ ss||ddns bunetado 00°22S
UDIIBALISSUOD g 10aB253Y 007 - 3Y ummEﬁmamQ qang
£2°790'v21'1$ %86 6£'€EL'61$ 20'209'/8L$ 00°0$ £8'067'6/1$ 14'GE€'208% TH'GE€'208% 00°0% 0] spuein - g2 uswedag gng
00'8€7'€T S¢ £b'/60'0k 211 00° 00" #8'681'19 $8'681'T9 00° 000'5$ 42A0 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00'892
60'025'£9L 0s Sb'€96°99¢ 69°710'€9¢ 00’ 0005’8 $1'946'62L $1°946'62L 00° 000'ST$ JaA0 2inPnuseu] 00292
S9'0£6'L1 +++ 00 00 00 00 00° 00 00 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpjing 0099/
Lb'SPT'STE +++ (TP €T1'968) TH'E€TT'S6E 00° £€'04'0LT 00° 00 00° 5216014 Ul UoIPNISUOD 00°59Z
8€'ST6'S +++ 00° 00 00 00 00 00° 00 666'4T$-0002$ 2nPniseyur 00°€9Z
00 LL 09'82L 00'005'C 00° 00 09'822'¢ 09'822'c 00 SIAIBS [RUOISSBJOI 00°1€9
00 00T 00 00°0S8'T 00° 00° 00°0S8'T 00'0S8'T 00° Slewiuy 00z 00°82S
v9'Z1Z'p 9 S1'8L£9 05'62% 00° 00 §9°£08'9 §9°£08'9 00° 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 8 sjoo | |lews 00'+2S
00’ 00T 00° 16°L€€'E 00° 00° 15'/€€'E 15°/€€'E 00° sal|ddns soueusjulely/lieday 00°€2S
s3uRIn - g uewpedsg ong
BAIBEBAG 150104 - 21 .szmﬁmmmm
3SNIdX3
007 Ig8IN - TET  pun4
(LA 4894 Ioud Doy suopoesuel suopoesuel} seoueiquinoul suoiyesuel ] 196png SJUSLpURWY 12bpng uondussag unody JUNO2DY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA alA LAUOW 3U3.ND papuawy 196png paidopy
sioug(|] A3uno) pues) Yooy
PLISI
N0y dnjjoy apnppx3 9AJIISIId
p7/0£/90 218 01 1894 (23514 35310

Hodoay souew.io4idd y9bpng



ST Jo 11 9bed WV ZS:TS:TT +202/50/60 U 1arel) yor Aq uny

61°009'261$ %bv0T _ (97°295'/$) 91°/£0'€6T$ 00°0$ 88°018% 00'S/b'S81$ 00°'0$ 00°S/b'S8T$ S|PI0 ). @AIBSI 350404 - ZE  Juswedaq
¥'/ST 9281 (Lb'1ED) L¥"95b 00" 00 00'SC 00" 00'52 06, 352423 5,10193[0D) 0€T9€
0£'8£0'S L6bT (90°982°9) 90'9€2’9 00 88018 00°0Sk 00 00°0St sBuluIRS JUBWIISIAUT otfrog
80'9€/81 00T (£9'v+8) £9'vb8'S8T 00° 00° 00°000'58T 00’ 00°000'68T soxey Apadold 0T'TIE
2AI383.14d 152404 - Z£ u:mﬁutmawﬂ
INNIATY
Y5514 ARSI 152404 - 22T DUN4
(£0'+87$) (£2°600'97%) (T+°2+0'9$) 00°0% (T+°510'2$) (89°150'22$) (8988£'€1$) (00°€92'8%$) S[RI0) SUL GBI BAISS3Ad 158404 - ££T  puny
16'££0'62¢ %00T 00 £5'981°€62 00 00°16%'6 £5'981'€6C £5'868'€9 00'88Z'62¢ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
88'€5/'82¢ %90T  (£2'600°9T) 9T'vh1'/482 00’ 65'S/b'T 68'ET'TLT 68°601'05 00°520'122 STVLOL INNIATY
Siel0 ] suj guit eAlasalg 188404 - £ puUnd
16'££0'672% %007 00°0% £5'981'€67$ 00°0% 00'16v'6$ /5'981°€62% £5'868'€9% 00'882'627$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
16°££0'622% %007 00'0% £5'981'€67$ 00°0% 00°'16¥'6$ £5'981°€67% £5'868°£9% 00'882'62¢$ S|210 1 BAIRS3Ad 359404 - £ uelupedeg
00'882'¥S 00T 00° 00'882'¥S 00" 00 00'88Z'vS 00’ 00'88Z'+S SaIURBY J2UYI0 03 Jejsuel) 71166
00 00T 00 vS'STLES 00° 00 $S'STLES $S'STL'ES 00 000'S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 B Yyoew 0089/
10°909'2LT 00T 00 85°/627'08T 00° 00'08¢'6 85°/67'08T 85°L62'S 00'000S.T 2ueInsuy 00°9€9
06'€b1'C 00T 00 iz 00° 00'TTT 0S'ZhT's 0S'TH's 00° SIDIAIDS [EUOISSDJ0Id 00°TE9
00 00T 00 S6'TH9'T 00° 00° S6'7H9'T S6'ZH9'T 00 sallddng aoueusjule|y/lleday 00°€2S
BAIB824d 352104 - 22 EmEtmmmﬁ
ISNIdX3
88'€G/'877$ %907  (£2'600°91%) 9T'bH1'/87$ 00'0% 65'G/Y'T$ 68'PET'TLTS 68'601°05% 00°520'122% STVLOL 3NNIATY
88'€5/'827$ %907 (£2'600°91%) 9T'bH1'/87$ 00'0$ 65'S/b'T$ 68'PET'TLT$ 68'601'05$ 00'520'122$ Siej0] BAISSBA4 158404 - ZE  Jusuipedsg
00° 001 00° 68'601°0S 00* 00* 68'601°0S 68'60T/0S 00 Spunjal JusWsIss 86'69€
9Z'€8T1 6412 (z8'615) 78'bS 00° 00° 00'S52 00° 00'SC 06, 1594211 5,10199](0D) 0£'T9¢
b SHE0T 19bT (Sb'eL9’eT) SP'EL9'YT 00 65°S/b'T 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T sbuluies JuawisaAu] 0T'19¢
81'G21'812 10T (00°918'T) 00'918'122 00* 00° 00°000°0Z2 00° 00'000'022 soxey Apadoid 0T°11E
BAID5DIG 152104 - 7€ JuswLeda
INNIATY
Uy QBT 2AL8344 152404 - ££T  DUN4
S8'LES'VT$ (01'962'8¢%) £6'€95'62$ 00'0$ (ze'0er'2T$) (£1°2£4'8$) 00°0$ (£1°2€£'8%) S[R10) 24139y SAIESBUY 358404 - ZET  puny
67°180"/ST %8 2€'0€9'9Z G8'607'8€T 00° 65°9€9'ET L1°0b8'¥9T 00° LT°068'$9T SIYLOL ISNIdX3T
$1°619'18T %L0T  (8£599'TT) 8/°€/L'(91 00° £2°907'T 00°80T°9ST 00° 00°80T/95T TVLOL INNIATY
S12]0 1 24119y 2ALBSBU 3523404 - Z£T  pund
62'180°/ST$ %8 7€°0£9'97$ G8'6078ET$ 00°0$ 65'9£9'€T$ L1°0V8'b9T$ 00'0$ L1°0¥8'¥9T$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
62'180'/ST$ %8 7€'0£9'92$ G8'607'85T$ 00°0$ 65°9€9'€1$ L1°0b8'b9T$ 00°0% LT°0b8'v9T$ S|PI0]. BAIBSRI4 352404 - ZE  Juewedag
67°T80"£ST ¥8 7€°0€9'9Z G8'607'8€T 00° 65'9€9'€T LT°0V8'Y9T 00 LT°0¥8'¥9T SAWI 0T'ETh
DAIBEBIH 183404 - 7 u:wgtmmmm
3SNIdX3
24112y sAM958.04 159404 - 721 pundg
QLA d22A loud P29y suoppesuel | suoioesues SeouRIqUINDUg suonoesuel 196png SjuSLpURWY 19bpng uondusaq Junoooy JUNOdDY
/P3asn % QLA - 32bpng QLA LA LIUORW BLIND popuswy 196png paidopy
siouq((] Aiumo)) puesy Yooy

PLYSI
IAIISII]

unolYy dnjjoy apnpx
] Y dnjjoy spnjoxd 15910

+2/0€/90 @318Q 03 JedA [2dS|4
Hodoy adueuwLiondd 396png




GT Jo 1 3beq

WY ZS:TS:TT $20T/S0/60 U0 JaAes) 4a( Aq uny

00'006'S +4+ 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° 00 00 SpUNJa1 JUSWSIRS 86'69€
S7'6052¢ +++ (52'629'Th) ST'629'Th 00° GZ'88¢’/T 00 00" 00° 334 J|ob yn|g uelpur eQLre
pung ued J1on dd - 68 weuwpedsgagng 0
16°€2€’S +++ (bT'9L£'8) vT'9LE'8 00’ $T'9SH'T 00 00’ 00° sBuiuIes JuSWISIAUT 0T°19¢
05°060'C +++ (S£'%80'7) S/L'%80'T 00’ S/'$80°C 00° 00° 00 394 J|06 ynig uelpur WAL
2AIBEBA 152404 - 7§ wsuniedag
INNIATY
whﬁhmEH I8N0 30D 4" - T£E D
00°0% (£0°L9V'1$) £0°'/9p'T$ 00°0$ ST'1Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|2j0) AAT Mpny - 19T puny
00° %00T  00° 000020t 00' 00° 00°00Z0% 00'002's 00'000'SE SIVLOL 3SN3dX3
00" %H0T  (£0°29%'T) £0°£99'TH 00' ST'1T 00'002°0% 00'002's 00°000'S€E STVLOL 3NNIATY
Si10L AAST JipnY - 19T puny
00°0$ %007  00°0$ 00°00Z'0v$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°00Z'0v$ 00'002'S$ 00'000°5£$ Y101 ISNIdX3
00°0% %00T  00°0% 00'00Z'0v$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°00Z0¥$ 00°002's$ 00'000°5£$ S|RI0 L BAIBSBAg 159404 - 7 Jualijedag
00° 00T 00° 00000 00° 00 00'000'%€ 00'000"t 00'000°0€ [ene.3uo) apisInQ 00'%+9
00° 00T 00" 00°002'9 00" 00° 00'00Z'9 00'002'T 00°000°S SDIAIBS [BUOISSRJ01d 00°T€9
BAIBSRA 152004 - 7 EmEﬁmmmm
ISNIdX3
00°0$ %¥0T  (£0'Z9%'1$) £0°£99'TH$ 00'0$ SZ'12$ 00°00Z°0k$ 00°002'S$ 00'000'5€$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
00°0$ %H0T  (10'9SH'1$) 10°959'T+$ 00°0$ ST'12$ 00'002°0b$ 00°002'S$ 00°'000°5€$ S|EI0 ] BAIRSBIY 158404 - ZE  Juswpedsg
00 00T 00° 00°002's 00" 00’ 00°002°S 00°002'S 00° puny |esauab g4 woly Jysuel) 09°T6€
00° +++ (se'88) SE'88 00* 00° 00° 00’ 00° 06, 152433U1 5,10199]10D) 0£°79€
00" +++ (bz'96€) ¥T'96€ 00' ST'TT 00" 00 00 sbujules juswisaAul 0T°T9¢
00’ €01 (zv'146) WIL6'SE 00° 00 00°000'S€E 00° 00'000'S€E soxey Apedoid 0T°T1E
DAIBERAS 152004 - 7€ ucmEﬁman
00° +4++ (zo'11) 20°'TT 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° sbujules JuawissAul 01°19¢
INNIATY
Aaeaupny - 19T punyg
(1€¥52'v$) (£1°TSE'THS) (12°082'6$) 00°0$ (£1°€45'v2$) (85" 1£1'15%) 00°0$ (8€°1ET'15$) S[e10L YSSId 2AL85244 359404 - 9ET  pung
0S'#58'96T %98 10°682'€€ L£°£18'20C 00° 10'¥8¢'ST 8£'909'9€2 00 8£'909'9€7 SIVLOL ISNIIXI
61°009'26T %b0T  (91'295'2) 9T°/£0°€6T 00 88°018 00'S/'S8T 00' 00'S/¥'S8T SIVLOL INNIATY
S|P10L YSSId 2AI2S214 153404 - 95T  puny
05'¥58'96T$ %98 10'682'€€$ LE'£18'207$ 00°0$ 10°'¥8€'ST$ 8£°909°9¢7$ 00'0$ 8£'909'9£7$ STVY.LOL ISNIdX3
05'+58°961$ %98 10'682'c€$ ££'/18'202% 00°0% 10°'¥8€'S7$ 8£'909'9£7$ 00'0$ 8£'909'9€7$ S|PIOL 2AIDS2Ad 152404 - ZE  Wewpeda(
05'$58'961T 98 10°68L'€€E LE'£18'202 00° 10'¥8€'ST 8£°909°9¢7 00° 8£'909'9€7 2URIIPaW/YII4 OT'ETY
2AL258.1d 159404 - 7% pcm.hﬂmawm
ISN3dx3
61°009'26T$ %¥0T  (91°295°£$) 91°/£0€6T$ 00'0$ 88'018% 00°'G/Zb'S8T$ 00°0$ 00'S/t'S8T$ SIVLOL INNIATY
YESI4 2AIDE044 358404 - BT pUnd
Q1A 1E9A I0Ld P29y suoppoesues suoioesuel | SsoueIqUINIUg suolpesuel] 1ebpng SJUBWIpUR LY 1wbpng uondiuossq unody JUNOJDY
/P3sn % QLA - 126png alA alA LAUOR U210 papuawy 196png paidopy
siouy(([ Alunoy) puepsy Yooy
pLISIq
UNoo0Y dnjjoy apnjoxy 9AI93S91d
tZ/0€/90 21eQ 0] JeaA [edsly }S310]

Hoday dduewIoLdd 326png



ST Jo €T abed WY ZS:TS:TT $202/50/60 U0 4oARID o Aq uny

9€°£S7'0EL$ %0L €0'TEL'E0bS L£'656'/76$ 00°0$ 8/°628'0v1$ 0b'069°TEE TS 0b"069'908% 00°000°525$ S[P101 BALBSBAd 152404 - ZE  Juswineda(
98'800°€1/$ %68 £5°£05'58$ /8'781'T2L$ 00°0$ 8/'85L'L0T$ 0b'069°908% 0t°'069°908% 00°0$ {210 sjuRig - € Juswipedeg gng -
00 68 £5°205'S8 [8°T8T'T2L 00° 8/'85.'/0T 0+'069'908 0b"069908 00° 000'ST$ 4oA0 ainpniselu] o9
98'800°€TZ +++ 00° 00° 00 00 00° 00 00° 5246014 Ul uoRdNISUO) 00°59Z
siueig - g ...:mEﬁmme ang
00° 6€ 05'€72'81¢€ 05'9££'102 00" 00°T£0’€E 00°000°02S (00°000's) 00°000'52S 000'ST$ 42A0 aInPNselUT 00°£9Z
05'8p2'L1 00T 00° 00°000's 00" 00* 00°000'S 00°000'S 00’ 5216014 Ul UORONISUOD 00°59Z
2AI283.14 152104 - Z£ .ﬁ_wﬁmﬂmmwm
3SNIdX3
££'9/8'€5C$ %E8T  (£6°£78'981%) £6'€/8'TTHS 00°0$ L1°121% 00°050°522$ 00°0% 00°050'522$ STVLOL INNIATY
LE'9/8'€EES %€8T  (£6°£28°981$) £6'C/8'TTHS 00°0$ L1°121$ 00°050°522$ 00°0$ 00°050'522$ SIEI0) BAIRSBAd 359404 - ZE  JusluMedaq
16°655'SE$ +++ (b£°£52'€91$) YL (ST'E9TS 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% sigi0) spuRig - g€ Jeunedsg gng
16'655'SE +++ (bL°£52'€9T) YL LST'E9T 00’ 00° 00" 00° 00 ones.a.gaIMnd-syuelb jeiapay 0L°T€E
sjusin - gL Ul .tm,nmﬂ_ ang
£€'82'86 +++ 00° 00° 00 00 00 00* 00° syafold [eyided d4 woly saysuel | 19°T6€
00°000'0Z +++ 00" 00° 00 00° 00 00° 00° $201n0s 33eALd 1) suonNqLILC) 0T'H9€
£8'921 8£7C (55'p€S) G5'655 00° 00° 00°'SZ 00° 00'sZ 06, 1524311 5,10393[0D 0£°19¢
T 1688 18608  (££022'02) LE'SHT'0T 00° L1120 00°'SZ 00° 00'SZ sbuiuies Jusuisaaul 0T°T9€
#0°800'1ST 10T (Lz118'7) LTT18'42C 00° 00° 00000522 00° 00'000°522 saxe} Apadoid 0T°TTE
2ALB534d 152404 - Z£ JUswineda(
INNIATY
iy nasUoD B 5isadod-doisasg - §T2  Dund
97°'€£28'0Z% (£8'7€0'25%) /8'2€0'75$ 00°0% v2'626'0Z$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% s1e10 ), sacsdui] 854N0) 408 "d'd - IEL  puny
0000052 +++ (££'29) L£'LS 00° 00 00 00° 00° STVLOL ISNIdX3
9z7°€78'sk +++ (¥2°060'25) ¥2'060'25 00 $7'626'0C 00° 00° 00° SIVLOL INNIATY
FEI0 4 w>ﬁhnwcm 2EIN0CT 05 "4°4 - 1£E pung
00'000'52$ +++ (££°£5$) ££°15$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL ISNIdXI
00'000'52$ +++ (££°£5$) ££°15$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 3[Ri0) 2AIRSRAd 359404 - ZE  JuswiiedeQ
00°000's2$ +++ (£€£5%) ££'25% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°'0$ 00°0$ S|E10) pung He) oD 44 - 68 Jwewpedaq qng
00°000'sZ +++ 00° 00’ 00° 00 00’ 00° 00" 000°S$ 4aA0 Juswdinb3 g Yep 00°89Z
00° +++ (£€°¢8) LE'LS 00° 00’ 00 00° 00 Bulysiignd 00°v€9
pung HeD 405 44 - 68 wawedsg gng
BAIB5344 159404 - 7¢ .EwEtmmmm
3ISNAdX3
97'€78'Sk$ +++ (+2'060'25$) ¥2°060'25% 00'0$ $2'626'02% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
97°'€78'Sh$ +++ (+2°060'25$) $2°060'25$ 00'0$ $2'626'02% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ S|PI0 ) PAIBSBA 152404 - ZE  JsWHEGR(]
SZ'601'85$ +++ (52'629'14$) ST'679'TH$ 00°0$ GZ7'88¢'/1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% s|e10 ). pung HeD 5109 44 - 68 Juswipedag gng
2ALS534 159404 - 2§ ﬂ_wc_tmamm
INNIATY
&’ﬂanH 3$IN0D wn_w,ru ‘d’d - 152 pund
QLA B34 10Ld SR =] suoijoesuel | suoipoesues ) SaouelquIndug suoioesues | ummﬁsm Sjustupusily ummﬁ:m cozatumwm JUNOD2Y JUNO2DY
/Pasn % QLA - 3ebpng QlA QLA LIUORW JUsLIND popuawy 136png paydopy
siouy((] 4nmo)) pueysy oy
PLOSIA
JUnoooYy anmm Spnjox3 0>k@wwham

1S310]

t2/0£/90 21eQ 0] Jeay |eosid
Hoday asueulnioldd 326png




GT Jo pT abed

WV TS:TS:TT $202/50/60 U0 1ane) yar Aq uny

0£°00+'¥2$ +++ (5°8£8°8%) v5'8£8'8$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% S|BIOL 2AIBSBA 352404 - ZE  Juswneda(
0000691 +++ 00 00° 00 00° 00° 00' 00" 000'ST$ JaA0 inpnujsesyu] 0Q,£9¢
61°6£0°€ +++ (¥5'8£8'8) ¥5'8€8'8 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00 666'v1$-0002$ 24ndniseyur 069/
SS'ELTY +4++ 00' 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° SDIAIDS [RUOISSBI0Ld 00°T€9
96'/81 +4+ 00’ 00 00’ 00" 00 00° 00° saljddns soueusjulely/ieday 00°€2S
DAIBSBiI4 159404 - 4 ;m_,m.mc'_ﬁm.m.mﬂ
3ISNIdX3
96'61121$ +++ (86'806%) 86'806$ 00'0$ 1€ 1E1$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% STIVLOL INNIATY
96'611°21$ +++ (86°806%) 86'806$ 00°0$ IE1ET$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S[EI0L PAISBI 150404 - TE JusWMedaq
00°0002$ +4+ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°'0$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SjeI0] sjuedn - 58 ualMedag gns
00000 +++ 00’ 00 00° 00* 00 00' 00' uonesIdagaIn}nd-sjuelb (2307 0L°L8€
s3juein - ¢ usuniedeq gns
ISETT'y +++ 00’ 00 00° 00° 00° 00* 00° S30IN0S 33eALd 4 suoINGLIUOD 0T'b9E
$+'900'T +++ (86°806) 86'806 00* 1€ T€T 00° 00° 00° sbuluies juswisaAuL 0T'19¢
BAIBER.A4 152004 - 22 wmwﬁﬁmmmm
INNIATY
pung uder UIAJER - 209 DUy
¥£'295'9% G9'€8/'c$ (59°€8/'c$) 00°0$ v2'95Y'1$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ sigyo) Buidwe) g Aemilids sspunyy pnot - 95 puny
00 +++ (z0'c0£'2T) 20'€0L'eT 00° 00 00° 00° 00 TWYLOL 3SN3dX3
$£'295'9 +++ (££'616"8) LE'616'8 00' $2'95b'T 00* 00° 00" STVLOL INNIATY
syl Bundwien p Azmgds sspuny) pnot - 958 puny
00°0$ +++ (z0'€04'21$) 20°€02'21$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIV.LOL 3SNIdX3
00°0$ +++ (20°€02'21$) 20'€0L'21$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|g10] ARSI 352404 - TE  JUsuiiedag
00 +++ (20°€08'2) 20°€08'C 00" 00’ 00 00 00° adueUAUIR) B slieday 00°8€9
00° +4++ (00°006°6) 00°0066 00° 00 00 00 00' SIDIAIDS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°1€9
BAIBEBIZ 152004 - 72 E@EﬁMQ&Q
ISNIdX3
$£'795'9% +++ (££'616'8%) LE'616'8% 00°0$ v2'95H'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ TY.LOL INNIATY
¥£'295'9% +++ (££'6168%) LE'616'8$ 00°0$ v2'95H'1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S|R10] BABSBId 352404 - ZE  Juswiiedeg
$£'295'9 4+ (L£'616'8) LE'6T6'8 00° v29sY'T 00 00* 00° sBUIUIRS JUBWISIAUT 0T°T9€
DAISEBI 152404 - 7L EmE.ﬁmnmm
INNAATY
Bundwies p Aemypdg sepunyy pnot - 952 pund
(66°08£'96£$) (96'55'065$) (+'580'915%) 00°0% (19'80£'0¥1%) (0v°0+9'901'1$)  (0+'069'908%) (00°056'667$) sjejo ) ddus] Ponigsuc) g sisedog-dofeasg - SE£ punyg
9€'/ST'0EL %0L €0'TEL'E0b L£'656'£T6 00’ 8L°628'0bT 0b'069'TEE'T 0+"069908 00°000°s2S SIVLOL ISNIdX3
LE'9LB'EEE %e8T  (£6'£78'98T) £6'c/8'TTY 00’ L1121 00°050'522 00’ 00°050's22 SIVLOL INNIATY
3210 diug PRasuss g 51saicg-doisasg - §E2  pund
9¢'/52'064$ %0L £0'TEL'E0V$ ££'656'£76% 00°0$ 8/'678'0b1$ 0b'069'TEE'T$ 0b'069°908% 00°000'525$ SIVLOL 3ISNIAdX3
._A_EM peiiiriitivg Il mammmou-aommbﬁm = GEL pund
Q1A 4894 loud p.ooY suopoesues ) suooesues ) saoueIquInoul suoldesuel | 19bpng SjUSWIpUSWY 1#bpng uonduosag unodoy JUNO2DY
/p3sn % QLA - 12bpng QlA alA LAUOR UB.LND papuawy 196png pa1dopy
siouyf[] Auno) puepsy oy
PLISI
N2y dnjjoy apn|px3 o?uumoumw 10
2/0£/90 218Q 0} JeaA (eI }1S210

Hodoy dduew.ioLdd y26png



GT 40 GT 9beq

WY ZS:1S:TT $202/50/60 U0 1ane1) Yo Aq uny

55

(6£°787'1153%) (8£'9/9's29'1$)  99'8£6'25¢$ 00'0% 16°880'Z8b$ (zrree'ees'ts) (9T ove'sv0'1$)  (9v'16€'G2E$) sjejo] puess
61'€22'00%"6 %16 05'#£9'898 £0°08£'292'6 00° 9Z'180'€02'T £S'HTO'TET'OT £0°S12'028'T 9b'66£0T€'8 SIVLOL ISNAdX3T
08'0b+'688'8 %60T  (88°TH0'LSL) 69'8T€£'S1S'6 00° LT°041'589'T 18'9/2'852'8 18'898'2/L 00'80%'586'~ STVLOL INNIAIY
siglo ] pusi
(¥£'082'T1$) 95'626'£$ (95'626'L$) 00°0$ 1€ 1ET$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|R10) pund upueR uiAleR - 809 pund
04004 +++ (5°8€8'8) $5°8€8'8 00° 00" 00 00 00 STV.LOL ISNIXI
96'6T1'CT +++ (86'806) 86'806 00° 1€1€T 00° 00* 00° STVLOL INNIATY
s[e10) pung uppely uiadey - 869 pung
0£°00b'¥2$ +++ (+5°8£8'8$) $5°8£8'8% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% STYLOL 3SNIdX3
pung upiey wAeR - 809 pund
Q1A B34 10Ld jsie =] suonoesuedj suoljoesuel Saoueiquinoug suoinoesuel ummusm SjusupuUsllY ummnjm co_uatumwo JUNODY JUNODY
/pasn % QLA - 3196png («IPN atAa Lo WL papuawy 196png pa1dopy
stout((] AIuno) Pues| POy

PLYSIA

9AIISAI]
15910

N0y dnjjoy apnpx3
#Z/0£/90 21eQ 0} JevA [edsld

JModay duew.opdd obpng




€T 4o T =beq

WV £0:8:TT £202/50/60 UO JaAeL) Ja[ Aq uny

[{e]
wn
$6'G95'Sby'T$ %S 2/'811'989'T$ 82'1Z1'v0V'1$ 00°0$ £1°96£'G05$ 00°0+2'060°c$ (00°06¢'1H$) 00'0££'TET'ES STVLOL 3NNIATY
$6'G95'Shy'T$ %Sh 7/'811'989'T$ 82 1ZT'v0P'1$ 00°0$ £1°96£'505$ 00'0%2'060’c$ (00°06b'1H$) 00'0£L'TET'ES 5|R10] BASRSBA4 158404 - 7§ upwieds(
$8'660'267$ %bE 06'£16'909% 07°7ZE'ETES 00°0% 1€°261°€5T$ 00°0¥2'026% 00°000'S0T$ 00°0v2'S18% S|210L Mnig Uelpul - 76 uswipedag qns
20'S€ +++ (z6%€€T) T6'€ET 00° 00 00° 00 00° anuaASy diL - snosue|[Rdsii 96'69¢
0t'S6 +++ £5'8ST (£5°8ST) 00 (80°s95) 00° 00 00° SNUBAB. IBL30 - SNO3UR||DSIIA $6°69€
LT'L6E'TS 8¢ S0'ETL'T6 §6'987'LS 00° 8/'€T€'8C 00°000°0ST 00°000's 00°000'SHT SUOISSDU0D Yn|g pu] L§'T9¢€
00'552 13 00°SST 00's8 00° 00°S8 00°0¥C 00° 00°0vC SUORRAIRS3 JB3f2YS Jnig pul 95°79¢
£9'€66'6 1€ 09°€r2'02 0b'952'6 00 89°05¢'y 00°000°0€ 00° 00°000'0€ s224 doys o.d 80°LbE
6'52SLT w PTTITT'29 98'888'/L1 00° h'vb6'8 00°000'08 00 00°000°08 sassed uosess ynig uelpur $0°LbE
0£'86L'T12 13 0S'0LT'TEY 05'628'822 00° 0S°€SS'TTT 00°000°099 00°000'00T 00°000'095 $334 J|0b yn|g uelpur €0°LbE
g ugipul - 7 Ewaﬁ_mmmﬂ gng
Y 0TH'0L$ %6E 79'2b5'65T$ 8£°295'88% 00°0$ 91°2£5'/E$ 00°501'822% 00°000'G$ 00°501'€22$ Sigj0] Jepunyy pnot - 16 Jswnedsg gns
00'%52'T W 00°£6L'S 00°€0Z't 00° 00°221'C 00°000°0T 00* 00°000°0T sa[es Jaquii . 10°Z6€
(00€2) +++ 0S'STZ (05'512) 00 (00°2€2) 00° 00 00° SNUA3I 330 - SNOSU.|[3ISIWN #6°69¢
66'6TE'S 8P 88'8029 TeL's 00° 9/'6£7'T 00°0002T 00 00°000'ZT SUOISS2DU0D JUR4 320 pUnyL pno §5°79€
00'9€8'T2 1172 00'60£2€ 00'162'22 00 009656 00°000'SS 00° 00°000°5S S[ejual Jeoq Japunyl pnot $§29¢
00°0vZ (114 00°088 00'sz¢ 00* 00°0% 00'S0T'T 00’ 00'SOT'T UORRAISS3 J33[2YS JopunyL pnot £5°29¢
00° 0 00°000°S 00° 00° 00 00°000's 00° 00°000°S S99 Jwad Alsyaue sspunyy pnot S0°LbE
GL'€87'0b 6€ ¥T'TEL'88 9£'£92'95 00’ 0v'99L'€T 00°000'SHT 00°000°S 00°000°0bT 39} JapunyL pnoj 20°LbE
hﬂﬂcﬂﬁh pnet - 16 ucwEu‘_mﬁﬁQ ang
20°1E1'65% %0E 96°'TEC'65T$ $0°890'19% 00°0$ 96°££8'0£$ 00°00£'002$ 00°000'6$ 00°00£'S61$ sjele] yeMmiulil - 06 uswiiedeg gng
00'269'T 0z 00'8£8'9 00°299'T 00° 00°828 00°005'8 00 00°005'8 sajes IaquliL 10°26€
00°STZ +4++ (00°202) 00202 00° 00°08 00 00° 00° aNUaARI JaY30 - Snoaue|[ESIy ¥6°69€
ET'60L'T I 9T'zZZe'Y ¥8'249 00* S8'€TT 00°000'S 00' 00°000'S SUOISS2DU0D XaMmiul||[ 75'29¢
00'58S Sb 00'0Z8 00°089 00* 00°0b€ 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T SUORRAIRS3 I333YS demiul|l 15°29¢
00° €11 (00°8¢) 00°8€€ 00° 00°8€€ 00°00€ 00' 00'00€ 93} WINJa1 ou ASY Samiul||L T0°L¥E
68'681'SS 1€ 08'16v'£2T 02'805'4S 00* 11'820'6¢C 00°000'S8T 00°000's 00°000°08T S99 SPMUl||T 00°L¥E
jemuiil - 06 uewedag qng
$€'429'c20'1$ %S $2'92+'008% 9/'891'1t6$ 00°0%$ 0£°££8'€82$ 00°565'T¥2'1$ (00°06+'951$) 00°580'868'T$ sielo] uoRRAISINRUDY - T Jusuniedag gng
00°002'T 99 00'585'C 00°000°S 00 00 00'S85°Z 00° 00'585'2 $301N0S d3eAld 1y suopnqgLIU0D 0T"9€
00° 0 00°00S 00 00° 00° 00005 00° 00°00S 06, 1524211 5,10199]|0D 0€°T9€
$8'892'8 1 9T'65b'TL ¥8'0vS'8 00° $8'0b5'8 00'000°08 00°0000T 00°0000Z sBuluies JusunsaAu] 0T°79¢
19°€ZT'61T L2 19'€€4'602 £€'9/2'8L 00° [5°€8¢€'TT 00°075'882 (00°06+991) 0000055t anusAal Juswisor|day GT'SEE
68'7€0'568 9 TH'8¥1'91S 65°158'8b8 00° 62'606'29¢ 00°000'59¢€’T 00° 00°000'59¢'T saxe) Apadoud 0T'T1€
UonRSILNLDY - T p:w—:ﬁm‘awﬁ_ ang
BAISEBI 153004 - 21 uﬁwﬁtmawm
INNIATY
2AI28344 159404 - 05T pung
LA {E3A i0Ld D9y suoipesued | suojoesues | SaDURIGUINDOUZ suoipesuei | uwmnsm Sjustupusily uwmﬂam ccﬁhtumwa JUno20Y JUnO20Y
/p3sn % QLA - 126png alA aiA LIUOR JuB.LND pspuswy 19bpng paydopy
sjougf] “X1unoy) puesy Yo
PLOSI
Junoooy nmzmm IpnjoxXd Oszﬁhnm
p2/1€/80 918 03 1EIA (€351 315910

Hoday aduew.iopidd 326png



€T Jo ¢ 3bed WV £0:8:TT $202/50/60 UO 1aARS) Yo Aq uny

00 23 00°Z€0°'E 00'895'T 00 00° 00°009'% (00°005°9) 00°00T‘TT SADIAIS [BUOISSDJ01d 00°T€9
00 0 00'002C 00° 00 00" 00°002'C 00" 00'002C uonesnp3 g buiuies | 00°0€9
0£'626 o1 1£'6€0'y 62°09% 00* 0£°082 00005y 00° 00°005'y saseyp.ngd pood odyezs
00 €1 96'8£00T 0 TOV'T 00' 10'42S 00°00S'TT 00°00S'TT 00 000/T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |[ews 00°v2S
£8'/8C 4 9E'9¥6'TT $9°€09'T 00' 10°T6L 00°0SS’€T 00° 00°0SS’€T saljddns soueusiuiey/ieday 00°€ZS
0T'EbT'E 81 8T'8bP'HT 7,°T28's 00’ €S IPL'T 00'T26'6Z (00°005'TT) 00°TLb'TH saljddng bunelado 00°22S
00 Sb 8/'18 7789 00’ 7789 00'0ST 00 00°0ST saliddns 33140 00°TZS
00° [47 0T'617'T 06'088 00° 06'088 00'001°2 00° 00'001Z Buipop/wiogun 00'bTH
Svee'L 91 LS'PER'ES €P°0TH'0T 00° 0Z'96€'S 00'SbZ'¥9 (00°000's) 00°S¥2'69 Ssyjouag LpjeaH aaAojdwzy 00°ETH
00° 0 00°000'T 00’ 00° 00° 00'000'T 00° 00°000'T AWIRAQ 00°CTH
00'015’6 VA £0°SH9'0p 00'S5€'8 00 00'569't £0°000'6% (£6'666'S) 00°000'sS sabep) g Saliejes [euoseas 0T'1ITH
87°667'L2 ST 9/°987'€1C ¥T'06b'LE 00 8T'LTH'TT 00°£4L'05 (00°06%'1T) 00°£92'797 sabem pue saliejes 00'1TH
MUl - 06 usuniedaq gns

72'642'25% %9 v/ 106'T726% 92'6b9'/5$ 00'0% 15°982'92$ 00'€55'086$ (00°000'5$) 00'€£55'686$ sjei0 ) uonensLpY - 0T uswedaq gng

00' 0 00°2£0's8 00* 00° 00" 00'2£0's8 00° 00'2£0's8 sapuaby Jy10 03 Jaysuel] 71°166
00° 0 00'€0T'vET 00 00° 00° 00°€0T'vET 00* 00°€0Z'pET 159.93U1 00728
00° 0 00°000'0T2 00° 00° 00 00°000°012 00° 00°000°0TZ ledpuld 00'1Z8
00° 0 00°£15'80T 00 00 00 00°£15'80T 00° 00°£15'80T 000°S$ 4940 Juswdinb3 g yoep 0089/
PELL0'PT 43 95'820L1T b obL'ST 00° (4 474 00'S/L'2ET 00 00'SLL'TET |enpe.iuo) apising 009
00°08T L 00'ST08T 00'0b+'T 00' 00'08T 00'SSH'61 00" 00'SSb'61 sdiysiequiawi )8 sanq 00°Z+9
00° 0 00'00S'T 00° 00° 00" 00'00S'T 00° 00°00S'T 2dueURUIRN 3 Siledsy 0089
00 0 00'0Sb'C 00 00° 00’ 00°05+'C 00 00°05+¥'C Bunedlidng g bunuiid 00°S€9
00" 0 00'SL1'L 00° 00’ 00° 00'S1'L 00° 00°SLT'L Buiysiiand 00'%€9
00 0 00°00SC 00 00° 00° 00'005'C 00’ 000052 [ereiL 00°€£9
SZ'09 4 08'0£S'E 02'69 00 £6'9 00009’ 00° 00'009°€ suoiedIUNWIWIOD 00°2€9
20°00T 85 00'S0L'y 00'0££'9 00 00 00°S£0'TT 00° 00'S£0'TT SDIAIDS [eUOISSBJ0.d 00°T€9
00 0 00'058'S 00* 00" 00" 00'058'S 00° 00'058'S uonednp3 g buiures | 00°0£9
00°ZET +++ 00* 00° 00° 00° 00 00 00° S[ealpoliad 8 $40og 00°£25
00 0 00°002Z 00° 00° 00 00'00Z 00 00°002 saseyund pood 00925
00° 0 00'0S€'C 00" 00° 00’ 00°0S£'C 00° 00'0S€'Z 000'T$ J4opun dinb3 g sjco] jlews 0025
€6'T1T z Tt [8'LT 00° [8°LT 00°0ST'T 00° 00°0ST'T saliddng soueuajule|y/lleday 00°€2S
00° 0 00°0S€ 00’ 00° 00° 00°0S€ 00° 00°0S€ sal|ddns Bunelado 00°22S
¥6'619 0 00009 00° 00 00° 00009 00’ 00°009 sal|ddns 32140 00°1ZS
00' 0 00°00S 00" 00 00° 00°00S 00° 00°00S Buiyiop/waoyun 00'bTH
00'6¥1'2T €1 [¥'679'VS €5'277'8 00° €T°€L0'S 00'258'29 00 00'25829 S)jpuRg UieaH Aodwiy 00'€TH
00 +++ (20'68) 20'68 00" 20'68 00 00 00" BWILSAQ 00°ZTH
YT b8P 2! 08'869'791 02°089'SZ 00’ ¥7'8L6'TT 00°6.£'88T (00°000°S) 00'6££'€6T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

uopIBIISIUIUPY - 0T JuRwyedsq gng
BAIBSRI 158104 - Z£  Jusuniedag

ISNIdAE
DAIaSDI4 152404 - DET  pUN4
QLA i34 JOlid D23y suonoesuelj suoipesues ] saouelquinoul suoipesuel | 196png SjUSWpULWY 12bpng uonduasag JUNOY JUNOJDY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA [<IPN LAUOR N papuawy 196png paidopy
sIoup[j] 43N0y puelsy YO0y
ub.uwwww“wmﬁm
JunoolYy Qj__om apnox3 AM

1S910 ]

¥Z/TE/80 21eq 0 JeaA [edSl

110day dduewLiopdd }obpng




€T 4o € dbed

WY £0:8%:TT $202/50/60 U0 JaARID) Jar Aq uny

§5'28'T 12 80°0¥L'S 76'6€5'T 00° 9’89 00'082'L 00° 00'082' [eN10R13U0D 3PISINO 00"b+9
00 0 00°0TE 00° 00° 00 00°0T€ 00° 00°0TE sdiysiaquawl g sanq 00°2H9
06'2L 1T 09°£09 0b'vL 00" Sb'LE 00289 00° 00289 sieauay 09
69'879'C 4 $1'S1T'22 98'pET'E 00’ X T4N4 00'052's2 00" 00'052'5Z 2oueUBUIRN B SJieday 0089
9/'TTl'E 91 90°€£6'0Z ¥6'990' 00° Vi WAL RS 00°000'sZ 00° 00'000'SZ sa0IMBS AN 21gnd 00°2£9
00° 0 00'525 00° 00° 00° 00°S2S 00' 00°S2S Bunediidng g Bunuid 00°S€9
00 0 00°00£ 00 00" 00" 00°00Z 00’ 00°00Z Buiysiignd 00'+€9
00° 0 00°00S'T 00 00" 00° 00°00S'T 00° 00°00S'T [eAelL 00°€£9
0€'$18 11 UPIS'L 87'5¢6 00° 8£°G99 00°05+'8 00° 00'05+'8 suopedIUNWWO) 00°2€9
00°€TT 1€ 19'2£9'0T 6£'758'y 00° 00'05b'2 00'58%'ST (00"0009) 00'S8%'TC S3DIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0I 00°TE9
00° 0 00'025' 00° 00° 00 00'075C 00’ 00'025'C uoneanp3 g bulutes] 00°0£9
6£'S€9 0z 5990t SS'€E0'T 00° 65'€0S 00°00T'S 00’ 00'00T’S saseydind pood 00928
[T°95S8'T 0 00'020'22 00° 00 00 00102022 00 0002022 000'1$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00%2S
05'89b'¢ € 99'118'2Z vE'86S 00 £C'ET 00°0T#'€Z 00" 00'0TH'EC sal|ddng aoueusjulejy/lieday 00°€2S
00°09€ S 00'500'S 00°0£2 00" 00°06 00°S£2'S 00° 00's/2'S sal|ddns bunetado |ejual jeog ¥g'7es
68'68¢’9 € £0°£S8'SE £6'€97'T 00 SL°TUU6 00°'TZT'LE 00 00°'TZT'LE sal|ddns Bunessdo 00°22S
Sb'9 0 00'St 00 00° 00’ 00°St 00’ 00°'Sk sal|ddns 22140 00°12S
01'26 9z 11'658'T £2°0bS 00° 00°58¢ 00°001°Z 00’ 00°001C Buiyro/wiogun 00'bTH
95'820'21 s €9'€/4'S9 LE'LOV'S 00° 06'T18'y 00°T8T'%L (00°000's) 00'181'6L syjeuRg e saAo/dwy 00°€TH
05'595 +4++ (8€'vbb) 8E'brb 00* ST'TT 00" 00* 00 SWIYAAO [RUOSEDS 01'CTd
vh LT 0 00°000'T 00° 00° 00" 00°000'T 00° 00'000'T AWIAAQ 00'CTH
SL'PSP'9T 0€ 6/'87T'6k ST'TLL0T 00 SLETTTT 00°0000Z 00" 00'000°0Z sabep 1§ selieles [eUoSEaS 0T TTH
6b'756'LE 1T 95'91'82¢ ¥b'96L'9C 00" 09'6TTGT 00°E¥6'¥ST (00°000°0T) 00°€¥6'97 sobem pue saueles 00°TTH
A2puni; pnot - 16 ucmE.ﬂmnmﬁ ans
£7'865'802% %LT SE'ETH'6THS S9'6/5'€8$ 00'0$ 75'559'sb$ 00'£68'205$ (00°06+'91%) 00'€8£'615$ S|PI0L WeMIuIT - 06  Juswiedeg gns
LY Y9L 4 67°£69'S 14208 00° 1£°208 00°00S'9 00°005'9 00° 924 2DIMBS pleD UpalD 00°€/8
00 0 L6'666'S 00" 00 00 16'666'S 16'666'S 00 000'5$ 49A0 Juawdinby g yoep 00°89Z
£9'85/25T +++ 00° 00° 00° 00" 00° 00° 00 000'5T$ 42A0 BanpPNIseHU] 00°£9.
00 00T 00° 00°00b't 00" 00 00°00b'% 00'00b'% 00° 666'+$-000'T$ uawdinb3 g yoew 00'v9Z
06'€LY'T 9z vT'SEE'y 9L'¥8Y'T 00° 8L 00'0Z8'S 00° 00'0Z8'S [eN12R.13UOD BPISINO 00'v%9
00' ST 98'250'9 $1°280'T 00 00°0¥S 00°0bT'L 00° 00°0bT'L sleyusy 00°6£9
00' ¥T G5'9L9'TT SH'ET8'T 00° S0'S69'T 00'00S'€T (00°00¢') 00°006'ZT SdueUSUIRY g Sileday 00'8€9
10°956'€ 1€ L£'650'CT £9°09¢’s 00 1€¥b9'E 00°0TH'LT 00 00°0ZH'LT se1es AN dliand 00°££9
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00 00' 00°00T 00 00°00T Buneoydng g Bunuid 00°5€9
00°00€ 0 00'SEY 00 00" 00 00'SEP 00° 00'SEd Buiysiignd 00'%£9
00° 0 00°000'T 00" 00° 00 00°000'T 00° 00°000'T [orelL 00°€£9
60'1S8 o1 75'¥829 8b"00L 00’ [44l38% 00'586'9 00’ 00'586'9 SuoIIEdIUNWWOD 00°2£9
v_m_mﬁmdmmm - 08 EmEtmuwD ang
BALISS3I4 3159404 - 7% M_._wcemm.mm
aSN3dX3

SALB5DI 350404 - BET  pUnd

LA B9 J0ud pPIoY suoijesues | suoijoesueld saouelquinoug suoioesueld | ummtzm SjuRIpURWY uwmnzm co_ua_\GmmD JUNODDY JUNO2DY
/pasn % QLA - 326png QLA alA LIUOW 3U.ND papuawy 196png paidopy
stougfj] 4Aunoy pueysy Yoy
PLISI

UN020Y dnjjoy apnpx3 u?u&m@.umw
p7/1€/80 9180 01 Jea (E3SI4 15910

Hoday dueuioydd 39bpng



€7 Jo { abeq

WY £0:8%:TT $202/50/60 UO J9ARI) Y3 Aq uny

00° 4+ 00" 00° 00 00° 00 (00°000'0) 000002 sol|ddng soueusiurely/liedsy 00°€2S
00 0 00'8bL 00° 00’ 00 00°8%Z 00 00'8bL sal|ddns Bunessdo 00'22S
Hi84 2oURLIO] - £56 .Em;ctmmwm aing W
9/'981°95T$ %81 00°685'65/$ 00°0¥5'59T$ 00'0$ S1°150'201$ 00'621'526% (00°000'6$) 00'621'0£6$ S|P10 1 4nig uelpuy - 2§ Jualuyedag qns
(1'vs) +++ 65'bS (65'%S) 00° (65°%S) 00 00 00° sapuaby 12y10 03 Jaysuel] 1166
00'182'9 43 00°S¥b'8T 00'555'8 00* 00°555'8 00°000'£2 00° 00°000'£2 Spund JayiQ 0} Jaysuel] 11'166
8b'952'S 14 0T'686'TT 06'010't 00° 06'010'% 00°000°91 00° 00°0009T 984 3JIMISS pleD upa1) 00°€/8
00° 0 00°000'0S 00° 00° 00° 00°000°0S 00° 0000005 000°5$ 4an0 Juawdinb3 g yoep 0089
11°862'T LT 20'p€8'S 86°09T'T 00° T9°€L9 00'5669 00° 00°566'9 [eN2RIIUOD 3PISINO 00'b+9
00°09¢ 0 00'0S6'T 00 00° 00° 00'0S6'T 00° 00'0S6'T sdiysiaquisw g sang 0029
7€'808'T € ST'/ST'E S/'786 00 SL'TYS 00°0b2'f 00° 00'0v2'y sjeyusy 00°6£9
S6°018'T 2! 05°£28'TT 0S°2L1'T 00’ Tb'8/L 00°000'ST 00 00°000'ST adueUBIUIR B Sileday 00'8€9
L12'S 6 G5'9/8'0C Sh'ETTI'T 00° SP'ETT'T 00'000'€Z 00’ 00°000'€Z saoiAes Al d1lignd 00°2£9
00’ 1€ 00°0b2 00°0TT 00° 00°0TT 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ Buneoydng 13 bunuld 00°5€9
00° 0 00°0S8'€ 00" 00° 00* 00°0S8'€ 00" 00'0S8'€ Buysiignd 00'b€9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00 00° 00* 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [pAelL 00°€€9
12411t Vi v£'986'G 99'€91'Z 00 €0'vLL 00°0ST'8 00 00°0ST'8 suopedIuNWWOo) 00'2€9
00°529 S 69'95T'¥1 1€°€6L 00 20'68€ 00°056'+T 00" 00°056'vT S3VIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00° 0 00°0¥6'C 00 00 00° 00'0¥6'C 00 00°0¥6'C uonesnp3 g Bulurel | 00°0£9
P6'HET +4++ 00° 00° 00 00° 00" 00 00 pood doys oid Sd'9¢S
6" vb7'81 1€ TL%0L'1S 62°025'€T 00 LLLTELT 00'S22'SL 00' 00'S22'SL saseydind pood 00925
Yo €T 0S+0L'C 05°508 00° 6E'EST 00'0TS’E 00* 00°01S°E 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 13 o0 |[eWS 00'%2S
0Z'892’s € S6'7€6'LT S0°L18 00° 88'2€9 00°05£'8C 00" 00°052'82 sa)jddns sdueuajuiely/liedey 00°€2S
16'009°€ S ¥£'858'€T 9z7'10Z'T 00 L£°S6L 00'090'sZ 00’ 00°090'SZ sal|ddns ssipueydssy doys oid Sd°7¢S
1£°095°2 91 P S6Y' VL 98'661'1 00 TLotL'L 00'569'88 00° 00°569'88 saliddns Bunelado 00°72S
00° 0 00°52€ 00° 00° 00 00°s2€ 00' 00°§2€ sallddng 220 00°12S
£9'16S 01 00'STL'T 00'S82 00° 00'G82 00'000€ 00° 00'000°€ Buiyio|n/wiogun 00'vTH
9c'THL'8 91 £1'858'LS £8'98€'TT 00° £1'818'S 0052’69 00 00'S2'69 s)jpuRg yieaH aakojdw 00°ETH
00" +++ (1'922) 15'92¢ 00° 5922 00° 00° 00° SWIHAAO [RUOSERS 01'CTh
7ET0T'T 1€ 1L°(Sb'E 67 THS'T 00° G8°/68 00°000°S 00° 00°000'S AWIHAAQ 00°ZTH
0L L¥T'pE 0€ GS'60T'STT SH'06L'6b 00* LLPPT'6T 00°000'59T 00’ 00°000'59T sabep g selie|es [euoseas 0T'1TH
9b'15€'6¢€ v1 $6'9%9'SHT 90°/¥L'6€ 00" £9'660'TZ 00'6£'S82 (00°000°s) 00'¥6£'062 sabem pue saLejes 00'TTH
nig uelpuy - 76 uswedsg gng
75'150'16% %21 78'/¥6'9/5% 81'6v4'9/$ 00°0$ £9'S78'sh$ 00°£6£'€59% (00°000'5T$) 00°/6£'899% siPI0 ) Jepuniyy pnot - 16 Jusuipedsg ang
18°€€€'T 6C 01°082'v 06'6TL'T 00° 06'6TL'T 00°0009 00'000'9 00 994 PIIIRS pleD Ipal) 00°€/8
00" 0 00°000'T9 00 00’ 00° 00°000'T9 00" 00°000T9 000’6$ 4240 Juawdinb3 g yoepy 00'89Z
L1°9€5'T 0 00°005'€ 00° 00’ 00° 00°00S°€ 00 00°005'€ 666'$-000"T$ uBWdINb3 B Yyoey 00'%9Z
J2puniij ﬁﬂﬁa -%& w:wEﬁmamﬂ ans
BAISSBA 158404 - 75 ﬁ.mﬁ_ﬁmamﬂ
ISNIdXT
DAIDEDIH 152404 - LT pUnd
QLA B2 Jouid p.ooy suonoesuel | suonoesuelj S=oueIquInNDUg suonoesued | uwm_u:m SjusipuUslyY uwmnjm comuntuwwﬂ JUnQ20Y JUN02DY
/p3sn % QLA - 3ebpng QLA dLA YIUOW L) pspuswy 18bpng paydopy
siougp] A1uno) puesy Yooy
PLISIA
UNoD0Y dnjjoy apnpxd o>kommumw 10
HZ/TE/80 318 01 JBBA [ROSI J d

Hoday asuew.iodd 39bpng



€T Jo G dbed

WY £0:8%:TT 202/50/60 Uo Janel) Jar Aq uny

(80°2€) Wi 06021 (06°02) 00 (££'09) 00°0S 00° 00°0S 9NUBAB J3Y30 - SNo3UER|[RISI $6'69€
19'64L 4! 9S'v/b'8T ¥b°STS8T 00 980T 00°000'12 00 00'000°12Z $921n0s a3eAld 1) suoNqLIU0) 0T"b9€
00°00T'T VA 00°005°9 00°00€'T 00 00 00°008'Z 00’ 00°008'Z S3UR1 BSNOY PaUMO 007 0o
16'8/5'Y 0z £2'120'8¢ [1'816'9 00 8T'SIS'y 00°000'SE 00° 00°000'S€E SUOISS3DU0D 007 65°79¢€
00° 0 00°00€'T 00’ 00 00 00°00€'T 00 00°00€'T 06, 352423U1 S,1013]0D) 0£°'19€
£C°6V6'T 24 1H'68¢€'S 65112y 00’ 65'T1C'y 00'709'6 00° 00°T096 sBuluIRS JUSWISIAU] 0T'T9¢
00'8¥2'8€ [T 00°520'88 00'S/6'T€E 00° 00'168'%T 00°000°02ZT 00* 00000027 $99y Bupjied ooz TE'LbE
00'b€9 1€ G/'0£0'T ST'69% 00° 11°052 00'00S'T 00° 00°00S'T 9834 UORAISSUOD 1B UDIeasay 007 0€° L€
GL'T66'TC €1 L9 LbS'8bT €€°TSY'1C 00° £0'S2L'6 00°000°0LT 00° 00°000°04T 99} diysiaquisw 0oz 62°LYE
09'258'9Z1 0€ 92'09.'652 vL'6£2'0TT 00’ [b'807'ES 00°000°0LE 00’ 00°000'0£E doys yYib ooz 8T'LYE
00'8€+0€ 6C 0025109 00'E¥8'%T 00° 00'€60'2T 00°000'S8 00° 00°000's8 S99} UOPEIS Pady [ewiue 007 LTLbE
00'54L'6 (114 00°2£L'SS 00'€92'pT 00° 00'019' 00°000°0L 00’ 00°0000Z S$394 SJURAD [eads 007 9T'LYE
00’ 0 00'00S'€ 00° 00 00 00°00S'€ 00* 00°00S’€ 533§ Uoe3.1IN0/MOYS [eWiUe 007 YT LYE
00'0S'ST 0z 00'0SS5'€L 00'012'81 00 00'88L'y 00'092'16 00’ 00'092'16 5994 weibo.d uonednps 0oz €TLPE
§9'68020T 0z 0b'922'€ST 09'€£2'€9 00° 0S'TL¥'TC 00'005'9T€ 00° 00'005'9T€ S99y Ulel} 007 e
0b"080°€€E € 00'65£°9Z 00°T¥9'2 00° 00°€SZ'TT 00°000'66 00" 0000066 $924 [esnode) [esibojooz 1T LbE
00'vET'LET 62 S/'€87'65k GT'9TZ'98T 00 S/'Ep9'E8 00°00S'5%9 00 00°005'5¥9 S99} SUOISSIWpE 007 0T'LbE
000§ Vi 00°060'T 00°00% 00° 00002 00°06+'T 00° 00°06b'T $994 uodope 007 8T'LbE
08'02+'590°T 79 TEr0'ST9 8£'956'420'T 00 1Z°ESH'LTE 00°000°059'T 00° 00°000°059'T soxe} Apsdold 0T'TTE
DAIDSDIG 150404 - 7€ Wwawpeds
INNIATY
007 1G2IN - TET PUNd
8£'0G9'€€6$ (59'8S£'9T0'T$)  G9'8GE'9TO'TS 00'0$ 12'0£2'682$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 5[RI0L BAIBSBAG 158404 - DET  pUNd
95'ST6'T1S %ET LELLY'T0L'T £9'292'28¢ 00 76°S91'9TC 00'0+2°060°€ (00°06v'TH) 00°0€L'TET'E STVLOL 3SNIdX3T
¥6'59S 'S’ T %S 2/'811'989'T 8T'TTT'HOP'T 00° €1°96€'50S 00°0+2'060°€ (00°060'T+) 00'0££'TET'E STVLOL INNIAIY
SiE10 ] 2AlaSald 152404 - LT DU
95'ST6'T1S$ %ET LE'LLY'T0L'TS £9'79L'£8€$ 00'0% 76°G91'912% 00°0v2'060°€$ (00°06%'T+$) 00'0£L'TET'ES SIVLOL 3SNIdX3I
95'ST6'T15$ %ET LE°LL'T0L'C$ £9'792'/8¢$ 00°0$ 76°G91'9123 00°0v2°060°c$ (00°06%'1+$) 00'0£L'TET'ES S[e10L BAIBSBG 15940 - TE  JUswiiedeg
00'SST'e$ %0 00'000°0Z$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0Z$ 00°0$ 00°000'0Z$ sje10] yied 9419 dd - 86 Juswnedsg gns
00'SST'E 0 0000002 00' 00° 00 00°000°0Z 00 0000002 000'ST$ 490 dinpPNASeYUT 00292
g 9ig 44 - 86 wewuedsg qng
62 ¥19$ %95 9b'619'c$ $5'879'b$ 00'0$ £0°8vE$ 00'892'8$ 00'0$ 00'892'8$ S{E10 ) Wled 2nusiiog - £6 Juswedag gng
00’ 00T 00° 00'059°€ 00' 00 00°059'€ 00°059'S 00° 666'4T$-000"2$ 2nNIselUT 00°€9Z
61'81S 9 19°0S2 6£'66L 00° [ 4 14 00'0S0'T (00°059°'T) 00°00£°C [EN12.3U0D BPISINO 00'b¥9
01'921 L #8'9€€’T 91'€01 00° §9'09 00°0b¥'T 00° 00'0v+'T seoIMIsS Alnn 2lgnd 00°2£9
00" L 10'%82'T 66'S6 00 00" 00°08€'T 00° 00°08€'T suopedIuNWWO) 00'2£9
¥igd BOUBLIO - £8 ucmz_ﬂm&mm ang
2AIDSAI 158404 - 7 Juawedaq
3sNIdx3
BAISBI4 352404 - GET  DUNY
Q1A 1834 Joud p,ooy suonoesueldj suoioesues | SooURIGLUNDUT suolpesuel 19bpng SjusWIpURWY 12bpng uondLossg JUNoY JUNODY
/pasn % QLA - 196png alA ata LU0 Jua1InD papuawy 196png paydopy
siou[[ Auno) pueisy ooy
PLOSI
Junoody Qm._zmum aIpnjoxy 0&@@0&&
¥Z/TE/80 218Q 01 JeaA [edsl 1S910,]

Moday 2ocuewiopndd obpng



€T 40 9 abeq

WY £0:8¥:TT $20Z/50/60 UO JoAeLD Y[ Aq Uny

00* v 96'80/"L ¥0'16C 00’ 00" 00°000'8 00’ 00°000'8 sal|ddns @oueusiulel/l1edsy 00°€Z§
8C'9bEvE 91 LT'T56'052 £L°L¥0'6b 00° 99'6+2'9¢ 00°000°00€ 00° 00°000'00€ saliddns bunessdo 0Qzzs
66'6 0 0002t 00° 00° 00’ 00°02Zt 00° 00°0Zk sal|ddns 20140 067z
66'66 8 6EVET'T 19°599‘9 00’ 29°0£9'9 00°008'2 00° 000082 Buiop/wiopun 00°vTH
95'¥02'2Z ST 00'v£9'LET 00'€08'+C 00’ 0S'T0¥'ZT 00°£E¥'29T 00’ 00°£E4'29T s)yauag jesH sahojdws 00°€TH
SL ST 4 (61°0T) 61°0TH 00’ 05°2€€ 00° 00° 00’ SWIMAAO [BUOSEDS ()4 ts
18816 8 PT'T98'ET 98'8€T'T 00’ £9'645 00°000'ST 00° 00°000'ST BWILBAQ 00°ZIv
SS'€19'1C 0z £9'82€'6Z1 LE'THI'TE 00° 16°€L£'61 00'0£6'T9T (00°0€0'8) 00°000°0LT sabep g saliejes [euoseas 0T’ TTH
£0°€95'/8 €1 62'516'609 1L ThL'v6 00 £5'€69'€S 00°£59'+0L 00° 00°£59'v0L sebem pue sallejes 00'TTH
JUDLILYOMIUT 33 D40 [BUIUY 00F d4 - 80 Juswpedeq gng
St
LT L66'T$ %61 £0'2ST'L1T$ 16'22L'92% 00°'0$ 69'9v0'ST$ 00'SL6'ET$ (00°000'02$) 00'6£6'€9T$ sjuaAl [epads g weibcid 00Z 44 - L0 uswinedaq ang
00’ 0 00'52S 00’ 00’ 00° 00'SZ5 00' 00°52§ sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00°2+9
00° 0 00°00'T 00’ 00° 00° 00°0+0'T 00° 00'0¥0'T Bunesidng 1@ unuud 00°5€9
00° 0 00°006'T 00* 00° 00° 00°006'T 00° 00°006'T jorel | 00°€€9
(99°09) 0 00°SZ 00° 00’ 00° 00°'SZ 00’ 00°'SZ suoRedIUNWWO) 00°2€9
0006 L 20929'1 86'GCT 00° 86'08 00'25L'T 00° 00'Z8L'T SIVIAISS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
00' 0 00°009'T 00 00° 00° 00°009'T 00’ 00°009'T uoneonp3 g buluiel | 00°0£9
06'v8 0 00°0ST 00° 00° 00° 00°0ST 00° 00°0ST s|edlpoLiad 1§ s 0og 00°£2S
0£'891 € 90'€58'9 ¥6'9T 00* 59'9L 00°00TZ 00’ 00°00T'Z saseydind poo4 00°92§
00852 Va4 90968 P6'EEE 00° ¥6'EEE 00°0€2'T 00’ 00°0£2'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'+2S
€18y L 1T'8Lb'9 68'19% 00" ¥8'¥TT 00°0¥6'9 00" 00°0¥6'9 sal|ddns BunesadQ 00°7¢S
00° 0 00°00S 00’ 00° 00° 00°00S 00’ 00°00§ saliddns 20140 00°TZS
00° 0 00°00S'T 00° 00° 00° 00°005'T 00’ 00°005'T Buipopd/uliojiun 00'bTH
2LE0T'T 91 00'089'9 00'%92'T 00° 00°2€9 00'vb6'L 00’ 00'vb6'2 syjauag WafesH saAojduwy 00°€TH
80°802'ST [43 0€'986'€E 0£'€T09T 00 G8'896'8 00°000°0S (00°000'02) 00°000°0L sabep g saliees |euoseas T’ 1ITH
08'966'2 €1 8b'Thb'ES 75'9.2'8 00° £'67L'Y 00'6TZ'T9 00’ 00'6TZ'T9 sabem pue saLiejes 00'TTH
syumal jeoads g weiloug 0oz 44 - 20 Juawpeds gns
BAISSDIS 152404 - 75 wouedsg
3SNIdX3
87'G8E'bSL'T$ %8E £8'G06'€ES'Z$ G8'¥88'CEST$ 00°0$ S6'6££'SHG$ 89'06£'£90'v$ 89'6£L'c6$ 00'150'p£6'E$ SIVLOL INNIATY
87'G8E'bGL TS %8E £8'G06'€€S2$ G8'v88'EES TS 00°0$ G6'6£€'GHSS 89'06£'£90'v$ 89'6£L'€6$ 00°'TS0'v26'E$ S[EI0L BAIBSRId 152404 - ZE  JUsuiieda(
G2'G69'€9% %0 89'6€L'€6$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 89'6€L'€6$ 89'6£L'€6$ 00°0$ sjelo). s3uelg - §€  Jusuniedsq gng
9€'/8L'TT 4+ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00° 00° uonea.na.gainynd-sjuelt [exo 0L°LE€
68'£06'1S 0 89'6£L'€6 00* 00° 00" 89'6£2'€6 89'6£L'€6 00’ 1106 |esauab-syuelb |esopay 0T°TEE
s3usis - g5 uswuedsg gns
00° 0 000§ 00° 00° 00° 00°0S 00° 00°0S anjea abeAjes 1o yunf Jo sajes T1°26€
00’ 0 00°000'5£2 00’ 00’ 00° 00°000'5.¢ 00’ 00°000'5£2 Xey [J0W (210 Wiy Iajsuel ) 29°'16€
DAISSRI 158404 - Z£  usuiuedag
INNIATY
007 IgBIN - €T pund
1A {B3A Joud P29y suoioesuel suoijoesuelj sanueiquinoul suonoesuel | 10bpng SjUSWpUBWY 12bpng uondiosaqg oMY JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aia ata UCIARIEIN ) papuauy 196png paydopy
srougj[] ‘A1uno) puepsy Yooy
PLOSI
N0y dnjjoy apnpx3 u?uuw@ammv o
p7/1E/80 218 03 JB3A [ROSIY 15910

1oday aduew.iolidd

196png




€T 40 /£ 9beq

WY Z0:8b:TT $202/50/60 U0 oA 43 Aq uny

00° +++ 00° 00° 00 00° 00° (00'002'c2) 00°002'€C 000'5$ 42A0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 0089/
96'/9L'T 12 64'792'1C 12'266 00' S6°€9P 00'092'22 00° 00'092'22 [en3oe3U0D 3PISINO 0Qyt9
00'000'Z 0 00'2£9'LT 00' 00' 00’ 00'2£9'LT 00° 00'2£9'LT sdiysiequiswl g senq 06%+9
00* 4] 00'S7H'C 00'009'7 00' 00°00€'T 00'520°S 00° 00'520'S sleyuay 00°6£9
06'/S¥ 0 00'024'C 00° 00' 00 00'02L'T 00’ 00'024'T 2dueuRUIEY 3 Sieday 0089
98'8/8 1 £b'£29'0T VAWAS 00* 00 00°589'01T 00 00'589°0T Bunedydng g bunuld 00°5£9
7556 b 00'€9'6 00°€6€ 00' 00°€6€ 0099001 00 00'9900T Buiysiand 00'%€9
00 <4 80°01L'C 76'6€8 00' 96'19% 00°0SS'S 00° 00°0SS’€ jeresL 00°€€9
THE9 L 10°€55°6 66'95L 00 69'8TL 00'062'0T 00" 00'06201 suonesIUNWWo) 00°7£9
£6'S01'S 01 99'€10'8k PET6E'S 00 00'S0L'y 00'S0b'€S 00° 00'S0b'€S S30IAIBS [BUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9
00° z S0'756'T S6°LY 00° S6'CT 00°000'C 00° 00'000'2 uoneanp3 g buiurely 00°0£9
76'L8 0 00002 00° 00° 00° 00°002 00° 00°00Z s|eaipoliad g syoog 00°£2S
00" THL ¥ 00'8/8'81 00292 00° 00'SSh 00°0¥9'6T 00° 00°09'61 saseydind pood 00925
p1'92H L 20'85€'L 86'9£S 00 86°9€S 00'568'Z 00° 00'568° 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 1 s|o0 L |lews 00'v2S
00 +4++ (66'6) 66'6 00 00’ 00° 00 00° sa)|ddng @dueu)ule/iedsy 00°€¢S
8b'626'€T €1 T0'TZL'TET 66'8/8'8T 00° 20'9¢201 00°059°0ST 00° 00'069°0ST se||ddns ssipueyoisw doys Yo Saya4
90'7/L2'E 0z 60'606'71 16°089'€ 00’ 16'089'€ 00'065'8T 00° 00°065'8T saliddns bupessdo 00'72S
€€°201 8 88'0vT'T I'v6 00’ 77'89 00'S€2'T 00° 00'5€2°T sa11ddns 040 00'12S
00’ 1C 65'TLS'T T¥°'82t 00' ¥'82t 00°000Z 00° 00'000°C Buiyion/wiosun 00'bTH
7£'256'8 9T 0098961 00°00+'6 00’ 00'00Ly 00'980'65 00’ 0098065 s)yauRg UaesH saAo|dw 00°€TH
00° 0 00°000'2 00' 00’ 00 00'000'Z 00’ 00'000'2 WIBA0 00°ZTP
£T°268'9b 44 ST'2L9'6€T 68,20 00’ 86'T15€C 00°000'08T (00°000'02) 00'000°002 sobep 1 saliejes [euosess oT'TTH
G/'S16'2€E €1 10°069'922 66'SH0'vE 00° GS'619'61 00"9££'092 00° 00'9€2'09¢2 sabem pue saiiejes 00'TTH
UonBRISIILDY - 31 wmmﬁ._unmmwm ang
sjerol.
$£'990'G6T$ %P1 ¥5'970'68£'T$ 9b'STH'82¢$ 00°0$ 98'656'9£1$ 00°2Eb'£19'T$ (00°0£0'8%) 00°29+'529'1$ JUDWILDLILT 7 248) [RUIUY 00Z 44 - 80 uswnedag gng
00'S 44 00°€6T 00'SS 00* 00°'SS 00'8¥Z 00 00'8¥Z sdiyssequiswl g sang 00°2¥9
9b' 1€ 9T ¥5'891 9b'TE 00’ 00° 00002 00° 00°00Z sleyusy 00°6£9
00° 0 00°000°0T 00" 00 00* 00°000°0T 00° 00'000°0T adueuajuiel g slieday 00°8€9
62°£L79'T 0z 76’100y 80°866 00 £'9%6 00°000'S 00° 00°000°S [erelL 00°€€9
(S'TEP LT YTLPTT 94'25¢ 00° 66'16 00°00S'T 00° 00'00S'T suoiedIUNWWOD 00°2£9
$S'8€T'8T S 68'€07802 11°960'2T 00' 0£'€90'S 00°002°0Z2 00 00°00Z'022 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
£8'708'¢ ok ST'H08'T SL'S6T'T 00 S/'S61'T 00°000'€ 00° 00'000'€ uoieonp3 g buiute. | 00°0£9
00° L 00°00€'6 00°00Z 00° 00°00T 00°0000T 00° 00°0000T Slewuy 0oz 00828
P6'vb 4+ 00° 00° 00’ 00* 00 00° 00 S[ealpolad 1 syoog 00°£2S
00° 0 00°000'T 00° 00 00 00'000'T 00° 00'000'T saseyung pood 00'9ZS
ST'SE6'E 9 12°€59'2 6L°9vE'S 00° 0£'S¥ 000009 00° 00°0009 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00428
JUSLYDLILT 3 BIED (RUIIUY 007 44 - 80 EQS.NM&@Q ang
BALIDEDA 358404 - Z£ .ﬂ:wEﬁmﬂ“mﬂ
3SNIdX3
007 IGIN - TET  pUnd
QLA iB9A i0Lid Doy suoijoesued suoijoesuelj Sooueiquuinouz suonoesuel ummﬁsm Sjustupuaily uwmnjm co_uatummo JUNO20Y JUno20Yy
/Pasn % QLA - 326png Qi QLA Lauop LD papuswy 196png paidopy
siout((] A1uno) pueps] oy
PLOSIA
N0y dnjjoy apnjox3 u?u@wohmw 10
b7 /1€/80 918 01 Jea [edSId 35910,

Joday asuew.ioudd 19bpng




€T 4o g abeq

WY £0:8b:TT $202/50/60 UO J9ARID J3( Aq uny

00 0 00'99L't 00 00 00 00992t 00" 00'99L'y sjeusy 00°6€9
00’ 0 00°000€ 00° 00° 00° 00'000'€ 00 00'000°€ EUCAT 0&&e9
00’ 0 00°00S 00’ 00° 00° 00005 00 00008 saseydInd poo4 00925
ﬁO_umawmr_DU % Ysieasay 007 - 3y pcmgﬁmmmm ang
98'S0b'2L7$ %007 00°0$ 89'6£'c6$ 00°0% 66'vC5'SL$ 89'6£2'€6% 89'6£L'€6$ 00°0% 5[2301 sjuRLS - G Juswedaq gng
15°88LTT +4++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00’ 000's$ 49A0 Juswdinby B yoey 00'89Z
Sb°£19092 00T 00 89'6£L'€6 00 66'+C5'SL 89°6€L'€6 89'6£L'€6 00° 000'ST$ 42A0 ainpniseyu] 007292
83235 - 4T uﬁw.(cw_mamﬂ ang
$8'966'€6$ %t £5°68.'8/9% /+'€80°20T$ 00'0$ 95'685'99% 00'€/8'58.$ 00'0£2'14$ 00°EH9'PTL$ sjer0]. souruRUIRy /senine] - 8T uswuedsg gng
00 0 00'SS€'61 00° 00° 00* 00'S5€’61 005561 00 000°6$ 420 Juswdinb3 g yoepy 00892
00’ 0 00'S/8'TH 00° 00° 00° 00'S.8'TH 00'6/8'1¢C 00°000'02 000'ST$ 42A0 a1npnseyul 00°£9L
00 +++ (00°00+2) 00°00'C 00° 00 00° 00 00 666'F$-000'T$ uaWdINb3 1§ Yoep 0049
00’ +++ (18°£60'%) 18'£60'% 00’ 18'£60' 00 00° 00° 666'4T$-000'7$ 24mPnseyu] 00°€9Z
00' 0 00°000'€ 00° 00° 00 00°000€ 00° 00'000°€ 666+$-000"2$ sbulp|ing 007292
sT'eLT's €1 b1'656'ST 98'87¢€'C 00° S6'/ST'T 00'+88'L1 00* 00'¥88'L1 [en}Deu0D SpISINO 009
00'09€ €T 06'661'9 01°006 00° 01°06/ 00°00T'2 00° 00'00T°L slejuay 00°6£9
61'922'y 0€ T 892501 00° ¥9'442'01 00°009'%€ 00’ 00'009'v€ DdueUAUIRY B Slieday 00°8€9
T£'8€T°01 01 0T'TOT'+0T 06'86L'TT 00 06'0£9'8 00°006'STT 00 00'006'STT s92IM3S AN 2119nd 00°££9
(£0'22) +4++ 00* 00" 00 00’ 00 00" 00" suoiedIUNWIWIo) 00°2£9
64'S9€’'E v 0€'Eb1'6 0£'90T'T 00" 00° 00°052°0€ 00’ 00°052'0€ SIDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T£9
00° 0 00°0% 00" 00" 00" 00°0F 00" 00°0b uonesnp3 g buiulel| 00°0£9
PT'E0V'T 01 0z'18S't 08'81S 00 08°20% 00°00T'S 00 00°00T'S 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 R sjoo_ |jews 00'+2S
6022t 8 62°9TH'vT 1£°€8€'6 00" 9b'bL9's 00'008'¢€€ 00’ 00°008’€€ sal|ddns soueusiule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
6+'8%0'6 2! 62°€0L'1S 1£°962'8 00° 18'/60' 00'000°09 00° 00°000'09 saliddns bunessdg 00°22S
00 0 00'SZ 00° 00 00° 00°SZ 00’ 00°S/ saljddng 22140 00°TZS
S8'/LPE (372 86'202'T 20'£68 00* 20°268 00'0012 00* 00°00T'Z Buiypop/wiiopun 00'vTH
P IbL'8 VA 08'L1L'Ly 02'9/6'6 00' 01'886't 00'+69'£S 00° 00'+69'£S syjousg YiesH sahoidw3 00°€TH
84°00C 0 000002 00° 00 00* 00'000'2 00° 00'000'2 3WI3A0 00'TTY
79'086LT ST 0£'€10'18 0£'98%'p1 00" 05'502'8 00'005'56 00° 00°005'S6 sabep g saliefes [euoseas 0T’ TTH
26'£12'0€ €1 7€'090°66T 89'6£5'0€ 00 b'T9T LT 00009622 00’ 00'009°62¢ sabem pue salle(es 00'TTH
wucmmﬂﬁmmmw&wmwmummumm - 8% wmmrcﬁwmwﬂ ans
SE'EHT LTS %6 6£°€86'0£2'T$ 19'816'£21$ 00°03$ 10°'Z8+'08$ 00'206'86£'T$ (00°002'sH$) 00'20T'2vH'1$ S|E101 UORBSIUIUPY - T Jusuedag gng
(60°26) 0 89°€79'/91 (89'19) 00’ (89°15) 00°245'£9T 00’ 00245291 sapuaby 130 03 Iajsuel | 21°166
78'119'8 1C £6'852'¢€ 10°THL'8 00 L0'THL'8 00°000'2t 00° 00'000'Z¥ 984 9DINS pJeD 1paL) 00°€48
00 0 00'S29'vk 00° 00 00 00'529'bt 00° 00'529'bt 150193U] 00248
00° 0 00°000'S0€ 00 00" 00’ 00'000'50€ 00° 00'000'50€ ledpulid 00°1/8
UdRsSIunUDY - O uzmgu\_ﬂmmm ang
BAIBS3I 158404 - 7L M:wEﬁmm.mﬂ
3SN3IdX3
00Z IG2IN - TET  DUNd
(LA iB3A 10Ud D29y suoipesuel} suoiesued | saoueIquuIndug suonoesuRl | uwm_u_..,m Sjustupuswy uw@U:m :omuatuwmo JUNO2DY JUNO20Y
/P3SN % QLA - 126png aiA aiA YIUOW 11N papuswy 1ebpng paydopy
sioug[] A3uno) puepsy Yoy
PLOSI
N0y dnjjoy spnjpoxg @?ﬁ@mukmu o
+Z/TE/80 31eQ 0] JeaA [edsly 15910

Hoday aduewiolidd 39b6png



€T 4o 6 abed

WY £0:8b:TT £202/50/60 U0 J9ARID JBC Aq uny

00'268'T +++ (05°'s5) 05°'S§ 00° 00°LE 00’ 00’ 00' SIDINIBS [EUOISSRJOLd 00°T€9
BAIBSDIH 158404 - 7£  wpunedsg «
[{e]
ISN3dX3
Y1'2L2'9bT$ %29 £0°2£1'58$ £6'726'6E1$ 00'0% 1E°STEvH$ 00'001'522$ 00'0$ 00°001°62Z$ SIVLOL 3NN3ATY
v1'2LT'9bT$ %29 £0'££1'58$ £6'726'6E19$ 00'0$ 1E°STE Yb$ 00'001'522$ 00'0$ 00'001'622$ S|PI0 L 2AsBSaId 152404 - £ Wwawedag
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00 00°00T 00 00°00T 06, 152433Ul 5,10193)0D 0€'T9€
PhEpe’T 8¢ pE'ERS'E 99'9TH'T 00’ 99'9TH'T 00°000°S 00 00'000S sBujules Jususeaul 01'T9€
0£'826'bbT €9 €L°E6Y'18 LT°905'8ET 00' 69'868'CH 00°000022 00 00'000°022 saxey Auadoud 0T'TTE
2AISSBI4 159404 - 7€ wsuniedag
INNIATY
ST 4217 BAIDSDIS 358404 - £LT DU
69°'€/£'68% (£6°0£0'€6$) /6°0€T'24$ 00'0$ 96'600'81$ (00°006°02$) 00'0$ (00°006'02$) S|RJ0L BAISY SAIBSRI 350404 - ZET  puny
18'€60°6T %ZT 9b'b8Z'0ST ¥S'ST1L'61 00" 91'£00'TT 00°0000LT 00' 00'000°0£1T STv.LOL ISNIdX3
0S'£9%'¥0T %29 6b'€52'LS 15°9%8'16 00 T1'£10'6C 0000161 00' 00°001'6%1 SIVLOL INNIATY
S|R10] 24139y 2AID5aid 158404 - TET DU
18°€60°61$ %21 94'+82'0ST$ $S'STL'61$ 00°0% 91'200'T1$ 00'000°0£1$ 00°0% 00'000°0£T$ Y101 3SNIAdX3T
18'€60'61$ %1 9v'»8Z'051$ $S'STL'6T$ 00°0$ 91°'/00'T1$ 00°000°0£T$ 00'0$ 00°000°0£1$ S|RJ0L DALDSBIL 35404 - ZE  Jusuwpedeg
18°€60'61 4 9b'+8Z'05T ¥S'S1L'61 00’ 91'200'TT 00'000°0LT 00" 00°000°0£T SAWI 0T'ETH
BAIBSBA4 358404 - 7E  Wsuwiniedag
ISNIdX3
0S'/9%'F0T$ %29 6b'€57'£5$ 15°9%8'16$ 00'0% T1°£10'62$ 00'001'6H1$ 00'0$ 00'001'6b1$ SIVLOL INNIATY
0S'/9b'+0T$ %29 6b'€52'£G$ 15°9¥8'16$ 00°0% Z1°/10'62% 00°001'6b1$ 00°'0$ 00'001'61$ SIRI0L 2AIDSBI 352404 - Z£  UBwiledeq
00 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00° 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 15943)U1 5,10109(0D 0£°T9€
8€'/99 8¢ 1TvL1'2 68'S28 00° 68'578 00°000€ 00' 00°000'€ sBuIUIES JUBLLISDAUT 0T°T9€
21°008°€0T 79 8E'6L6'KS 79'020'16 00° €2'161'8¢C 00°000'9bT 00° 00°000'9%T sexe} Apadoud 0T°TTE
DAIDSRA4 15al04 - ZE  Jubwedag
INNIATY
24119 BAIBSBI4 152404 - 72T pund
T7'549'0b0'T$ (99'10+'0£6$) 99'$00'056$ 00°0$ $8°9£8°0/1$ 00°€09'61$ 00°0$ 00°€09'61$ Sjel0l 00Z 1qeIN - TET  pund
90°0TL'ETL %1 6b'L0E'bOV'E 61°088'c8S 00° TT'€0SvLE 89'/8T'8K0"p 89'6£2'€6 00'8bb'bS6'E STWLOL 3SNIdX3
87'S8E"HSL'T %8¢E £8'S06'€£5T S8'$88'cES'T 00° G6'6€E°SHS 89'06/£90" 89'6£L'€6 00°TS0'V26'E SIVLOL INNIATY
5[e10) ©0Z Ig.IN - TET DU
90'014'€14$ %t T 6b'L0E' POV ES 61°088'£85$ 00°0% TT°€05'bLE$ 89'/81'850'v$ 89'6£2'€6$ 00'8¥b'b56'c$ WLOL ISNIdXI
90'0TZ'ETL$ %t T 6b'L0E'VOV'E$ 61°088°£85$ 00°0% TT°€05'vLE$ 89'/81'850'v$ 89'6£2'€6% 00'8vb'bS6'c$ 5[210) @AlSRId 359404 - ZE  JuswnedaQ
52104
00°0% %0 00'992'8$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'992'8%$ 00°0$ 00'992'8$ UOHBAISSUOD R Yo1eBsaY 007 - 3y Juslipedeq gns
BAL2SRAd 352404 - 2§ u.:wm“ﬂmmwm
3ISNIdX3
007 I92IN - TET  pUnd
QLA iB2A I0Ld poay suoioesueld | suoioesuel S@dURIGUUNDUT suoiesuel] 12bpng SjusSwipuswY 12bpng uopdussag unony JUNOJDY
/PN % QLA - 126png alA LIUOR JURLIND papualy 196png pa1dopy
s1oug([] A1uno) pueps] Yoy
u?ﬁwwwmuuwmg
N0y dnjjoy apnpPx3 ummm o
p7/1£/80 918 01 1234 [E3SId d

Hoday aduew.ioidd 326png



€T 40 01 obeq

WY £0:8b:TT $202/50/60 Uo JaAel) Ja( Ag uny

00 0 00'S.b'8 00° 00° 00" 00'S/¥'8 00° 00°S/t'8 SDIAIDS [BUOISSDJOLd 00'T€9
BAIREDI4 158104 - 7% utw—:ﬁmmmm
ISNI4E
£2'1/5'€T$ %99 GS'PET'STS Sb'S9L'62% 00°0$ 78'2L7'6% 00°000'5¥$ 00°0% 00°'000'5b$ STV.LOL INNIATY
12°095°€7$ %99 SS'HET'STS Sv'59/'62$ 00°0% 78'/47'6% 00'000'SH$ 00°'0$ 00'000'St$ S|P10] DALRSDId 353404 - ZE  JuswLeds(
£b'(S +++ (€1°58) £1'S8 00 £1'S8 00" 00° 00 sbuluies jusunsaAul 01'19¢
8/'205°€T 99 89'61€'ST 7€'089'6C 00 69'261'6 00°000'St 00" 00°000'St saxe} Apadoud 0T'T1E
BAIZEB.G 3158104 - 71 u:wEﬁman
07T +4++ 00° 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00" sBujules JusLsaAUL 0T'T9¢
INNIATY
AAs7 ypny - 19T puny
61'619'88% (sp'2y'T11$) £5'0bE'STTS 00°0$ 1/°201°22$ 00'8982$ 00°0$ 00'898'2$ SIRI0L ¥SSI4 PAIRSBUg 352404 - 92T pUny
9Z'c0b'sE %ST 18'£6v'%0C 61'bEL'SE 00° £2'691'0C 00'2€2'0bT 00° 00'2€Z'0b STVLOL 3SN3dX3
sb'ze0'zzn %29 8£'520'26 79'%£0'1ST 00° 6 1L LY 00°00T'skz 00° 00°00T'sb2 STVLOL INNIATY
SIE10 ] ¥EsId 2AMSSalg 153404 - 2£T pungd
97 E0b'cES %S T 18'/6v'+02$ 61'vEL'SES 00°0$ £2'691°0Z$ 00'2€2'0¥S$ 00°0$ 00°2£2'0v2$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
97’ E0b'EES %S T 18'/6b'v07$ 61'bEL'SES 00°0$ £2'691°02$ 00°2£2'0vC$ 00°0$ 00°2£2'0v2$ 5|20 @AlBsBIg 15a0d - ZE  uBwedeg
9T'E0b'EE ST 18'L6Y'¥0T 6T'pEL'SE 00 £2'691°0C 00°2€Z'0b 00° 00°2€T'0C 2.e2IPa /YOI 0T'ETH
BAIDERA- 152004 - 72 ucmEﬁmmmm
3ISNIdX3
S$'220'221$ %29 8£'520'26$ 79'0L0'15T$ 00'0% v6' 1.7 18 00°00T's42$ 00°0$ 00'001'€b2$ WLOL INNIATY
Sb'220'221$ %29 8€'520'26$ 79'0L0'1ST$ 00°0$ v6' 14T Lb$ 00'007'€4Z$ 00°0$ 00°'00T'€42$ 5|20 BAIBSBId 35840 - ZE  uslpedeg
00 0 00°00T 00’ 00° 00° 00°00T 00 00°00T 06, 152491UI S,10199]10D) 0€'T9€
15°965 34 8/'€0€'C 27969 00° 22'969 00°000'€ 00° 00°000°€ sbuluies JusunsaAuL 01°19¢
$6'STH'TTT €9 09'T29'68 0b'8L£'0ST 00’ TL'SLS'9 00"000°0k2 00° 00'000°0t2 saxey Apadoid 0T°TTE
BAJREDI4 152104 - 7T ucwﬁﬁmnm&
INNIATY
¥S51d BAISS3I4 159404 - 95T pund
(98°065°£$) £5°80b'T$ (£5°965°12%) 00°0$ 1€'8/7'vb$ (00'881°61$) 00°0$ (00'881°61%) 5[e10] 5UY GBI BA19S3Id 352404 - ££T  pund
00'€98€ST %99 05°892'28 0S'615'19T 00° 00°ZE 00'88Z'vHC 00° 00'88Z'¥bt STV.LOL ISNIdX3
p1'2LT'9bT %29 L0°LL1'S8 £6'726'6€T 00° 1€°STE' v 00'001'522 00° 00'001'522 SIVLOL INNIATY
S|el0) SUY G2 3A1258i4d 352304 - ££7  puUng
00'€98'€ST$ %99 05'89£'28% 0S'615'T9T$ 00°0$ 00°££$ 00'882'v¥C$ 00°0$ 00'88Z'v+T$ SIVLOL 3ISNIdX3
00'€98°€5T$ %99 05'89.'28% 0S'615'T9T$ 00°0% 00°2£$ 00'88Z'v¥¢$ 00'0$ 00'882'p+7$ S|EI0] 2AIRSBA 352404 - ZE WewHedsq
00 0 00'882'S 00° 00 00’ 00'88Z'¥S 00° 00'882'%S sapusby 48RO 03 Jaysuel| 21166
00°T£6'TST S8 00'9£5'8¢Z 00'b9%'191 00’ 00° 00°000'06T 00° 00'000°06T aoueInsug 00°9¢9
BAIDEBAY 150104 - 7L w..ﬁEﬁM.&@D
ISNIdX3
SUT 4217 2AI288.44 182404 - ££T  pUnd
(LA B3 10Ld Doy suoijoesuelj suonoesues | Saoueiquinoug suoioesuel | uwmtcm Sjuswipuswy uwonjm Uoiausssg Junody JUNO22Y
/Pasn % QLA - 3126png ala QlA LAUO JUaLIND pspusy 196png paidopy
souyyf] 4luno) pueysy oy
PLISI
unooy dnjjoy 2pnpx3 Q?uum@umv o
1Z/1£/80 38Q 03 JB3A [23SH 15910

1oday aduew.ioidd 32b6png



€T 4O 11 obed WY £0:8%:TT $202/50/60 UO J9AeI) 3L Aq uny

00°SZ€'E +++ 00" 00 00" 00° 00° 00 00 000'ST$ 4an0 ainpnuseyu] 007292
00 0 00°000'SZ 00’ 00" 00 00°000'SZ 00 00°000'SZ $s2.6014 Ul UOIINASUOD 00°592
BAIBSRI4 352404 - 7 wsuniedag 8
3ISNIdX3
b/ GST'IST$ %E9 26'6/b'211% 80'0Z1'881$ 00°0$ £/'G9¢'85$ 00°'009'00€$ 00°0$ 00°009°00£$ STVLOL INNIAR
$£'GST'IST$ %E9 26'6/b'211$ 80°071'881$ 00'0$ £/°'59€'85$ 00°009'00€$ 00°0$ 00°009°00£$ 5|10 ) BAIBSBIS 189404 - ZE  Juswpedsg
00° 0 00°00T 00° 00° 00" 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 3s9123Ul S, 103|100 0£°19¢
£6'60b'C 6¢ 8E'PSE 29'Sph1 00° 29'Sk1 00°00S 00° 00°00S sbujuIes JusuSsAU] 0T'19€
18'5b8'81T €9 $5'S202TT 9v'vL6'L8T 00 11°022'8S 00°000°00€ 00" 00°000°00€ saxe} Apadold 0T'11€E
BAda534d 159404 - ZE  uswRdag
INNIATY
duiy Pnasucs By 535840 -dojeasg - 22 pund
6b'655$ (£1°9v8%) £1°9v8$ 00'0$ £1°9p8% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% sjej0 ) sackduil 354n0) 3109 *d'd - TEE  pung
FASAS +++ 00° 00 00 00 00" 00° 00° STVLOL 3SN3dX3
98'919 +++ (e1°9v8) €1'9%8 00° £1°9%8 00" 00 00 STV1O0L 3NNIAN

5i210) BAcIdIT 384N07) 0D *d'd - TEE  pung

L£°15% +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ STVLOL ISNIdXI
££'L5$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ slej0) 2AUSSRAd 359404 - ZE  Jualipedag
££'15$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ slejo). pung MeD §09 dd - 68 Jswedaq gng
LE'1S +4++ 00° 00° 00° 00 00 00* 00° Buiysiiand 00'%€9
pung 123 305 44 - 68 Wweswedsg gng
DAIDSDUL 359404 - ZE  Wswedaq
ISNIdX3
98'979% +++ (£1°9¥8%) £1°9v8% 00°0%$ £1°908% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ STV.LOL INNIATY
98'979% +++ (£1°9v8%) £1°9v8% 00°0$ £1°908% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ s|el0] aadasald 3s404 - TE  Jusuede(
98'919 +++ (€1°9%8) £1'9v8 00" £1'98 00 00° 00" sbuluies JuswisaAul 0T'T9€
DAI2E24d 158404 - 2% 1 mm_mm
INNIATY
wbaumﬁum 2EUN0T 10D "4°4 - 1TE pundg
£T'TL5'STS (St'0bt'81%) Sv'068'12$ 00°0% 78'204'T$ 00'05+'€$ 00°0$ 00'05b'€$ sip10) AABT 3PNy - 19T puny
00'000°8 %6T 00°5/9's€ 00'S/8°L 00° 00°S8'Z 00°0SS'TH 00° 00°0SS'TH STVLOL ISNIdX3T
£2T'TLS'€T %99 SSbET'ST Sb'59/'6C 00° 81116 00'000'SH 00" 00°000'SH SIVLOL INNIATY
sipo] Aae Jipny - 19T pung
00'000°8% %61 00'629'c€$ 00'5/8'/$ 00'0$ 00'G/8°2$ 00'0SS'T¥$ 00'0$ 00°05S'TH$ SIVLOL 3ISN3dX3
00'000'8$ %61 00'629'c€$ 00'S/8°/$ 00'0$ 00'G/8'2$ 00°0S5'TH$ 00°0$ 00°05S5'Tt$ Sje10 ) @AlBSRid 152404 - ZE  ewpedaq
00°0008 24 00°002'sZ 00'S/8'Z 00° 00°S.8°L 00°S20'€ 00° 00°5£0°€€ [ene.uo) 3pIsINO 00°b¥9
2Al233dd 153404 - Z% w:wz_ﬁmmmﬂ
3ISNIdX3
Ans upny - 197 pund
J1A {894 loiid B39y suoijoesued | suoijoesuel j SsoueIquunoug suoioesuel | ummn:m Sjusuipusly uwmnnm co_uatummﬂ UNod0Y JUNO2DY
/PeSn % QLA - 396png alA alA LIUO 3U3LIND papuawy 196png paidopy
stouyqil 41umo)) pueps] YOO

PLSIA
IAIISIIJ

unodoy dnjjoy apnpx
} Y adnjjoy =2pn|2Xd 15910,

HZ/1£/80 @16 0] JBBA |B0SI4
1oday aduew.ioudd 396png



€T Jo 7T °beq

WV £0:8%:TT $202/50/60 U0 49Ae) o[ Ag Uny

90°8H£'0SH'T %ST €9'0T0'€TL'9 S0'/8¥'96T'T 00’ 'LSL'679 89°'L6+'606'L 89'6¥2'7S 00'8¥C'LS8’L STVLOL 3SNIdX3
10°900'6%2'€ %bb £5'65Y'0bS"y TT'T/¥'08S'E 00’ 6€'6T2'082'T 89°0£6°021'8 89'6b2'2S 00°789890'8 STVLOL INNIATY N
Sigi0 ] pugin ©
0Z'66$ (£2'920°0b$) £2°9L0'0v$ 00°0% £2'920°0b$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% S|EI0L pung UIMEW UIAIRK - 809 DU
00' +H+ 00° 00" 00° 00° 00° 00" 00' STVLOL 3SN3dX3
0266 +++ (€2°9200%) £2'9/0'0% 00° €2°9L0°0% 00° 00* 00 STVLIOL 3INNIATY
sSjelo | pung upden waen - 809 puny
0Z'66% +++ (£2'9£0'0t%) £2'920'0b$ 00°0$ £2°9/0°0p$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
0Z'66% +++ (£2°920'00$) £2'9L0'0v$ 00°0% £2'9L0°0v$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 5|10 BALRSBId 159404 - 75  Wwewede(
00 +++ (00°000°0%) 00°000°0F 00° 00°000°0F 00° 00 00° 1SN} Uiely uintely 0Z'H9¢
0Z'66 +++ (£2°92) €2'9L 00" €2'9¢ 00° 00’ 00° sBujules JusunsaAU] 0T'19¢
DALID5DI4 150504 - L JUswiiedaQ
3INN3IATY
pung UnueR UiAiey - 803 pUnd
(€€°0£2'9$) (£0°€18%) €0'€18% 00°0% £0'€18$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ siejo ] Buidwie) g Azmijids Jopunyy pnot - SE€  pung
00°0869 +++ 00° 00 00’ 00° 00° 00 00* STVLOL ISNIdX3I
19'6bL +++ (£0°€18) €0°€18 00° €0'€T8 00° 00' 00° STVLOL INNIATY
sieyo) Bumdwies g Aeaindsg Japunyl pnot - 958 Lung
00'086'9% +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
00°086'9% +++ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ S|RI0 L BAIBSBA4 358404 - ZE  Juswedeq
00°086'9 +4++ 00° 00 00° 00° 00° 00 00" SADIAIDS [UOISSBJ01d 00°7€9
BAIRSBA 352404 - 2C ucwEﬂmamm
ISNIdX3
19'6vL$ +++ (£0°€18%) £0'€18$ 00'0% £0'€18% 00°'0$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
L9'6VL$ +++ (£0°€18%) £0°E18% 00°'0$ £0°E18% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|EJ0L BAIBSBIY 358404 - ZE  Uawedag
19°6¥L +++ (€0'c18) €0°ET8 00° £0°€T8 00" 00° 00 sbuiuies JusussAul 0T°19€
DAIDEBA4 153404 - 72 EwEux_QOm
INNIATY
Buidiues p Aeampds Jspuny) pnot - 958 pung
YL 0£6'LHT$ 26'6LY'LES 80°021'881$ 00°0% £/°G9¢'85$ 00'009'522$ 00°0$ 00°009'57Z$ sfejo ) sduif Pnisuo) B 5150104-doPeAaq - S£ puny
00'5Z€'s %0 00°000'SZ 00 00" 00 00'000'SZ 00° 00'000'SZ SIVLOL ISNIdXI
¥£'SST'TST %E9 6'6/b'TTT 80°021'881T 00 €/°59¢'8S 00°009°00€ 00° 00°009°00€ SIVLOL INNIATY
S0 umw:m PROsuel g muwwhcwxmomnwufwm - 827 Dlng
00'6Z€’c$ %0 00'000°S/$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°000'5/$ 00°0$ 00°000'S/$ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
00'G2€'c$ %0 00°000'52$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'5/$ 00'0% 00°000°5/$ S|RJ01 BAISSRA4 359404 - ¢  uauwede
ISNIdXI
a4y Ponaasues g sisalog-dojeasg - §£5 puny
Q1A 4834 JoLd p,oay suonoesues | suooesues ] souRIqUINOUT suorpesuel | 126png SjusWpUaWY 12bpng uondunsag JuNoDY JUNODY
/Pasn % QLA - 3126png alA aiA YIUOW 3u3.InD papuswy 196png paidopy
siougl 4umo) pueps) Yoy
PLOSI
JUNo2oYy dnjjoy spnppx3 c?uuwwammo 10
bZ/1€/30 3180 0} B9y [EDSIY 3510

Hoday asuew.iopidd 326png




€T Jo £1 obed WY £0:8%:TT $202/S0/60 U0 JaAe) 4or Aq uny

©
(o]
G6°/59'862C$ (90°155'2£1'2$)  90°+86'€8€'2$ 00°0% 16°'196'059% 00'EEL'TTZS 00°03% 00°'EEP'TTZS s{210L puein
stouy([] 43uno)) puelsy Yooy
PLYSI
N2y dnjjoy spn|ox3 JAJIISIId
bZ/1€/80 918Q 03 B3 2SI }S9104

JModay aduew.iopdd 39bpng




Rock
Island
County

September 6, 2024

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
August 31, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
August 2024, as the second month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in August 2024 $ 18,848.00
FY 2024 accrual as of August 31, 2024 $ 18,848.00
FY 2023 interest received in August 2023 $ 16,759.00
FY 2023 accrual as of August 31, 2023 $ 16,759.00

The earned interest rate continues to be 4,675% for the Blackhawk Bank pooled funds,
unchanged since July 2023. As of September 6, 2024, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 5.8%
of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled
investment account total).

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

VU Qs
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island L 61204-3277
Phone (309) 858-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www rockistandcounty org

69



yzoe ‘9 seqwades ‘Kepud L o | sabeq , uewsBug yzies ussn

72 SY6'608'5$ LGYEZ'IEY S spung 11 0 puRi9
03'6LL'988 15°E0L'8L% pun; uRJe A 809 pUnS LIS LB 809
SLLOT'FELS 0/°88E'¢61$ Budused § Aemilids sspuny L pnot oge  Budwes 3 femyrds sopunyy pno 9g¢
SZT0LEL9% 28v00'6% Jdug 1nasuen g sisaiog-dopasg gee  adwi nasuoed % siseiod-dopasg 5e¢
£5°6L0'6LES 15125028 aa0sdu] 8SIN0D 0D o' A LES oncudiu] 9500 H0S "d'd LEE
8L'LLLZEYS SE'0Z6'L62$ S2I0I8S 109(] SRUd 15010 102 SIIAIRS 1090 S 150104 (Ford
8r'zez'les 90'vSE'LZS fns ypny Lot frstapnY (K18
Sg'EZL'YBLS viTLZQISLE YSS14 319594 152404 9eL VSSi4 908S0Id 15940 9eL
9Z'LLL'BETS S BLZ'Y0ZS SUJ GBI 9A19531d 158104 £EL su] ey oAI9sald 18904 £EL
LIPLZ'0LES SLP0Z'26LS B SNBSS 189104 zsL 8192} OAIDSDI 150104 zEL
1GZLLLTY LS 8 LYEBEL LS 007 I9RIN LEL 007 GRIN LEL
9’80V’ 1GE'Z$ 71°160'866°1$ DAUISAU 159104 ot BAIBSDI 1510 DEL -
souejeg Buipug aauejegy m:_:fsmam uonduoseg pund Buifeg pund Buifed uopduvssg pury

N0y - pundg Ag podsy ‘Bugsiy Liewung
¥20z/LE/2 =1eg o1 - ¥Z0T/1/8 @R wold

SIONVIVE ONI 1 IASISTId ISTH0d odoy pung sso.)

101813 SAIOSd 1SAU0S DR

70



¥202 "9 joquandes “Kepui L j0 | sebeg uewebu3 yeles 1iosn

N
80 L78 Bly= wx s e ey A LA LN HLVUTOL VAN dHsssax
95 LYEBLS =¥506 LSITDONV NI QINMVA LSHTHINI 'd'd SPUNJ L1 RI0L PUEID
£2'9L% pund upseiy utaen ] 809 pund upeppwAEIN-——————— 808 —
SO'EL8% Busdwe) 3 Aempds sspunyy pnoT gge  Buidwe) 3 Kemyds sepunyy pne 9ge
29'GvL$ | wduy wnasuoy 3 sise0d-dopasq egg  Jdwyjonasuod @ sisatod-dopaag g8e
CLov8$ anoidug] 8SINCD 4109 "d™S 1£€ anouduy 950D 410D 'd'd 1£8
PO0BL'LS 901SS 1980 $91d 159103 102 SoUBS 198 SOl 150U04 102
£1°58% fnet ypny 191 Ane13pny Lot
ZZ°969% YSSI4 9A195a1d 159104 ggL VSSI4 OMGS0Id 158104 g6l
999Lt LS SUJ GBI SAISSAI 1S90 £k SU| el eAeSSid 150104 £EL
68°528% SN0y SNBEBId 150104 ZeL Iy SADSRIY 189404 ZeL
85 LLZ'TS 007 198IN LEL 007 19eIN gL
#md#m.ww BAIBSDIL 159404 OeL DS 1SS0S [ %
SRPSID [eI0L uonduossq pund Buikeg pund Buifeq uonduossq pung

N039Y - pund Ag uodoy ‘Buns Aewung
TZ06 LSOV NTTANIVI ISHIATINT  4z0z118/8 :oveq o1 - v20z/Li8 “oteq wioid

Joday pung ssoi)

1PHISIQ SAI9SBId 1SRI0d DR

TATISII I5390d




72

- %0000} 00°000°6. - - - - - - 00°000°6. 1040 3

- %%0°'18 00629 - 00'6.8°2 - - - - 00°0SS°L¥ pny 191

- %E1L'68 18'L6V¥02 £€2'691°02 - - - - - 70°£99'%22 VSSId dd ggl

- %88'€E 0589228 - 00'/g ) - - - 06'608°Z8 qer dd €el

- %01'88 9t'¥82'0S) €0°200°1}) - - (€10 - - - - 29162191 auay dd zel

00'6£8°C %1948 6 L0S'v9r'S 65'866'821 | 8¥' 2l 28l | 29'8L1'F1 G6°9F. - - (89'19) 66'725'G/. 19'G82°¢9.°C 007 1l

00'689°¢ %6298 18'11¥'20L°C 02'90¥'9€ 1 6LYEL'YS | 25'619'Ge - - - (65'v5) (00°06¥°L¥) 62°€€1°096°C |eJauag ocl

sau|| Jesys 196png ajueeg JjoJAed swie|n aL FSte) S,0d S,0d Yuop SV sobueypd aoueleg awepN # pun4
aoueleg 40 9NuUsSASY leubiQ jo paisquinauaun Bulpueisino Jold ppy panoiddy paiagqunausun pun4

JO o swien puadsg 0) Yo7 % juaung
joengng

%E8

s)o9Y) aouejeq |el ]

ag pinoys

spun4 aAlasald }S9104

funo9 puejsi yooy

$202/1€/8




73

- %4 66 00'6/9°12S - 00°GeEe - - - - 00°000°62S 104a Gee
| - %pl 1L 00°000°22 - - - - - - 00°000°22 pny 191
i - %88'G8 Z1'802°€02 0/'88€°81 - - - - - 78'166°122 VSSId dd ol
- %06'Z€ 00'62¥'G. - 0565 - - - - - - 0S'08¥°GZ ger 44 €el
- %2Zp'88 9g'ovL Gyl 1220201 - - 100 - - - - ZL6vP'95) a1p8Y dd zel
, 00ZLLY %6028 12162°84v'S 18°166'v9L | €G'GVS8YL | ev'8LL /L - - - 162¢6'0 | 00'SzL'Z8 $6'098'62.2'S 007 LeL
” 006562 %1588 91'820°29/°C 8€'666'c2L | 91'666°8Le | ¥8OVO/L - - - (1zvs) 19'862°26L | 99'¥6EV16°C [eJsuag 0El
saul| jeays jeBpng soueleg JloiRed swieo aL ') 5.0d $,0d Yiuop SIv sabueyd soueleg sweN | #pund
aoueleg Jo SnuaAsy felubiQ jo paiaquinousufn Buipueisino | Joud ppy paAoiddy paJaquinausupn pun4
4O 1IN0 swien puadg o} Yo7 % uaung
joBAqNS
%8 - sy2ey) asuejeq |etl |
ag pinoys spung eAlasald }selo
Auno) puejs| yo0y
£202/1E/8 7 [ _




¥9'602'C 08'6L1°85 - - 08'6.1'8S - €2°920'0F 1G°€01L'8L pung uldep uinely| 809
9/°GlL'E €L°TOZ'V6T - - €L'10Z'v6) - €0'€L8 0.'88€'¢61 dweDgghemjids 17 geg
#8'686°'1L€2 LT'0S8'TC 00'000'G.2 26'6Lp'2LL  ((S2629'GL) - 80°0Z1'881 (€8'67.'c02) JsuoDgsisalo ‘Aeq|  Gee
vevlL €S°6L9'ETT - - €5'6/9'c12 - €L'9v8 ov'ees'zie dwj 8s100 Jjon| g€
00°0S0°0L €0°LT6Y 00'6.9'¢€ GGYEZ'SL 81°16€'€T 006282 61'69/'62 €0°29%') upny| 191
¥€'¥0.'05 (A an-Tadl 18'L6¥'v02 8€'620'26 G8'€ZL Y8l 6L'¥eL'se 29'v10'LGL Zr'€8¢'69 vSSlddd|  9gl
¥9'962'€. €8TV IHT 0$'89/28 10°221'S8 9zZ'v.0'6£2 09615191 £6°226'6E 1L €8'0/9'092 gelndd| ¢gl
91" 28G'vE YIEBT'LTT 9v'¥82'0G1 61'€52'LS Leviziole ¥S'SLL'6L 1G'9¥8'16 v1'€80'8¢El aljed dd4| zgl
91'9/6'¥0L'L | ¥¥'TLE'SST 6V’ L0E'VIV'E | 8G°906'CES'C | SETLLGLZ ) 61°088'c8S 0L'¥88'€€S'} | ¥¥'89/'G9Z 007\ 1€l
£8'629'708 T8'SL6'TET'T LE'11¥'20L'T | TL'8L1'989 ) | L¥'¥EE'8rE'T €9'29/'18¢ 8Z'L2L'YOV' L | 28'GL6°LET L lerousn |  ogl

anIBsay aoueleg ape 194 PaAIga9Y JoA aouejeg 8)jeq 0} a)eq 01 ¥2/0€/9 10 awepN pung # pun4

UJUON € pun4 UQN:QQ&QN:D 10N mwwcmaxm_ J1ON SsanusAsy pun4 jusiung wmwcmaxm_ v¢/L/L| ONUBASY ¥¢/L/. se douejeg pun4

peyebpng pejebpng

saouejeg pung

spung aAlasald }S9.0

fyuno9 puejsj Yooy

¥202/1€/8

|

74



75

96'991'0) €E€TETOT - - £€£'281'92 - 0Z'66 €1'€£0'92 pund UlelN UInER | 809
- Z0'T6°06T - - zZ0'Zv6'061 00°086'9 19'6VL Ge'2l1 161 dwegwgAemids 11| 9¢g¢
08215262 90°9%¥'68T 00'629°12S 10°0¥9'cee 66'087'88Y 00°'62E'E £6'60%'2 90'96¢'681 jsuopwgsiselod ‘Asd|  Geg
19°91L¥'01 Y9 '9ST - - 97’961 115 98'9L9 G1'G88'GGl dw| esi00 Jloo|  |ge
- 0T°00t9T 00°000'22 1S°Zv6've €6°/G4'8 00°000'8 ey'4S 0L°00%'91L wpny| 19}
11°220'28 61'8SY 61T Z1'€02'c02 6v°'828'181 78'78.'19) 9z'eob'ee 1S"96G 15'685'002 vSSId dd|  9glL
T AN AT ¥6'8LE'C0Y 00'52¥'GL 95°189'612 8€'221'652 00'€98'eS| Py ere’l v6 LY LLY geridd| gl
Y5 0G1'S9 91°£85°€0T 9¢°9vL'GY 1 29°0P¥'SS1L 06'268'¢61 18'€60'61 8299 geelezie amped d4|  zelL
€8'cov'6¥6'L | 8E'66¥'ST9 lT16T'8.¥'S | GE'GOS'I6Y'S | 0€1€2'2L9 90°0LL'ELL AN IAWIL) ¥Z'$9.1'8v9 00z! gl
ZL'G68'GIE L | 6T6L8LTITT 91'820'49.'c | ¥T'Sel'119'C | L2Tl)'202'T 9G'GL6LLG 9.6V6'L¥P Lo'gcLLiee jeisuen gl
aAlasay aouejeq apen 1IBA peAlsosy 1o A souejeq ajeq 01 ajeq 0} €2/0€/9 Jo sweN pun4 # pung
YJUCIA G pun4 U@«m_hao._anmc: 1ON mmmcmaxm_ 10N w®3c0>mm_ pund jua.und wmm:mn_xm_ Ce/L/L| ®oNUBA_Y €¢/L// {se adueleg pun4
payebpng peyebpng

saosuejeg pung

spun4 aAIasald }Sa104

Aunos puejs] yooy

le202/1€/8




1G'€0L'gl 7G'8€8'8 86'806 €1'€€0'92 pund uipey uiniepy 809
0/'88¢'¢61 20'€0L°2ZL LE616'8 GE'CTLL 161 dwegghemdg 11 9ee
(€8'6v.2'€02) 1£'656°L26 €6'C.8' 1Y L9°Gee'ZLE JsuoHgsisalod ‘Aeg Gee
ov'eegele JASAS ¥2'060'2S £5°008°09} dwy 8s109 }I09 1E€€
€0'L9¥°L 00°002°0% €0°299'L ¥ - Hpny 1oL
Zr'€8€'69 1£7718'202 91'/€0'€6l £9'€91'6. VSSId dd g€l
€8'0,9'092 15'981'e6¢ oL'vrl'i82 ¥2'€12°992 qel7 dd €el
¥1'¢80°8¢l G8'602'8¢El 8L'€LL'191 LZ'615°801 8l)8y dd ¢l
¥¥'89.°G92 €9'706'6L1'Y 66'186°L¥L'S  |(26'80€'95h) 007 €L
28'6/6'LET’) LE'e05'gle'e G0'CZ6'602°C | 80'LSS'0¥2'L [BlOUSH o€l

adueleq sjeQ 0} 9jeq 0} €2/0€/9 J0 SwieN pund # pun

pun4 juang

sesusdx3 £z/1/.

SNUsASY €2/1/L

se aouejeg pund

1N03s0|d pug - ¥20Z/0E/9

76



€1'220'9¢ 0°00%'¥2 96'6LLCL 18'¢1€'8¢ pund ulew uinep| 809
Ge'zlL'L61 - ¥.'295'9 19'609°061 dwedwgAemids 17| oge
90'96¢£'68Y 2L'2v0'20. ¥G°06£'88€ ¥2'840'€08 Jsuopggsisalod ‘Aed!  gee
G1'G88'GG1 00°000'GZ 88°106'0 1T116'6E1 dwjesion jon|  Leg
- £e'¥82'86 lzvee'e 2109006 Uied oxig|  0ge
19685002 05458961 ¥9'¢86'961 €' 09¥'002 vSSiddd| 9gl
¥6'LP9 LLY 16°2£0'622 ST vey'lee 09'GSZ'S0P qelndd| €€l
ee6lezie 62°180'/G1 1SV9g'G/L G0'9E0'v61 amey d4| el
¥Z'¥9.'8v9 61'€12'8/9'Y | €4°084'009'Y | 00°266'92. 0oz gl
10'8€1°122°2 8Z'8vL'20€'e | 2z'88L'6l¥'S | L0°860'VSL'Z [elousn |  ogl
aouejeg sjeq o} e 0} 2z/0g/9 Jo SweN pun4 # pung
pungjuauny [sesusdx3g zz/L/L| enusasy zz/L/L |Se soueleg pun

IN08S0JD puz - £20Z/0£/9

77



78

09'6/1'8S - - 00°000'8S 08'6.L pund uidey uinely| 809
€1°102'v61 - - 00°000'61 €102 dwegpAemiids 17 9ce
62°0.€°29 - - 00°000°29 GZ'0./€ ‘JsuoQwpisalod-'AeQd|  Geg
€6'6/9'€LZ - - 00'000°€LZ £6'6.9 dwj 8s109 Jj09 Lee
8y’ /GE'ET 00'G.8°'/ - 00°000°L€ 8y'2ee npny Lol
G8'cZ. ¥l - - 00°000'¥81 G9'eT. VSSId dd ocL
9Z'v.0'6£2 00'/¢ - 00'000'6£2 oz’ LLL qelldd| e€gl
Li'yle'oLe - - 00'000°0L2 Li'yLe aliloy d4 zel
60'886'v12 | 8V ¥ZL'Z8l - 00'000'68€‘L | LG'CLl‘8E 007 el
19'€12'161°C 6L VEL'YS - 000002122 | 9¥'801'6€ [elouss| Qg

a2duejeg ysen swie|d mEmEuw®>c_ SJUBLUIISaAU] ysed SWeN pun4 # pun4

wie]-buo

saouejeg ysen

spung aAlasald }S840

Ajunos puejs] yooy

¥202/1e/8

|

|




€€2EL9T - - 00'000°92 g€ecel pung uillejy uiney 809
20zye'06L 000860 - 00'000°261 20'¢e6 dwegghemjjids 17 9ge
66°087'88Y 00'see'e - 00°000°9¥ 66'508'st JsuopRglsalog-'AeQ gee
20'09€°19) PASPAS) - 00°000°L91 6ELLY dwj 88109 §09 LEC
€2°1.5°G) - . 00°000°¢ €C1.S'.L Hpny 191
28'28.'/91 - . 00°000°LE} 28'281°9¢ VSSId d4 ocl
8€'2zl'65C 0s'Gs - 00'000°¢LZ 88'LLL 'Y qelq d4 ecl
06'268°¢61 - - 00°000291 06'268°LE S48 dd cel
12'9€1'6.9 €G'GYS8rL - 00'000°2E¥ ¥.°189'06¢€ ooz LEL
Sr'8YP'0vZ'e gL'6es'ele - 00°000'GLL‘Z | L9'/86'CHE [eJj8usD) 0gl

souejeg ysen swie|n SJUBWI)SOAU| | SJUBLUISBAU] ysed aweN pun4 # pun4

wJie ] -buo

saouejeg yse)

spung aAlasald }sa.04

fjuno) puejsj }o0y

€¢0c/1€/8

79



Indian Bluff GC Clubhouse Report September 2024

Augqust Sales Numbers: 2024 2023 2022 2021
Rounds played: 4517 4297 4460 | 4324
Golf Revenue’s: $111,598 $101,015 $104,901 $96,255
Concession’s: $30,374 $26,876 $26,004 $23,623
ProShop: $4,661 $4615 $3770 $4356
Improvement Fund: $7982.75 $7625.25 $5945.75 $5,691.00
Total Revenue for August: $146,639 $132,506 $134,675 $124,235
Avg $/Round $32.46 $30.84 $30.17 $28.73

August was a very good month for Indian Bluff GC. This was the 7t summer in a row that August
brought us a great month. Revenue wise, this was one of the best months we have had. We had two
days with heat indices over 110 degree. Even taking all of that into account, we had a month that far
surpassed the previous August’s. Rounds, revenues across the board were all up. Not much to say
other than another great month. It sounds like a broken record the last few years.

Indian Bluff hosted several golf outings in August. We hosted Mr Eds Bar, Knoxville Tap, Moline High
School Football, SAME RI Post, and the National Guard. High school golf also started in August, Alleman
has a bigger golf team than expected this season, and has also hosted about twice as me golf matches
than the normal amount. League play has begun to wrap up as summer comes to a close and we move
into fall. Most of the leagues have finished their season as of this writing.

As we move into September Indian Bluff has the following golf outings scheduled:

¢ Plumbers and Pipefitter Local 25 two day Event
¢ Moline Baseball Fundraiser

Along with these outings, we have a couple of league outings scheduled as well. So still several good
events going on in the month of September. Overall | am not sure what to expect for revenue in the
month, several good events are still to come, yet most league play is finished but so far, we have not
seen a major drop off in weekday play that would normally be expected. Weather looks fairly good as
we head towards mid September, hopefully that will keep the golfers coming out.

As we end the summer months at the golf course, the 2024 summer had more record breaking months
for Indian Bluff. In fact, it was likely our strongest summer ever. Golf is continuing to show growth since
the pandemic. As of this writing, Indian Bluff has already brought in more revenue in the 2024 season,
than would have been expected for the entire season before the pandemic. At this point of the season
revenue for the year is running close to $50,000 ahead of the 2023 season. Overall we have hosted
fewer golf outings this season than in the past, however, most of those unfilled outing dates brought in
more play and revenue than we would have expected with the golf outings.

80



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park: Indian Bluff

For the Month of August
Forest
. . . Preserve
The month of August was ideal weather wise and we remained very busy as a result! District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Continual applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Leaf cleaning has already begun with leaves starting to fall
Applied fertilizers

Plumbing repair in the pavilion bathrooms

Raked and edged bunkers as necessary

Roll and mow greens as necessary

Usual landscape bed weeding and watering

Verticut and Topdressed greens

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
® Routine service and maintenance as needed
* Finish grade of #7 Blue tee — now ready for sod
o
Course/General facility conditions- Course is in great shape and has been busy with daily use
Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None
Weather conditions- average
Park/Capital Improvement Projects-

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items- Preparing for upcoming aerification

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 09/05/2024

81



Camping Report August 2024

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Aug-24

Units Rented 1843
Fees $27,858.31
Average Stay Length 4.63
YTD 2024**

Units Rented 7,137
Fees $106,189.93
Average Stay Length 5.01

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Aug-24

Units Rented 1528
Fees $23,431.13
Average Stay Length 3.30
YTD 2024

Units Rented 7400
Fees $115,665.34
Average Stay Length 3.88

Aug-23

1,835
$26,241.76
415

YTD 2023*
5,214
$78,085.72
4.53

Aug-23
1,315
$18,302.64
3.59

YTD 2023
6,775
$99,162.06
3.85

*Illiniwek opened June 6, 2023 due to construction
**|lliniwek opened May of 2024 due to construction

Aug-22

1,941
$27,002.87
4.24

YTD 2022
8,149
$115,776.94
4.70

Aug-22
1,002
$15,261.99
3.43

YTD 2022
5,499
$83,376.49
3.58

Aug-21

2,110
$30,383.51
3.94

YTD 2021
8,595
$121,637.35
4.50

Aug-21
1,328
$19,248.29
2.96

YTD 2021
6,196
$91,951.33
3.36

82



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
__Preserve
For the Month of August 2024 District

Rock Island County, lllinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff has been mowing on a regular schedule along with weed eating. Staff mowed the
4 acre field at Amowa west to prepare for spraying and prairie planting this fall. Staff also has been mowing with
the forestry mulcher at Amowa east. We have been concentrating on removing honeysuckle and autumn olive in
the field around the existing prairie planting. When finished we plan to plant this area into prairie.

Staft sprayed Dorrance for weeds around the buildings, ball diamonds fencing, and parking lots. Staff used the
broom attachment to sweep the flood deposited silt and other debris off the boat ramp parking lot. Apex striping
painted a center line on the main camp road to eliminate people driving on the wrong side of the road. No parking
was painted on the road at the dump station from parking on wrong side of road to dump there tanks. Campers
parking this way was causing traffic bottle necks. Directional arrows were painted at the secondary camp roads to
eliminate confusion with campers when trying to back into there RV sites. Staff weed eated along the main camp
entrance road and cleaned the main road off from debris and gravel to improve looks for the Labor Day weekend.
Building Maintenance — Staff replaced the v-belt on the south shower roof exhaust fan. Staff also painted the
exterior of the south shower building.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— New mower blades were installed on all mowers and the 50

hour maintenance was performed on all mowers. New anti-scalping wheels were put on both 1570 mowers. The
997 zero turn mower went in for repairs. The main computer for injector #1 was replaced. One of the 1570 mowers
needed an oxygen sensor replaced.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The GRT and forest trails at Amowa, Dorrance, and Illiniwek are in
great shape. Staff sprayed the weeds and other encroaching vegetation on the section of the GRT under interstate
80.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Average

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No Events

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Misc. — Protandrena Bancrofti has been found at Amowa. It is a very rare bee and the state of Illinois is trying to
put on the state endangered species list. Three birds orchid was found at Amowa east. The bike pump for the bike
maintenance station was finally shipped and staff installed which finished the bike maintenance station rest area.
Staff finished assembling the aluminum bridge that will cross the campground creek. Installation of bridge will
occur sometime this fall.

This report was prepared by:_ Mike Petersen Date__ 9-03-2024

83



Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder
For the Month of _August 2024

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e Cleaned burn rings
e Cleared trees and storm damage on trails
e Mowed all campgrounds and maintained areas
e String trimmed preserve grounds
e Performed trail maintenance and preparation for new bridge installation this fall
Building Maintenance projects performed--
e Cleaned maintenance shop
o Cleaned shelters and shower buildings weekly
e Cleaned shower buildings daily
e Replaced light bulbs as needed in maintenance shop
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e Performed oil and filter changes on three JD Gators, and two JD 997 zero turn mowers
® Pressure washed mowers weekly
e Pressure washed and cleaned Gators daily after use
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open to
horses and bikes when conditions allowed. Weeds are continuing to grow so staff is working diligently to
weed eat them and spray herbicide where needed.
Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month of August 2024.
Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month of August 2024.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of August 2024.
Weather conditions—The month of August was extremely hot. We did have one rain event where we

received several inches of rain but other than that, conditions were dry and hot for the month.

84



Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We hosted a wedding at the shelters during the month of July,
and Nahant Marsh held a guided hike on one of the days during Labor Day weekend.

August was another great month here at Loud Thunder. Our camping revenues were
significantly higher than they were this time last year and patrons seem to be really enjoying the preserve.
My seasonal staff are mostly back in school now and the Lake George Boat Rental is closed for the
season. Staff spent a lot of time out on the trails removing deadfall trees and prepping for the new bridge
that we will be building this fall with the HCCTP group.

Caleb Cox completed his eagle scout project and donated 5 fish habitat structures to the preserve.
David Wyffles is currently looking into weather or not we need to apply for permits to install these in the
lake or not. If we need to have them permitted we will be applying for this and then we will be putting the

habitat in the lake this fall.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 09//06/24

85



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for August 2024

Monthly YTD
Attendance Aug-24 Aug-23 Variances YTD 2024 2023 Variances
Total Paid 9,861 11,162 -1,301 46,861 55,966 -9,105
Pass Holder Admission 2,900 3,730 -830 14,259 17,632 -3,373
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 1,339 1,555 -216 10,993 11,703 -710
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 14,100 16,447 -2,347 72,113 85,301 -13,188
YTD
Attendance YTD
Breakdown Aug-24 Aug-23 Variances YTD 2024 2023 Variances
Total Paid 9,861 11,162 -1,301 46,861 55,966 9,105
Adult 5,637 6,226 27,467 32,552
Senior 854 1,040 3,217 4,220
Child 3,470 3,896 16,177 19,194
Other 0 0 0 0
Pass Holder Admission 2,900 3,730 -830 14,259 17,632 -3,373
Zoo Members 1,670 1,954 8,303 9,326
Funbundie 688 1,082 3,647 4655
Zooseum 542 - 694 2,309 3651
Total Free 1,339 1,555 -216 10,993 11,703 -710
Guest Pass 19 83 43 251
2 & Under 1,286 1,429 5,858 7,025
IL School 0 0 3,642 3,410
Free Day 0 0 598 0
Other-Misc 34 43 852 1,017
Total 14,100 16,447 -2,347 72,113 85,301 -13,188

2023 Opening Day: Monday, April 17
2024 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 30

86



Increases in inventory
Fennec Fox
Cape Porcupine

Decreases in inventory
Seba's short-tailed bat
Domestic guinea pig

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
August 2024

Quanity Date  Explanation Cost
1.3 19-Aug birth
0.0.2 30-Aug birth

Quanity Date Explanation Cost
0.1 10-Aug death
0.1 1-Aug death

87



Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 9:39 AM

To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan

Cc: Scarlet Behrens

Subject: August Monthly Reports

Attachments: Zoo 2024 Monthly Report.xlsx; Animal Inventory 2024 .xlsx

Number | Participants | Income

Field Trips 3 118 -
Birthday Parties 2 45 $680
Animal Encounters | 6 14 $1,375

Company Outings - - _
Evening Rentals - - -

309-799-3482 x 224
13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

88



Niabi Zoo report for August 2024
Lee Jackson
9/4/2024

e Lee Jackson and Tammy Schmidt traveled to Paraguay from August 1% to August 18" to
pursue several Niabi Zoo led wildlife conservation initiatives. The work is grant
supported.

o Investigation of the use of large river fishes in the life history and distribution of
Unionid mussel glochidia larvae and their effects on mussel distribution and
conservation. During this visit we were able to identify one of the glochidiad
host fish species for the first time.

o The effects of land use and forest structure change on aquatic biodiversity and
water related ecosystem services in and around the Mbaracayu Biosphere
reserve

o Obtained organizational commitments from the Paraguayan offices of the
Wildlife Conservation society, World Wildlife Fund, Para La Tierra, and the
Fundacién Moises Burtoni, for the hosting of an international meeting on the
study and conservation of Maned Wolves.

o Performed preliminary Ichthyological surveys on two private Estancias located
in the low Chaco ecoregion

e Met with Brittany McCall of Augustana College to discuss research collaboration
opportunities in South America.

e Met with contractors to discuss modifications and improvements to the mixed primate
exhibit.

e Guinea pig/aviary work has been completed.

Maintenance Report:

- Repair handle on safe at Administration building.

- Change oil/filter, spark plugs, fuel filter, repaired air filter king pin bushings on gator #3.

- Replaced flapper on toilet in red restroom.

- Changed oil/filter, spark piugs, fuel filter, and greased gator #6.

- Moved logs around in Rhino yard.

- Replaced broken work light on skid steer.

- Changed oil/filter, air filter, spark plugs, added transaxle fluid, and installed new
stator/generator on golf cart #20.

- Poured a concrete pad in Red River Hog yard, Donkeys, and for octagon cages in Animal
Encounters.

- Had Art O Lite Electric repair outlets in Reptile house, Painted Dogs, and repaired light sensor in
Admin. Building.

- Repaired gate at Eagle Owi exhibit.

- Repaired outlet at Red Restroom.

- Repaired toilet in Biodiversity restroom.

- Repaired broken cable on shift door at Painted Dogs.

- Installed fan at domestic animals.

- Replaced axle on worm gear drive on rear truck of the train engine.

89



- Replaced brake pads, calipers, rotors, and steering shaft. Changed oil/filter, air filter, fuel filter,
spark plugs, and 4 new tires on gator #71.

- Replaced water seat at Mixed Primates.

- Trimmed up trees hanging into Gibbons yard.

- Had Crawford Company run electric to the viewing gazebo for outlet and lighting at Prairie Dogs.

- Repaired indoor mesh at Mixed Primates.

- Repaired light at Biodiversity.

- Totally refurbishing outdoor cage outside of programs area.

- Installed front struts and drivers side front wheel bearing, replaced front tires, repaired bed on
truck #12.

- Installed metal shift door at Prairie Dogs.

- Replaced shift door and track at Programs.

Animal Department
Staff

Interns have all returned to school, they were all phenomenal and completed an informative Prairie Dog
Activity Budget Project

NEST and Garden Volunteers

150+ Volunteer hours caring for pollinator gardens, Enrichment in Action Interpretation and Enrichment
crafting in preparation for Boo at the Zoo

Animals

1.3 Fennec Fox Kits born 20 Aug 24 (this is our 6™ litter and 16-20%™ kits born for this species
Introduce 2.0 RH Tamarins to our lone 0.1 this week and they are doing very well
Introduced 0.4 new Black Copper Maran chickens to our Coop at Domestic Animal Area
Introduced 0.3 new Nubian Goats to our Domestic Animal Area

Annual Animal Art Show will begin and progress through the first 3 weekends of Sept

GUEST SERVICES- AUGUST 2024-

e GIFT SHOP:
o Total Sales Revenue- $32,051
o Average Transaction Value (ATV)-$25.40
o Hired 2 new seasonal staff members

e CONCESSIONS (The back concession will be closed for 2024):
o 10% of gross sales-51833.00

90



NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 2/5160
o Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -$3750
New/38 Renewed/34
o Funbundle Deposit for AUGUST — We haven’t received the report yet.

o Members for 2024- There is a monthly perk to thank them for their support, and
we are doing a monthly giveaway of a Rhino encounter. When Members visit,
they can sign up in the gift shop to win!

August was bring a free guest when you visit August 20-25

o We also added 6 extra lucky winners for August who won- coupons for Chic Fila
and Analog. These were all donations for the Members Only Egg Hunt that was
canceled at the beginning of the season.

o Sent out Membership Renewal emails for Sept and an email to all members for
the Sept 2024 perk- Members get Free train rides Sept 17-22.

o Zooseum Pass Holders 2024- The pass will not expire on Oct 15, but we will
extend it through the season's end.

CAROUSEL:

o Scott is working on ordering a new canopy and having a company come in and put
it up.

o Due to lower attendance and fewer staff- Carousel will be shut down through the
week 12-1 to allow for a break.

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):
o Total Sales Revenue-8/5$305

ADOPTS:

o Total Sales Revenue -2/5200
1/550 and 1/$150 adopts

o New $50 & $150 adopt packages with new perks, including special keeper chats,
magnets, plush, and more.

o Updated the website with pictures and a new online recognition board. Also,
started promoting them on social

o It seems like the revamp has helped with sales of the Adopts!!

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o Total Zoo Revenue Sales-$454

91



o In the future, we need an awning/covering for the strollers at the gift shop.

o Scooterpal rentals are slow. Per our contract- we have to do $20,625 in rentals to
start receiving 50% of the revenue each season. The dollar amount does not
accumulate each season. It goes back to $0 at the beginning of each year.

o For 2024, we have done $1848 in rentals. We can never reach $20,625in a
season, so we should consider this when deciding whether to keep them.

PEPSI (5 vending machines)

o Pepsi machines are up and working.

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o Total Zoo Revenue Sales-$389.25

"EVENTS:

o  We had our Sensory Inclusion Day on Monday, August 12, from 10-3 pm. The zoo
was closed to the general public.
o Promoting Tickets on Sale for Pints for Preservation (Friday, Sept 13).

WEBSITE:

o Added carousel break time
o Pints tickets now on sale

STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o Asthe season is nearing the end and the school year begins, we experience a
decrease in staff members.

MARKETING:
o MindFire is creating a social calendar for Boosted ads each month.
o Sent the Sept monthly enews letter to our members and general interest list.
o Created posts and posted on Facebook about encounters, birthday parties,
adoption, etc......

92



Education

Education/Events

e 8/3—Pollinator Day — hosted 2 activity tables and conservation station
e 8/19 —Joel was a Guest Speaker for Davenport Rotary Club, 32 participants, $50 donation
e 8/24 — Breakfast with the Painted Dogs had 52 people in attendance = $1780
e 8/24 - Painted Dog Day — hosted 2 activity tables and conservation station

Graphics/Website

e Joel's development of Gibbon graphics had to be postponed due to failure of external hard drive
with graphics, videos and photos. Had to be sent to data recovery company. Used Eco Data
Recovery. They were able to retrieve the data. This put graphics one month behind schedule.

Development

Donations
Institutional Development -
2024
July
| FDonor | Foundatio | Donor
Designation # n S Amount
General Donation 4 $483.91 $483.91
Membership Gifts $41.00 1 $41.00
Adopt $200.00 2 $200.00
Zoo Recovery 6 $345.00 6 $345.00
Education 0 $0.00
Scholarship 1 $495.00 1 $495.00
Conservation $120.14 4 $120.14

Scavenger Hunt/Cards

$58.00

$58.00

NZ Foundation $56,951.4 $56,951.4
Reimbursement 5 5 5
$5,000.00 | 7/11/2024 | #995032 Shed
Institutional
Development - 2024
July

Designation nol FDonor# | Foundation Donors Amount

General Donation 4 $483.91 $483.91
Membership Gifts 1 $41.00 1 $41.00
Adopt 2 $200.00 2 $200.00
Zoo Recovery 6 $345.00 6 $345.00
Education 0 $0.00

Scholarship 1 $495.00 1 $495.00
Conservation 4 $120.14 4 $120.14

93




Scavenger Hunt/Cards 29 $58.00 29 $58.00
NZ Foundation
Reimbursement 5 | $56,951.45 $56,951.45
$5,000.00 | 7/11/2024 | #995032 Shed
$6,600.00 | 7/11/2024 | #995031 Lift

Conservation

e ZAA-8/7 —Webinar — ZAA commitment to conservation
e USFWS —8/8 Bumblebee surveys of back prairie

e Intern Sydney Miller (former JZK) was interviewed and selected for Conservation Education

Volunteers
Volunteer service report:
Aug-24 | Hours # Vol

Adult 195.20 8
Intern 333.02 6
Junior Zoo Keeper | 468.08 a4
Special Event 142.00 8
Grand total 1,138.30 66
Paid FTE/hour $20.95

94




Jeff Craver

ﬁ

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 11:48 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance Report

2024 August Maintenance Report:

- Repair handle on safe at Administration building.

- Change oil/filter, spark plugs, fuel filter, repaired air filter king pin bushings on gator #3.

- Replaced flapper on toilet in red restroom.

- Changed oil/filter, spark plugs, fuel filter, and greased gator #6.

- Moved logs around in Rhino yard.

- Replaced broken work light on skid steer.

- Changed oil/filter, air filter, spark plugs, added transaxle fluid, and installed new stator/generator on golf cart
#20.

- Poured a concrete pads in Red River Hog yard, Donkeys, and for octagon cages in Animal Encounters.

- Had Art O Lite Electric repair outlets in Reptile house, Painted Dogs, and repaired light sensor in Admin. Building.

- Repaired gate at Eagle Owl exhibit.

- Repaired outlet at Red Restroom.

- Repaired toilet in Biodiversity restroom.

- Repaired broken cable on shift door at Painted Dogs.

- Installed fan at domestic animals.

- Replaced axle on worm gear drive on rear truck of the train engine.

- Replaced brake pads, calipers, rotors, and steering shaft. Changed oil/filter, air filter, fuel filter, spark plugs, and
4 new tires on gator #71.

- Replaced water seat at Mixed Primates.

- Trimmed up trees hanging into Gibbons yard.

- Had Crawford Company run electric to the viewing gazebo for outlet and lighting at Prairie Dogs.

- Repaired indoor mesh at Mixed Primates.

- Repaired light at Biodiversity.

- Totally refurbishing outdoor cage outside of programs area.

- Installed front struts and drivers side front wheel bearing, replaced front tires, repaired bed on truck #12.

- Installed metal shift door at Prairie Dogs.

- Replaced shift door and track at Programs.

95



Forest Preserve District o erve
Rock Island County woistrict

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of August 2024.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
Nothing to report at this time.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of September

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
should be per usual for this time of the year. There were several flagged claims by the Auditor’s
Office and all but one has been rectified by staff at this time for no receipt to accompany the
purchase.

FY 24 Transfers of Appropriations

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund and Zoo Fund for FY 24 in
order to fill fiscal year 24 GL negative balances.

FY 25 Transfers of Appropriations

Several Transfers of Appropriations were required for the current fiscal year for an unforeseen
expense at llliniwek. The air conditioning unit had to be replaced. Then transfers within the Zoo
Fund were for a broken train axle and to pay for a new canopy on the carousel along with some
new poles as well as fence repairs due to the snow damage and tree damage from the past
year’s storms.

Resolutions
There are only three resolutions to consider this month.

The resolution pertaining to the General Fund FY 25 appropriation amendments is required as
the receipt of Personal Property Replacement Tax expected is approximately $166,490 less than
anticipated. To offset this loss in revenue within the General Fund, several revenue general
ledgers items are being increased and some expenditure general ledger items are being
decreased based on current trends within those areas.

The resolution pertaining to the Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations is required
as additional claims for the big cathouse and eagle exhibit renovations have come due. The
offsetting cost in the expenditures was sent to Rock Island County for processing. There is

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

96
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY]



Forest Preserve District o e

Rock Island County District

v, lilineis

$329,336.70 in ARPA funds left to claim and the current balance due for all repairs and upgrades
with the big cathouse, eagle, rhino roof and snow damage repairs is $1,569,622.

The resolution pertaining to the Liability Fund was required as additional funds were required in
the FY 24 appropriations within the Liability Fund. An unemployment claim for the second
quarter was received and $8,540.08 was required beyond the existing appropriations to pay the
claim due

Ordinances
There are no ordinances to consider this month.

Other Business

Review and consider the purchase of a Wiedenmann Terra Spike GXi8 (aerator unit) for
Indian Bluff Golf Course. This item was a FY 25 budgeted item. The bid opening is on
September 10" and the results of that bid and recommendation will be provided at the
Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting on September 10t at 3:30 PM.

Reports
There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 24 and one for FY 25. FY 24

appears to be another outstanding year considering all the challenges that staff
encountered throughout the fiscal year. There was construction projects throughout,
weather events like the snow storm that hit the zoo and flooding that affected liniwek,
retirements, shortages in the temporary workforce, introduction of the paid leave act,
increasing the temporary workforce salaries to just name a few from memory. The
numbers presented to you should be fairly close to the numbers that will presented to
you by the Sikich, the District’s external auditors, in December. The FY 25 budget
performance report should reflect an outstanding start within the General Fund as
revenues for Loud Thunder increased in August nearly 25% and nearly 50% in July from
last year and golf fees are up approximately 7% from last year. The Zoo Fund continues
to struggle this year as many exhibits remain closed due to the construction and the
train breaking an axle in the month of August didn’t help matters. A new axle and spare
was ordered, the lead time for the was 8-10 weeks. Some of the transfers presented
this month are covering these and other repairs.

The Treasurer’s and Auditor’s Reports are available for your review. Fund balances,
with the exception of the Zoo Fund, and cash balances remain strong at this time
throughout the District. There is one inner-fund loan outstanding within the DFCI Fund
from the General Fund in the amount of $83,000. That loan should be repaid at the end
of September with the next tax distribution.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! o7




Forest Preserve District o erve
Rock Island County woiitrict .

Facility Usage throughout the District

August was another excellent month with average seasonal temperatures and a few
super-hot days and some rain events, but weekends were mainly dry. The limited rain
events provided ample chances for folks to take advantage of the District’s services.
Staff’s monthly reports go into greater detail of use and user satisfaction. As always,
besides staff reports you can always see what is happening through the different
Facebook pages of each facility throughout the District.

Niabi Zoo Foundation
The Niabi Zoo Foundation will be meeting September 9t" 5:45 PM.

Pints for Preservation is scheduled for September 13th at Niabi Zoo from 6-10:00 PM. Ticket
information can be found at www.niabizoo.com

The zoo will continue to be closed on Mondays for the remainder of the 2024 operational
season. The zoo closes October 27", which is also the weekend of Boo at the Zoo.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of August.

Items of note for the Current Month

e Preparing items for the District’s outside auditing firm, Sikich.

e Working on the final draft of the update to the District’s Comprehensive Park
Plan.

e Reviewing a proposal from Mindfire to lift up the uncommon and rare species
finds at Amo6wa that will translate into awareness and mission driven
engagement.

e Work continues on the repair of the Big Cat Enclosure and Eagle Exhibit. Staff expect
these projects to be completed in late October or early November. Work on the
carousel and perimeter fence will commence in the upcoming months as well.

e Working on sponsorships for the 2025 IACD conference.

e The fifth distribution of 2024 property tax distributions is expected the week of
September 23",

e Amowa and Loud Thunder Forest Preserve received funding from the Rock Island County
Conservation Consortium for additional invasive species removal at Améwa Forest Preserve
and another bridge replacement to the trail system at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve.
Matching funds for these grants will come from the Larry Toppert and Loud Thunder
Endowment. A contractor will be utilized for the invasive species removal and staff along
with the Black Hawk College HCCTP class will construct and install the bridge either this fall or
in the spring of 2025.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve. - Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 98



Forest Preserve District Forest

pibreserve
Rock Island County Jistrict

Rock Island County, Iilineis

Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
Illinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

Staff will be harvesting the last honey harvest of the season at sometime before the end
of the month.

e Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is October 11" is
tentatively scheduled at 9:30 AM, in the Rock Island County Building.

Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully! | hate to see summer transition into fall
but if you are a hay fever sufferer like me an early frost wouldn’t break my heart.

Submitted this 6th day of September, 2024 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

f
y
H

q
1
0

,.‘.y‘FU g
)

RS
“

"

i
v
TR

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Leamn | PLAY! 99



	2024 08-13 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	AUGUST 13, 2024




